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B8 Ref Ares(2020)2552488 - 14/05/2020

From: Redacted

Sent: jeudi 14 mai 2020 15:18

To: Redacted i

Cc: Redacted

Subject: report from a call with TikTok, 1 April

On 1 April | received a call fromi Redacted ETikTok.

i Redacted iintroduced TikTok and its mlf.5|9__r_1_ Following my question on privacy and several articles of

TikTok collectlng localisation data on users,; Redacted stressed that they apply GDPR and collect less
granular data on localisation.

| enquired about their response to Covid-19 misinformation and disinformation Redacted explained
that TikTok is working with work with health ministries in 11 MS, WHO where they“(.:l.t;r.\mf-ﬁgag
representation. As for content moderation, new content is screened and a 'sticker' is attached to those
videos with a Covid-relevant message that leads the user to an authoritative source. Misleading or
harmful content (non-verifiable medical information or Covid-related conspiracy theories) is

removed. They are however not seeing high volumes of misleading or harmful videos related to Covid-

19.

| informed that misinformation and disinformation is an important part of the Covid crisis, will remain an
essential part of Commission’s agenda, and reminded of the importance to continue and further step up
the work on addressing Corona disinformation.

1
iRedacted |
bimsmemimamd
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BB =et Aves(2020)3870193 - 22/07/2020

EUROPEAN COMMISSION
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, CONTENT AND
TECHNOLOGY

The Director-General

Brussels
DG CONNECT/RV/I4/AK

Redacted

TikTok

-

Deari_Redacted |,

Following the adoption of the Communication “Iackling COVID-19 disinformation -
Getting the facts right®, 1 invite you to participate in the monitoring and reporting
programme set out therein, also in the context of the commitments you have subscribed
in the Code of Practice on Disinformation. This programme will focus on COVID-19
related disinformation and will cover all the EU Member States.

The Communication clarifies the scope and areas of monitoring covered by this exercise.
The type of data and information requested is specified in the attached document (see
annex}).

We see this monitoring and reporting programme as a transparency measure to ensure
accountability towards the public. Therefore, the Commission expects platforms and
relevant industry associations to provide monthly reports, which will be published on the
Commission website to cnsure the largest possible publicity and accessibility for
enhancing citizens’ awareness about the outcome of your efforts in this filed.

The monitoring and reporting programme will be articulated in two phases:

1. Baseline information on relevant policies and procedures as of 31 July 2020.

Platforms and relevant industry associations arc invited to provide the Commission with
an up-to-date information on the policies, procedures and actions they have enacted since
the outbreak of the COVID-19 crisis as a response to the concomitant infodemic.

This information should cover the status of the measures you have implemented in each
EU Member State through July 2020 (including, as appropriate, translation of policies

§ Adopted on 10 June 2020, JOIN(2020) 8 final

i Redacted !@ec.europacu

1218
CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. TT_HJC_006110
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED



and related service features into local languages). In particular, this information should
identify gaps or differences in the implementation of your relevant measures between
Member States. It should also include quantitative information, where available, showing
the impact of these measures as from March 2020.

This information should be provided to the Commission in the form of a report not later
than 15 August 2020, which will be published on the Commission website.

2. Monthly monitoring covering the period from August 2020 to December 2020.

Platforms and industry associations should then submit monthly reports no later than the
15" day of cach month, presenting the output indicators set out in the annex to this letter
and covering the preceding month. Thus, for example, the first monthly report (covering
the month of August) will be due by 15 September. This information should identify
gaps or differences in the implementation of your relevant measures between Member
States and will enable a monthly overview of the effectiveness and the impact of your
policies in curbing COVID-19 related disinformation. Your monthly reports will be
published on the Commission website.

We trust the commitment you have shown at the spike of the crisis will continue in this
difficult phasing out period. Therefore, we expect to receive good quality reports and
count on your support to ensure full transparency and a successful implementation of this
important initiative. My services arc available for a meeting at technical level to ensure
workable arrangements.

Yours sincerely,

(e-signed)
i Redacted
Contacts:
Redacted iec.curopa.cy, DG CONNECT
1.4 Media Convergence and Social Media
i Redacted ice.curopa.cu, DG CONNECT 1.4
Media Convergence and Social Media
Annex: Information Request
2
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ANNEX

Information Request

Monitoring — Code of Practice on Disinformation

A. Initiatives to promote authoritative content at EU and at Member State level -

PLATFORMS ONLY

Platforms should provide data on the actions
taken to promote information from national
and infernational health agencies, national and
EU authorities, as well as professional media,
including information on the wuse of
trustworthiness indicators for news sources.

Data should be broken down by Member State

and include where relevant in view of the

specificities of their services:

e [dentification of the sources promoted at
EU and national level

e volume of free advertising offered to health
agencies and public authorities

¢ relevant output indicators to assess the
impact of such initiatives (e.g. audience
engagement data, including number of
followers, views and shares) in each
Member State.

B. Initiatives and tools to improve users’ awareness - PLATFORMS ONLY

Platforms  should provide data about
implementation of their polices to inform users
when they interact with disinformation.

Data should be broken down by Member State

and include where relevant in view of the

specificities of their services:

¢ Number of fact-checking organisations
referenced in their services, for the
purposes of issuing warning or labelling
information tested as false or misleading

e Measures taken to ensure due and expedite
prominence to fact-checks and EU
languages covered

e Users’ engagement data relating to pieces
of content labelled as fact-checked and
demoted

e Measures taken to avoid resurgence of
fact-checked disinformation which was
removed due to its potential to harm
citizens” health or public safety in violation
of relevant community standards

¢ Data showing the impact of such polices on
users’ behaviour

C. Manipulative behaviour - PLATFORMS ONLY

Platforms should report all instances of social
media manipulation and malign influence
operations  or  coordinated  inauthentic
behaviour detected on their services

Data should be broken down by Member State

and include where relevant in view of the

specificities of their services :

e Information on the nature of the
manipulative techniques used to amplify
the reach of disinformation narratives (e.g.
fake accounts, fake engagements, bots,
coordinated interactions, role of
influencers, hack-and-licks operations)
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Dimension of the networks involved (e.g.
number of blocked pages, accounts or
groups)

Geographic origin of the pages, accounts or
groups involved

Languages used and the narratives
concerned

Target audiences, namely in the EU

Impact of relevant information operations
(e.g. number of followers, views, shares).

D. Data on flows of advertising linked to COVID-19 disinformation ALL SIGNATORIES

1. Platforms should provide data on policies
undertaken to limit advertising placements on
their own services.

Data should be broken down by Member State
and include where relevant in view of the
specificities of their services:

e Number of ads rejected containing
disinformation on COVID-19. Please note
that data on ads removed because they
promote deceptive products or services
(scams) should not be included as they are
part of a separate monitoring.

Number of ad accounts terminated or
suspended in application of these policies

2. Where relevant in view the specificitics of
their services, platforms and trade associations
representing the advertising industry should
also provide information on policies to limit
advertising placements on third-party websites
using disinformation around COVID-19 to
attract advertising revenues

Trade associations signatories to the code
should endeavour to collect statistically
relevant information from their members
enabling an overview of trends reflecting
demonetisation of publishers of COVID
related disinformation by using available
samples of disinformation websites
established by independent specialised
organisations (e.g. Global Disinformation
Index, Newsguard).

Transparency measures adopted to enable
advertisers to exclude websites exposing
disinformation around COVID-19

Data to measure the effectiveness of such
brand safety policies. Platforms and ad
exchanges should report on the number of
publishers” accounts terminated or
suspended due to the presence of COVID-
19 related disinformation on their websites,
as well as the estimated value of ad
revenues flowing to such accounts.

4

BB tloctyonically signed on 22/07/2020 17:43 {UTCH02) in aceordance with article 4.2 (Validity of electronic documents) of Commission Decision 20047563
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From: Redacted atiktok.com]
Sent: 11/2/2020 11:19:15 AM

To: |__Redacted [@ec.europa.eu
Subject: Re: [External] disinformation with regard to vaccines and testing (TikTok)
Dear?ggg;;i;}

Thank you very much!

May | take the opportunity to ask if you might be available to e-meet in the coming weeks, to introduce myself "in
person" and to discuss our work on the Code of Practice of Disinformation and the road ahead?

Kind regards

B8 AMA Redacted ec.europa.eur wiots:

Thank you, much appreciated and all the best in your new role!

Best regards,
| Redacted|

On 2 Nov 2020, at 09:51; Redacted itiktok com> wrote:

Dear! Redacted!

Please allow me to introduce myself as | Redacted

J_*:ge_c,fgﬁpassed your request of Friday and we are currently looking into what information we can provide within your
timeline, if not before.

(rm————
H

We have already started some work on vaccine disinformation, recognising this to be an important area that will
need close atlention, and we have a number of campaigns already running with national public health authorities
around Covid-19 (some of which are flagged in our latest disinformation report).

Please do not hesitate fo contact me in case anything else is needed and we will revert again shortly.

Kind regards

i Redacted

; Redacted
Telt Redacied :

Email{_. Sitbtiktok.com

-—---—-- Forwarded message ---------
From:i___Redacted __iec europa eu>

Date: Fri, 30 Oct 2020, 19:57

Redacted Bec.europa.eu>, | Redacted Ghec.europa.eu>, | Redacted Dec europa eu>
Dear all,
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CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. TT_HJC_003049

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED



I would like to use our close collaboration over the past years for a quick request.

- _In the context of the broader Covid strategy and the need for urgent actions, we have been tasked this afternoon by
P Redacted ito address disinformation and misinformation on vaccines (and testing).

While colleagues from DG Connect are reviewing the third batch of the broader Covid-19 disinformation reports that you
kindly sent, I wanted to ask for your quick assistance specifically on this angle.

It would be very helpful if you could provide - for the purpose of designing a good and targeted work-plan on fighting
Covid vaccines disinformation (and misinformation) — data / information on how you assess the situation with vaccines,
the main narratives, what are the reactions of users etc. It would also be very interesting to have some trends (and
predictions) in this regard if you have them. The aim is to understand where we are in terms of intensity of the campaign
against Covid-19 vaccination and where things may go.

Our plan is to come with proactive communication efforts and to assist member states. I should stress that the information
from you would only be used for the purpose of designing the right actions and we would not share it with the general
public.

It would be much appreciated if you could provide the information by Wednesday lunchtime, of course anything you
could share even faster would be great. It doesn’t need to have any specific format, and both qualitative and quantitative
information could be valuable.

I would also ask for a kind confirmation of your readiness to offer space on your platforms for official national or EU
channels and information related to Covid-19.

Finally, as it will be essential in the next stages to pay special attention to the vaccination aspect, if you have any relevant
updates on your terms of services or content moderation practices (promotion / demotion), please let me know as well.

Given the urgency, I take the liberty to use this informal channel but I want to assure you that I am addressing you with
the agreement of the Vice-President (who is cooperating on this withi Redacted !and; Redacted 1) and the
knowledge of the President.

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to call or write.

Best regards,

Redacted

,.-.-v-.-,.‘-.-.-.-.-.-.-,-‘-

European Commission

Cabinet of Vice President Véra Jourova
Values & Transparency

BERL 11/173

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

Tel.: { Redacied i

Mobile: | __Redacted |

PRV T
i
i

Redacted i@ec.ezzmpa.e%s

(Aol i Sk ol 2

Follow us on:

[
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TikTok Input to European Commission Request on Covid-19 Vaccination

Disinformation

4th November, 2020

e Information regarding how platforms assess the situation with vaccines, the

main narratives, and the reactions of users.

TikTok is cognizant that information and conversations around Covid-19 vaccinations are
evolving as we learn more about their nature and timing. As such, Covid-19 vaccination
disinformation is top-of-mind for us and we will rely on our existing scientific
fact-checking partners (AFP, LeadStories and Science Feedback) to verify claims made
about the vaccine, including vaccine ingredients and side effects. In many respects, this
is just an extension of the work that we already carry out with our existing partners on

Covid-19 disinformation.

At this time, we have no available data regarding the reactions and engagement of users
towards vaccine disinformation content. We do note that since TikTok works rapidly to
tag / remove disinformation, engagement analysis may take some time and may even be
challenging in the case of very rapid removal as users will not have had the time to

engage.
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e Trends and predictions

Harmful trends covered by our current Covid-19 disinformation policy include conspiracy
theories about vaccines (eg theories which focus on microchips, Bill Gates’ involvement
and depopulation theories). Trends that we would likely categorise as non-harmful but
which we are currently monitoring include satire related to vaccinations, eg people

pretending to have vaccine reactions.

e Any relevant updates on our terms of services or content moderation

practices (eg promotion / demotion of content)

We state in our Community Guidelines that TikTok removes medical misinformation that

causes harm to an individual's physical health. To address new concerns around
Covid-19 vaccines, we have rolled out specific guidance to our moderation teams to
escalate anti-vaccination content to our fact-checking partners who have medical experts
on their staff. When the content is clearly pushing out verifiably false information about
vaccines (for example: false information about the vaccine's ingredients or side effects)
and our fact-checkers agree the content is indeed harmful misinformation, we remove

such content as a violation of our medical misinformation policy.

In terms of counter-narratives, on 20th October TikTok annocunced Project Halo, an
initiative of the United Nations and the Vaccine Confidence Project to engage millions of
people around the world in the story of the international effort to find safe and effective
vaccines for the coronavirus. A group of global top scientists and clinicians have joined
forces with TikTok to tell stories - using the hashtag #TeamHalo - about their daily work

and to educate the public on the development of a vaccine for Covid-19. By way of

example, | __Redacted i g pioengineer at the frontline of Covid-19 vaccine
2
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development at Imperial College in London, expiains what RNA is, how it differs to DNA

and how important it is in the fight against Covid-19.

So far, this community of scientists and clinicians has created over 100 videos, with over
2 million views and over 4000 videos shared. The content is viewable across Europe in
the following languages currently: English, Portuguese, Arabic. It is a long term initiative

and will continue for as long as is needed.

e Confirmation of our readiness to offer space on our platforms for official

national or EU channels and information related to Covid-19.

TikTok i1s very willing and ready to engage with official national and/or EU channels to
support authoritative information related to Covid-19 and any vaccination disinformation.
As highlighted in our previous reports, TikTok has already been working on some
Member State initiatives in this area, eg working with the Spanish and lIrish national

health bodies on Covid-19 disinformation.
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From: CNECT-14@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-14@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 12/8/2020 9:33:44 AM

To: Redacted :@tiktok.com]

cC: CNECT-14@ec.europa.eu

Subject: RE: RE: Re:RE: Re:[External] COVID Disinformation Monitoring Program - Vaccines

Thank you very much for your understanding.
The update of the invitation has been sent.
Best regards / Bien & vous,

Secretariat of DG CONNECT unit 14 - Media Convergence & Social Media
e-mail CNECT-14@ec.europa.eu

European Comimnission

DG CONNECT - The Directorate General for Communications Networks, Content and Technology
Mail: European Commission, BUZS BU2S5 05/054 B-1049 Brussals, Belgium

Address: Avenue de Beaulieu/Beaulisuiaan 25, B-1160 Brussels, Belgium

From:| Redacted i@tiktok.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:12 AM

To: CNECT 14 <CNECT-l14@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: RE: Re:RE: Re:[External] COVID Disinformation Monitoring Program - Vaccines

Good morning

Yes, this is indeed possible. And it will just be myself attending.

Kind regards

20 al 816 AM <CNECT-4 @ec.europa.au> ¥

| hope this email finds you in good health.

Could vou please let us know if there is & chance to move the slart of a meeting planned for 10 December
2020 at 1th,a bit earlier, at 8.30h7

in addition, could you please inform who the participants from TikTok will be?
Apoclogies for this short noticed request for the change of the meeting.
Looking forward to your reply.

Best regards / Bien a vous,

Secretariat of DG CONNECT unit 14 - Media Convergence & Social Media
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e-malCNECT-d4&ec auropa.au

European Commission

DG CONNECTY - The Directorate-General for Cornmunications Networks, Content and Technology
Mail: European Commission, BUZS BLUIZS 0594 B-1048 Brussels, Belgium

Address: Avenue de Beaulisuw/Beaulieulaan 25, B-1160 Brussels. Beigium

From:i Redacted itiktok.com>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:03 PM

To: CNECT 14 <CNECT Mo curopa.cu>

Subject: Re:RE: Re:[External] COVID Disinformation Monitoring Program - Vaccines

Thank you very much, this date / time suits well,and I will look forward to the meeting.
Will you send connection details?

Kind regards

' "Redacted '

| Sy m—m————

P11AS Al <CNECT-M@ec.europa.eu> wrote:

i hope this email finds you in a good heaith.

As a follow up to the exchange of emails with the new Hol piease let us know
whether the date of10 December 2020, at 11h would suit you well for the

.........................

Looking forward to your feedback.
Thank you.
Best regards / Bien & vous,

Secretariat of DG CONNECT unit 14 - Media Convergence & Social Media
e-maillCNECT-14@ec.europa.eu

European Commission

DG CONNECT - The Direclorate-Ganarai for Communications Networks, Content and Technology
Maii: European Commission, BUZRS BURS (05/024 B-1048 Brussels, Belgium

Addrass: Avenue de BeaulieuwBeaulieulaan 26, B-1160 Brussels, Belgium

From: | Redacted ec.europa.cu>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 8:08 PM

To: i Redacted itikiok .com>

Cc: CNECT COVID MONITORING PROGRAMME <CNECT-COVID-MONITORING-
PROGRAMME@ec europa.au>; CNECT 14 <CNECT-l4@@ec suropa eu>

Subject: RE: Re:[Externai] COVID Disinformation Monitoring Program - Vaccines
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......................

Many thanks for your email. | am very much looking forward o our cooperation.
We appreciate your efforts and look forward o the information on your actions
related {o vaccines disinformation.

| would be more than happy to (e)meet up soon to infroduce ourselves and to
discuss our cooperation. My assistant will be in touch to find a mutually
convenient time to meet.

Kind regards,

- Redacted i
From: : Redacted Hikiok.com>
Sel?t: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:16 AM .
To: Redacted Dec.europa.gu>;

Redacted tikiok.oom>

Cc: CNECT COVID MONITORING PROGRAMME <CNECT-COVID-
MONITORING-PROGRAMME @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re:[External] COVID Disinformation Monitoring Program - Vaccines

Dcaﬁ Redacted'

Many congratulations on your appointment and [ wish you every success in this new
role. Once you settle in, it would be fantastic to (¢)mect, to introduce oursclves
properly and to discussTikTok's engagement on the Code. | mysulf “am fairly new to

TikTok, having started in September and being based in Brussels{resacwa!is based in
London).

Indeed, last week we submitted some information related to vaccination
disinformation (attached here for ease of reference) and I met with{ _Redacted ilast
Friday. He indicated that this new arca may become a focus of reporting at some
point. As regards our October report, we are in the final stages of completion now
and so while we have already included some information on vaceine disinformation
(similar to that submitted last week), we have not fully set up our system reporting
yet for this new area. As such, we will likely have a more complete response for our
November report, due mid December.

Pleasc do not hesitate to contact me at any point.

Many thanks and kind regards

{ Redacted |

Redacted i

Tel:! Redacted ;
i Redacted wtikiok.com

/9. 202021918 PM|  Redacted @ec.europa.eu> wrote:

| wanted to reach out and introduce myself {o you as o one of our key
interlocutors in the area of Disinformation, working together with the
Commission on the Code of Practice. And I'm afraid that, along with this
introduction, already comes a request to you as one of the signatories, which
may not come as a surprise in these unprecedented times.
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As you may know,!__ Redacted _iretired from the Commission at the end of

last month, and | have been appointed to replace him as! Redacted | at DG
Connect’s Unit on Media Convergence and Social Media. | am very
honoured to take over this role. | especially look forward to working with vou

and continuing the excellent collaboration achieved so far on the Code.

{ would also like to take the opportunity o relaya request in relation to the
COVID-19 disinformation monitoring programme established under the
June 2020 Communication,

| understand that__ Redacted ifrom: Redacted icabinet has
recently contacted you seeking your assistance in designing a targeted
work-plan on fighting disinformation and misinformation around COVID
vaccines. We very much appreciate the inputs provided so far in response
to this request.

in follow-up, the Commission would like the platforms toinclude in their
further monthly monitoring reporis a specific section highlighting
actions taken fo fight disinformation and misinformation around COVID
vacecines. Given the importance of this topic, we would grestly appreciate iif
you could begin implementing this request in your upcoming monthly
updates on COVID-19 disinformation, which are due on 15 November.

While the monitoring programme already encompasses COVID vaccines
disinformation, we consider il would be crucial to intensify and consclidate
reporfing on the topic. This will critically support the work the Commission
and the Member Siates are undertaking o ensure public acceplance and
uptake of COVID vaccines, which, as you know, are presently being
developed and undergoing clinical trials.

To ensure comprehensiveness, the section on vaceines should address
actions corresponding to the four reporting areas set out in the June
2020 Communication and include, to the extent possible, relevant
guantitative data on those actions in line with the indicators set out in
Director General’s letter on the monitoring program.

Finally, as you know, gs part of their responses o the infodemic, the
platforms have successfully deployed on their services Information Panels
which pull together and give prominence o authoritative information and
information sources on COVID. In that regard we suggest the signatories (o
aiso consider deploying analogous information Panels that give prominent,
consolidated display to evolving, authoritative information on the production,
availability and safety of COVID vaccines. In this regard | would like to draw
your attention to therecently revamped the EU vaccination information
portal (hitps:fivaceination-info.euw/en), which 1s a useful source of authoritative
information on vaccines, as it pulls together all efforts done at the EU level on
vaccination and on COVID-19 vaceination in particular.

if you have any questions on this request, | would be happy to discuss.

Kind regards,

Redacted
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European Conunission

DG CONNECT

Directorate~-General for Communications Networks, Content and Technology
Unit 14 - Media Convergence and Social Media

BU25 01/82
_f.,B:‘!.llfl‘:l.Bm&scis;’Bchiuln
iRedacted;
E e T EUTOPALEY
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- Ref. Ares(2021)246297 - 12/01/2021

From: . Redacted | (CAB-JOUROVA)

Sent: l mardi 12 janvier. 2021 10:54

To: CAB JOUROVA ARCHIVES

ce: 'Redacted | (CAB-JOUROVA)

Subject: Flash report- meeting with Tik-Tok 6 November 2020

For registration please.

Call with TikTok, 06/11/2020

Participants: Redacted i(cab Jourova},Redacted' (Tik Tok)

TikTok asked about the future of the CoP and the EDAP.

focus on disinformation on covid. We believe the CoP should be amended, the CoP 2.0 should fill the gaps
that have already been outlined in the September Code assessment. We see also some missing elements,
such as more requirements on manipulative behaviour, setting more concretely the cooperation with
fact-checkers, data disclosure for researchers. We are currently discussing these internally.

more difficult than promoting authoritative content?

TT recognises that common definitions and standards would be appreciated. TT was removing false
health disinfo, had a sticker. TT pointed out that some of the committments are not relevant for their
platform - it hasn’t been able to look at user engagement and trends, they need more time to have a full
understanding.

TT has a political guide for elections. They set up a team focusing on German elections. On US elections,
they were directing users to official sources. They will share a debrief report. It hasn’t been a problem for
the platform.

TT is setting up a network of fact-checkers and would like to discover what are the more precise
transparency requirements.

'm.;;_' replied that our June Communication was a good test, the DSA will provide general transparency
provisions and this should be developed in the follow up to the Code. EDMO could be a useful umbrella
for fact-checking.

........

"""" i}

Ew-«; flagged that the?m-=“5may wish to engage with top executives by the end of the month, also for

FHETEEREG | Lisimres i

updates on further work on vaccines disinformation.
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From: { Redacted jec.europa.eu]

Sent: 2/3/2021 5:33:51 PM

To: 1 Redacted iec.europa.eu]

CC: i Redacted itiktok.com]

Subject: RE: Re:[External] RE: COVID-19 Monitoring Programme - Next steps

Best,

From:! Redacted @tiktok.com>
Sent Wednesday, February 3, 2021 5:40 PM
To:! Ratacd i@ec.europa.eu>; Redacted ,

Subject Re: Re: [External] RE COVID-19 Monitoring Programme - Next steps

i Redacted J

£l

Thank you for the good and helpful conversation.

Here is the blog post that | mentioned, regarding our new user prompts for unverified
information.: https://newsroom.tiktok.com/en-ie/new-prompts-help-people-consider-before-they-share

As stated in the plost, "when we tested this approach we saw viewers decrease the rate at
which they shared videos by 24%, while likes on such unsubstantiated content also
decreased by 7%".

Kind regards

On Thu, Jan 28,2021 at 10:41 AM CNECT-14(@ec.curopa.cu <CNECT-I4(@ec.curopa.cu> wrote:

Thank you very much for your prompt response,

Piease book this slot in vour calendar and we will be sending the invite {o you shortly.

Best regaords / Bien & vous,
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Secretariat of DG CONNECT unit 14 - Media Convergence & Social Media

e-mail CNECT-ld@ec. europa.eu

European Commission
DG CONNECTY - The Directorate.General for Cormnmunications Networks, Content and Technology

Mail: European Commission, BU25 BU25 05/094 B-1049 Brussels, Belgium
Address: Avenua de Beaulisy/Beaulieulaan 25, B-1160 Brusseis, Belgium

From: Redacted i@tiktok.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 10:37 AM

To: CNECT 14 <CNECT-14@ec.europa.eu>

Cc: CNECT COVID MONITORING PROGRAMME <CNECT-COVID-MONITORING-PROGRAMME @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Re:[External] RE: COVID-19 Monitoring Programme - Next steps

.................... -

Dear: Redacted !

Yes indeed, this date/time works well. And | would be happy to provide some feedback on the new
proposed requirements at that meeting.

Many thanks

Kind regards

Redacted
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O Thu, Jar 28, 2021 al 1031 AM <CNECT-4@ec europa.sur» winle

Hope this email finds you in good health.

As a follow up to the exchange below could you please fet us
know whether next Wednesday - 3 February 2021, at
16.30h is convenient for you and your team for a meeting with

Thank you in advance,

Looking forward to your feedback.

Best regards / Bien a vous,

Secretariat of DG CONNECT unit 14 - Media Convergence &
Social Media

e-mail CNECT-14@ec.auropa.eu

European Commission
PG CONNECT - The Directorate-Generai for Communications Networks, Content and
Technoelogy

Mail: European Commission, BU2S BUZS 05/094 B-1048 Brussels, Belgium
Address: Avenue de Beaulieu/Beaulieutaan 25, B-1160 Brussels, Belgium
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From:! Redacted {ec.curopa.cis>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 4; si M

To: Redacted ebtikiok conmpe

Ce:i Redacted ichyiedance cony

Redacted  [iec.curopaey> Redacted .
Redacted i@ eco.curopasus Redacted
Redacted iec.europa.cur; CNECT COVID MONITORING
PROGRAMME <UNECT-COVID- MONTTORING-

PROGRA ?\{ME@@C.Lumpa e | Redacted

i Redacted iec.oure i

pa.eu>i Redacted i
i Redacted izice.curopa.cu> CNECT 14 <CNECT-14@ec.curopa.cu

‘suhje('i COVIID-19] ‘v’iamtmmg Programume - Next steps

We would ike to thank TikTok for the reporting on
actions taken to fight COVID-19 disinformation,
carried out since August in response to the June
2020 Communication,

The reports have proven to be an important means
of keeping citizens aware of the steps platforms are
taking to counter COVID-19 related disinformation
on their services. In view of the significant
challenges that large scaie online disinformation on
COVID poses to the pandemic, and to the
vaccination efforts, this is of utmost importance.
This exercise is also essential for the Commission’s
monitoring of the platforms’ implementation of their
commitments under the Code of Practice during this
crisis period.

As we have previously communicated informally,
the Commission services consider that, in light of
the ongoing pandemic, it is necessary to
continue the reporting and monimring
programmae. As a first step, in iine with the key
phase of the vaccination campaigns with Member
States, we consider it essential to extend the
reporting for the first half of 2021. Depending the
evoiution of the pandemic and the related
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infodemic, we will re-assess the situation in 6
months.

in practical terms, we ask you to continue
submitting monthiy reports covering the
period from January to June 2021, continuing
with the current practice of submitting the reports
by the 15th of the month following the reporting
period.

We understand that the reporting requires
significant resources on the part of your company.
At the same time, it is essential to obtain and share
information and insights about the measures put in
place and their effects. Providing citizens with clear
and relevant information is also key, in view of the
potential harmful impacts of COVID-related
disinformation on our societies. In line with these
objectives, we would like to discuss with you how to
optimise the reporting process.

We would however also like to take this occasion to
further engage with you regarding the content of
the reports. From our perspective, some key points
where we would like to see improvement include:

»  a stronger focus on current and
foreseen actions related to COVID-19
vaccines applied on your services (e.g.
tools deployed to ensure easy access to
authoritative information about vaccines
and national vaccination

campaigns, measures to remove and/or
demote dis- or misinformation related to
COVID-19 vaccines, evolutions in
advertising polices and enforcement to
address COVID-19 vaccines dis- or
misinformation).

¢  Improvements in the guality of
data regarding the impact and
efficiency of the measures put in place
{e.g. if your terms and conditions foresee
the removal/demotion of certain types of
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COVID-19 reiated disinformation, how
many times has this lead to
removal/demotion; if you are using tools
to promote authoritative information - e.q.
information paneis, labeis directing users to
authoritative sources - how many times
have EU users seen and interacted with
such tools; if vou are working with fact-
checkers, how many fact-checks relating to
COVID-19 content have been carried out,
and how many times have users interacted
with the false claims concerned and with
the fact-checks).

& Provision of more granular data
(e.g. by Member State and language) on
the availability of tools deployed and
users’ interactions with such tools.

® Provision of data on the estimated
value of advertising prevented from
being displayed on websites that
purvey COVID-19 related
disinformation (e.q. based on uris
blocked for publishing policy violations, or
with reference to third-party lists of
disinformation websites - e.g. GDI).

» Improvements in the structure
and readability of the reports,
including through an executive
summary, to facilitate the public’'s
review of the reports.

At the same time, we are ready to explore with you
whether there are ways to streamiline the reporting
that could reduce the burden on your company,
while ensuring that the reports are meaningful and
informative.

Please note that, as flagged in the June 2020
Communication, the Assessment of the Code, and
the European Democracy Action Plan, the
experience and findings of the COVID-19 monitoring
and reporting programme can also provide
important insights for improving regular, recurrent
monitoring of the Code going forward. Therefore,
we are also very interested to engage with you and
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discuss your experience and findings concerning the
programme.

My secretariat will be in touch to identify a date that
is convenient for both sides.

Kind regards,

Redacted

European Comnziselon
S CONNECT

Phreciommie-Genaral for Companications Networks, Content and

facnnoiogy

Lintt {4 — Media Convergance and Social Media
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. Redacted !
: - Redacted i

Tel: Redacted :
Email: : Redacted tiktok.com
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- Ref. Ares(2021)2403387 - 08/04/2021

From: Redacted

Sent: jeudi 8 avril 2021 09:32

To: Redacted

Subject: FW: report from meeting with platforms on vaccine

disinformation, 22/2

Dear glﬁedacted_i
For registration.
Thank you
| Redacted
From: Redacted iec.euroga.eu:v
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:15 AM
To:! Redacted Dec.europa.eu; Redacted
| Redacted {@ec.europa.eu>; Redacted :
Redacted @ec.europa.eu>; Redacted !
Redacted @ec.europa.eu>; Redacted
Redacted @ec.europa.eu>;; Redacted i
" Redacted _@ec.europa.eu>; Redacted
;Redacted: ec.europa.eu>
“Ced Redacted @ec.europa.eu;; Redacted i
. Redacted ®ec.europa.eu;i Redacted i

i Redacted @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: report from meeting with platforms on vaccine disinformation, 22/2

Vice-President Jourova met the representatives of Facebook, Google, TikTok, Twitter and
YouTube about the urgency of addressing coronavirus vaccines disinformation.

VP thanked companies for their engagement but warned that disinformation stays abundant
and vaccine diplomacy is accompanied by propaganda waves by foreign actors. She asked what
platforms could do to strengthen the actions to have less toxic content, and how we could
facilitate cooperation between public authorities and online platforms in order to identify
disinformation in a better way and promote health announcements from the authorities. VJ also
underlined the need to work against disinformation in all MS and languages. Finally, she
announced she would discuss the matter further with Member States.

DOT Europe agreed with the importance of platforms' actions but noted that platforms are
dependent on receiving the authoritative information to be promoted highlighted the role of
media in explaining the importance of vaccination.

Facebook pointed to the need for content from health authorities and suggested to facilitate
contact with ECDC.

Google offered once again ad grants and agreed that information from public authorities is
needed to allow their services to be used well (e.g. maps on access to vaccines). YouTube added
their emphasis on enforcement.
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TikTok spoke about innovative methods to provide information about vaccines, as well as
labelling, deepening cooperation with fact-checkers, and removing most toxic content.

Commission raised the issue of repeated evidence on manifestly toxic content still circulating
online even after being spotted by trusted flaggers.
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From: Redacted itiktok.com]

Sent: 4/13/2021 12:22:03 PM
To: i Redacted iec.europa.eu]
Subject: Re: RE: [External] RE: Quick call?

No problem - [ will call that. I wasn't sure if you were in the office or working from home these days. Speak to you in 10"

On Tue, Apr 13, 2021, 2017 PM | Redacted __iiiec.ouropa.ous wigin

I think the office number should work well ©

| Redacted

Otherwise I can quickly setup a google meets room if you prefer

From{ Redacted itiktok.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:09 PM
To:! Redacted lec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: [External] RE: Quick call?

Great , thanks- [ will call you at 2.30pm. Whaty is the best number to reach you on?

From:! Redacted @tiktok.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 12:47 PM
To:! Redacted lec.europa.eu>

Subject: Quick call?

.............

I'd love to take you up on the offer of a quick call, if that would be ok. Our CEO is meeting
with VP Jourova next week, in part to discuss our efforts around disinformation, and [ would
like to better understand the upcoming process and timing if possible.
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[ am available 2-3 this afternoon and from 4pm onwards if that works for you, otherwise at
10am or from 2pm onwards tomorrow.

Thanks!

Redacted |

On Tue, Apr 13, 2021, 1125 AM <«CNECT-COVID-MONITORING-
PROGRAMME(@ecc.curopa.cu> wrote:

Sorry to come back to you only now on this, I thought I answered several
days ago ©. [ hope you had some good rest for Easter.

Thank you for your detailed email and explanations, indeed, as anticipated
this list includes several indicators which may not be relevant for your
platform as well, as we also know well that TikTok has been providing some
precise information on interaction on its platform already.

On the still unanswered questions on our side:

e  On point number 2, our idea was to understand the level of
engagement of users not only with the pancls, but also with the
authoritative sources themselves, to have a picture of whether the
inclusion of authoritative sources may have an impact on the way
users consult authoritative information as well.

e  On how this request fits within the publication of the Guidance:
the Guidance will provide suggestions towards how to strengthen
the Code of Practice, and the definition of clearer and more
meaningful KPIs are a core of the process, alongside a more robust
monitoring mechanism. The process of refining the COVID-19
disinformation monitoring programme fits within the process of
working towards better KPIs to monitor the policies put in place.

Hope this helps, and let me know if you wanted to have quick call about it.
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Thanks,

i Redacted

From: ! Redacted Dtiktok.com>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 11:58 AM

To: CNECT COVID MONITORING PROGRAMME <CNECT-
C OVID-MONITORING- PROGRAMMI:(H\'CC curopa.cu=;

: Redacted btiktok.com>;!____Redacted ;

] Redacted [wec.curopa.cu>

Subject: Additional data requests - TikTok's feedback

[ am circling back on the recent data requests and apologies for the
delay as we had to check across multiple teams.

As a general comment, we only provide data where we have some
level of certainty that the data we pull is both available and
accurate, and that we can report clearly and consistently. And as
you know, we still have some building out to do as regards our
internal systems and infrastructure. And so, we can provide very
little more than we are currently providing unfortunately. We also
had a question around how this latest data request could be seen
alongside the new guidelines that are expected soon?

As regards the specific items, we note that we are already providing
data on items 1, 3 and 4. Per the email below, we were not clear on

the meaning of item 2 but we are happy to respond to that one if we
can get clarity.

For the remaining items, we either do not have this data (eg value of
rejected ads) or it is not relevant to how we operate our platform (eg
demotion of content) or what we are seeing (CIB), or we cannot
currently disclose the data for some reason.

Happy to answer any additional questions in this area.
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Many thanks

Kind regards

On : 7, 2021, 643 PM

Redacted (ctikiok.com™

K i o e e

Thanks Radacisd

It will likely be beginning / mid next week before
we can provide our feedback as we need to sync up
with several teams on all the data items.

Can we get clarification on #2? Does this imply
some sort of organic campaign or deliberate
amplification of content by the platform, different
1o static notice tags or information pages?

Many thanks.
Best regards
{Redacted |
W
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. Redacted
: Redacted 5
Tel: i Redacted i
Email:!” “Redacted  iatiktok.com
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FET
Meeting with | Redacted Vi ™

Videoconference, 20 April 2021

Meeting conclusions

Participants | Visitors’ delegation:

e Vanessa Pappas, Interim CEO, TikTok
Redacted b
TikTok Brussels

COM:

Véra Jourova, Vice-President for values and transparency

Redacted

On women in digital and digital literacy

Issues raised

& follow-up

e Mrs Pappas explained her background and said that TikTok has
been the new player and challenger in the platform space by taking
a unique approach on short video space.

e VP Jourova said that it is important for young girls and women to
see women leading tech companies. This can prompt them to
pursue careers in digital, which is a part of our digital future that the
EU would like to foster.

e Mrs Pappas mentioned that she is using her connections in
universities to champion the next generation of tech leaders,
including women. VP Jourova suggested to reflect on an initiative to
foster women’s digital participation as well as media literacy
projects. Mrs Pappas would be interested in becoming a partner in
these efforts, since TikTok would like to invest in education.

On platforms’ responsibility

e VP Jourova thanked TikTok for its participation to the code of
conduct on countering illegal hate speech online and the code of
practice on disinformation. She stressed that tech companies should
minimise the negative impact on users, while continuing to innovate.

o Mrs Pappas acknowledged that TikTok bears a responsibility. She
said that the TikTok community finds ways of protecting itself, such
as by developing digital literacy and safety videos (e.g. to combat
tech addition) together with the creator community.

On the fight against disinformation

e VP Jourova stressed the need to step up the fight against
disinformation, notably against vaccines. Though the code of
practice on disinformation has yielded results, it does not cover all
the market actors and has its limits as a self-regulatory arrangement.
The Digital Services Act will fill this regulatory gap.

e The code,E__ng_glgt_gg___jadded, will remain important even after the
adoption of these initiatives, as a bridge to legislation. It brings
together companies with the community of civil society and
institutions, which is a real added value. Work must continue with
outside experts and in all languages. While content moderation is

important, there needs to be focus on the algorithms and
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architecture themselves, he added. Giving access to data to
researchers is crucial to understand what the malicious actors are
doing. He referred to the European Media Observatory that brings
together fact-checkers and researchers and focusses also on media
literacy.

« Every three months, Mrs Pappas said, she is meeting with TikTok’s
safety advisory council in the US that brings together nine industry
experts across the field to tackle issues such as deep fakes, teen
health, cyberbullying, misinformation etc. Last month, TikTok has
also launched a safety advisory council for Europe.

¢ VP Jourova said that there are many different sensitivities and
complexities: platforms need to understand the law and the legal
tradition of each country in which they are operating when it comes
to hate speech.

e Mrs Pappas is in favour of a balanced approach but acknowledged
that sometimes the lines are blurry. This is a challenge for platforms,
she said, and the reason why TikTok relies on fact-checkers. She
announced that in May TikTok will inaugurate an EU transparency
and accountability centre based in Dublin, similar to the one in the
US. Experts may check the company’s content moderation systems
and learn about the company’s security and privacy practices as well
as the algorithm codes that TikTok is using.

On political advertising and elections

¢ VP Jourova invited TikTok to contribute to the political advertising
initiative that the Commission is preparing, including in defining the
notion of political content.

o Mrs Pappas said that TikTok does not allow for political advertising.
She admitted that defining political advertising can be tricky and it is
easier if done at the sponsor level. She argued that all platforms
have different specificities but TikTok would in any case like to
participate in this dialogue.

o Mrs Pappas said that TikTok has set up early on a team to address
challenging content during the US elections. Around 50,000 videos
have been removed, though TikTok is a place of creative expression
and not of political debate. She added that politicians should hold
the same standards as all other users.

Redacted

Redacted

Copies

212
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From: { Redacted @ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 10/14/2021 11:39:28 AM

To: i Redacted @doteurope.eu);i
L. _i@newsguardtech.com;/ressctedf@ support. avaaz.org;
| Redacted |@fb.com];Redacted @fb.com; Redacted  @microsoft.com]i | Redacted |
._—- miérosoft.cnm]i Redacted i@twitter.com];! @twitter.com]: Redacted i@google.com];
| "Redacted _i@google.com;i Redacted " “Redacted  @tiktok.com; Redacted |
P d_i@doteurope.eu]i . Redactad . i@eaca.eu; Redacted @eaca.eui Redacted @iabeurope.eu ,' Redacted i@wfanet.org];
5‘:5993.‘:_139_}@iabeurope.eu;i Redacted i@microsoft.com]; Redacted i@globsec.org; s i@avaaz.org; COP-
DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu; _Redacted _i@avaaz.org; i—@logically.ai i “Redacted @newsguardtech.com; _Redacted @vimeo.com;
“Redacted |@google com;}_:.;;c:t' ____ i@iabeurope.eu

cC; Redacted i@microsoft.com];] Redacted '
i Redacted
| __Redacted i@eurprd06.prod.outlook.com];  Redacted _(@bytedance.com;___Redacted __@newsguardtech.com;  Redacted i
Redacted i@eaca.eul; Redacted @logically.ai]; COP-DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu

Subject: [External] RE: text that has been drafted and closed so far for your information

Attachments: CoP Disinformation _ Preamble+Purposes_COM comments 14 Oct.docx

Dear Signatories,
Great thanks for sharing the draft of the Preamble and Purposes sections. We very much appreciate your work on it.

Please find enclosed our comments. They point to issues that may need further clarification/precision/revision in order to align the draft with the Commission’s
expectations set out in the Guidance.

When it comes to the Preambles section, what we would like to highlight is the need to fully reflect the spirit of the Guidance e.g. regarding the expectation that
Signatories sign up to all commitments that are relevant for their services and that the sign-up forms also need to provide clarity about how the commitments
relate to the different services of a signatory. We would also suggest to consider mentioning the link to the DSA when it comes to VLOPs as well as the
broadened scope and participation in the new Code. When it comes to the Purposes section, as you will see we would suggest to reconsider it overall. A more
general and up-to date formulation that points to the main areas of the Code/Guidance may be more beneficial. Please see enclosed our detailed comments
related to the entire draft.

We would be happy to further explain or discuss these issues with you.
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From:: Redacted @doteurope.eu>
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 11:59 AM

To:i Redacted ‘@google.com>;l_Redacted ___@globsec.org;! Redacted @newsguardtech com; Redacted @newsguardtech.com;
[Redacted! @SUpPpOTrt.avaaz. org;! Redacted i@doteurope.eu>;i Redacted ,@doteurope.eu>,; Redacted
@fb cor‘n>‘ Redacted i@fb.com;! Redacted i@mozilla.com>;: Redacted i@microsoft.com>;i  Redacted
Redacted @twitter.com> i Redacted @twitter.com>;! Redacted @google.com>;
Redacted i@twitter.com>;; Redacted E@tiktok:com;i Redacted
/. Redacied " {@eaca.eu; Redacted|@eaca eu;} Redacted (@iabeurope.eu; . Redacted |
i i@wfanet.org>;; Reuacted@labeurope eu;! Redacted ‘@mlcrosoft com>,L Redacted @globsec org;

irucedi(@ avaaz.org; COP DISINFORIVIATION <COP- DISINFORMATION@ec europa.eus: . Redacted i@avaaz.orgi—@logically.ai:

________________________ _[@avaaz. org,.m@Iogacaily ai;
Redacted :@newsguardtech.com;:l:_"‘_-"gié_-f_tt'éam@wmeo com;:_Redacted | '@google com; -f_;efi_é_lg_e_t_! -@labeurope eu; Redacted
Redacted i@ec.europa.eu>

Cc: Redacted i@microsoft.com>; Redacted

i Redacted

i _Redacted @eurprd06.prod.outlook.com>;! _Redacted _@bytedance.comy .. Redacted __‘@newsguardtech.com;: Redacted
Redacted i@eaca.eu>;! Redacted @logically.ai>

Subject: text that has been drafted and closed so far for your information

Attached please find the revised Preamble and Purposes sections of the code that we have closed off for now for your information as promised

We are still working on the integrity of services issue at the moment and will move on to user empowerment as of next week. We will also shortly be
sending you an invitation to take part as an observer to the drafting group on user empowerment next Friday as mentioned

Best regards

Redacted

DOT.

europe

Redacted
Rue du Tréne 60, 1050 Brussels, Belgium ‘
Tel:!  Redacted  i| Mob:i Redacted |
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www.doteurope.eu

DOT Europe was formerly known as EDIMA
Transparency Register: 53905947933-43
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From: COP-DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu [COP-DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu)
Sent: 10/22/2021 3:14:14PM
To: .Redacted @tlktok com'; iv-i@kreakom.dK';  Redacted @ microsoft.com';

Redacted ;
Redacted @fb com’;

cc Redacted \@ec.europa.eu];| Redacted !
Redacted |@ec.europa.eul;_ Redacted |
Redacted @ec.europa.eul; Red _
Redacted {@ec.europa.eul;(___ Redacted _ 1
Subject: [Extemal] Fw: Maldlta es CoP expression of interest

Dear Signatories,
Please see below Maldita’s expression of interest to join the Code.

Their expression of interest, like previous ones, — including their suggested commitments - can serve as information on
how to involve them in the process ahead, in particular in the issues groups.

Unless there are concerns in this regard, we would invite Maldita, along with two other new prospective signatories to
the Assembly to integrate themn into the process.

We will soon circulate the draft agenda of the Assembly. As discussed on Tuesday, we would suggest to use the
Assembly to work on the planning of the work ahead. The meeting will be opened by the welcoming remarks of
i Redacted | member of the Breton Cabinet.

The meeting will take place in Berlaymont, and we encourage you to join in person if you have the possibility, in
particular if you are based in Brussels. Remote participation will also be possible. We will be in touch soon with further
details.

Kind regards,

diand the Team

From: Redacted @maldita.es>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 12:30 PM
To. COP DISlNFORMATION <COP-DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu>;! Redacted :

Subject' Maldlta es CoP expression of interest

Dear Team,

This is! Redacted iat the
Spanish Fact-checker Maldita.es. In the name of the organization I represent, please take this email as
our formal expression of interest to participate in drafting and signing the new Code of Practice on
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Disinformation. You can find the required information below.
Best regards,

Redacted

Fundacion Maldita.es contra la desinformacion: periodismo, educacion investigacion y datos en nuevos
formatos

BRIEF BACKGROUND:

Maldita.es is an independent journalistic platform focused on the control of disinformation and public
discourse through fact-checking and data journalism techniques. We are a non profit organization and an
International Fact-checking Network (IFCN) signatory. We were part of the Commission's High Level
Expert Group on Disinformation back in 2018.

Our services are based on our three main objectives:

« Monitor and control political discourse and promote transparency in public and private
institutions.

» Verify and fight against misinformation.

« Promote media literacy and technological tools in order to create an aware community that can
defend itself from disinformation and lies in all areas.

Our watchword is "journalism to not be fooled" because through fact -checking and verification
techniques, data journalism, archive research, technological tools and education we create content that
enables citizens to have a greater reassurance about what is real and what is not in order to build
informed opinions and decisions. We've developed innovative formats especially focused on social
media and the creation of a community committed to the project that collaborates with us.

HOW THOSE SERVICES ARE RELEVANT TO THE CODE:

As a fact-checking and data journalism media outlet, our services are relevant to the Code since we are
"providers of online services that participate in the dissemination of content to the public", but even
more because all our activities (editorial, educational, technological...) are focused on fighting
disinformation and misinformation.

DESCRIPTION OF COMMITMENTS:

A COMMITMENT TO NONPARTISANSHIP AND FAIRNESS. Using the same standards for every
fact check and not concentrating on any one side. No affiliation nor declared support for any party, any
politician or political candidate.

A COMMITMENT TO TRANSPARENCY OF SOURCES: Providing all sources in our fact-checks
and not using unnamed sources, identifying the relevant interests of the sources where the reader might
reasonably conclude those interests could influence the accuracy of the evidence provided

A COMMITMENT TO TRANSPARENCY OF FUNDING & ORGANIZATION

Proactive transparency, using the website to detail each source of funding accounting for 5% or more of
total revenue. Transparency in organizational structure and concrete responsibilities for editorial control,
including the professional biography of all those who play a significant part in exercising it.

1284
CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. TT_HJC_002790
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED



A COMMITMENT TO TRANSPARENCY OF METHODOLOGY

A clear and accessible explanation of the methodology used to select, research, write and publish its fact
checks. Encouraging users to send in claims to check, while making it clear what readers can
legitimately expect will be fact-checked and what isn’t fact-checkable.

A COMMITMENT TO OPEN AND HONEST CORRECTIONS

A correction policy that is easily visible and accessible on the organization’s website that

ensures corrections are made openly and transparently, seeking as far as possible to ensure that users of
the original see the correction and the corrected version.

DECLARATION OF GOOD FAITH:

We engage in this process in good faith and with the idea of subscribing the commitments of the new
Code that are relevant to the services we offer.

Maldita.es — Periodismo para que no te la cuelen
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From: i Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 11/5/2021 1:24:11 PM

To: Redacted i@tiktok.com]
Subject: RE: RE: [External] quick question on covid vacci
Dear | Redacted ],

{Redacted!
From:: Redacted {@tiktok.co
Sen_t: Friday, November 5, 2021 12:47 PM
To:i Redacted \@ec.

Subject: Re: RE: [External] quick question on covid vaccines for children

..............

nes for children

m>

europa.eu>;

Redacted

i@tiktok.com>

but our efforts to combat misinformation on platform continue as before. Just as we stongly enforce our
policies towards vaccine and coronavirus misinformation, we will take the same approach for content

which levels false claims about the vaccines/coronavirus aimed at children.
Also, as a proactive step, we continue to link users to authoritative information via the in app

Covid/Vaccines resource centre.

More generally, we note that the EU seems to still be developing its specific policy around
vaccines/children whereas the US has been more specific?

Hope that helps!
Best regards

{@tiktok.com

Seems to be, yes. It is not an easy process but everyone around the table wants to make it a success.
Let me check with the T&S team on this, to see if we arc doing anything in particular. I will let you

know.

. Redacted

{{@ec.europa.cu

Thanks! Redacted {No worries about yesterday, actually it seems that the process may be going in the

right direction, what do you think?

On my question below, it is more related to the latest news from FB in particular

(https://about.fb.com/news/2021/10/supporting-covid-19-vaccine-children/ ), about updating their
policies to include options to remove claims that argue that vaccine for covid does not exist for children,
that vaccines are unsafe and so on and so forth.

Thanks again for your help with this, very much appreciated!
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From: Redacted i@tiktok.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 7:19 PM
To: ) Redacted j@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: [External] quick question on covid vaccines for children

.................

| got most of the discussion but something urgent came up at the same time
unfortunately. Sounds like we have a plan in any case.

We have pretty robust policies against covid misinformation in general (including
medical misinformation) so chances are that anything like this would be caught under
our general policy. What sort of measures were you thinking about though - removal
type action or media literacy campaigns?

Thanks

......................

i Redacted i(@ec.curopa.cu> wrote:

How are you? Nice to see you today at the meeting. I just have a quick question: I see that some
platforms are putting in place some measures to fight disinformation about the covid 19
vaccination campaign for children starting in the US.

Would you have some heads up if tiktok is planning to do the same or has something already
planned? I don't seem to be able to find something on your public announcements.
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Thanks and have a great evening!

gy
!

K v sidteme i A

Redacted

European Commission
DG Communications Networks, Content and Technology

Unit |4 — Media convergence and Social Media
BU25 05/061
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

Redacted T ——

https://digital -strategy.ec.europa.eu/en/policies/code-practice-disinformation
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From: CNECT-COVID-MONITORING-PROGRAMME@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COVID-MONITORING-
PROGRAMME@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 12/8/2021 4:38:58 PM

To: i Redacted 'Thlnk And Go B.V.B. A)- Redacted .mlcrosoft com]; { "Redacted_ifb.com; { “Redacted igoogle.com;

........................................ (T

.............................................................

cC: : B Redacted !':)ec europa eu] Redacted Dec.elropa.eu]
Subject: [External] Prolongation of the COVID-10 Monitoring Programme and next steps

Dear Signatories,

I am writing to follow up on the official apnouncement that the Commission has decided
to prolong the COVID-19 monitoring programme into 2022
{https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/mex 21 6598 ). This decision
comes at yet another difficult moment, as the number of infections is on the rise
everywhere in Europe, the Omicron variant worries health authorities worldwide, and
disinformation related to vaccines poses serious threats to the vaccination efforts of
Member States.

We are extending the programme until June 20822, when we will reassess the situation to
see if further prolongation is needed in view of the evolution of the pandemic.

We thank you for the efforts done so far in providing detailed reports on the actions
taken to reduce the spread of COVID-19 disinformation online and heiping vaccination
campaigns.

We believe that this is also a good moment to think about the efficiency of this
monitoring programme and see what adjustments are needed. This comes at an
appropriate moment, in view of the publication of ERGA’'s report assessing the
monitoring programme {(https://erga-online.eu/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/ERGA-
RECOMMENDATIONS-2021 11.pdf ) and the ongoing discussions related to the design of
the monitoring framework of the strengthened Code of Practice on Disinformation.

In order {0 make the reporting exercise more efficient, useful and insightful, we would
like to ask you to take action related to the below points.

1. Structure of the reports and standardisation of formats

As a first step o address this, we asked at the beginniy
executive sun y at the beginning of the report, w

reports, in pa v for the public

' fen ar to include an

A A S
ates the res

ding of the

1t would be ideal i signatories could start to think of additional options to standardise
the reports, and propose a more coherent structure {‘ b aliows ?m Jf“?m‘vr gverview and
monitoring of the '
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For example, we would suggest including relevant metrics and data that measure each
KPI in tables, easier to read, interpret and track along time.

2. Quality of the reports / relevance of the information provided

The reports detall a wide range of actions and campaigns related to the fight against
digsinformation put in place by signatories. However, this monitoring programme is
focussed on actions to fight COVID-19 and COVID-19 vaccines related disinformation
only,

Some reports include up fo one third of actions related to other domains (like climate
change, or general actions on disinformation). To make sure that the reports are more
focussed and clear, we suggest providing information and data solely related to actions
taken against COVID~19 and vaccination disinformation.

3. Quality of the information reported

The reports provide an overview of a number of actions taken. However, they do not
provide an assessment of the efficacy of the platforms’ measures. For example, when
the reports provide number of visits to the COVID-19's platforms pages/centres
providing authoritative information on the virus and vaccination, there is no assessment
of this number in reiation to the labels/tags applied on pleces of content, or information
on time spent on the page.

The ERGA report suggests to work towards defining more meaningful KPIs, In view of
the discussions happening in the framework of the strengthening of the Code, we would
suggest that signatories aiready start thinking about this issue and start providing
meaningful KPIs and data related to the effectiveness of the measures against COVID-19
disinformation and vaccination,

4. Information related to advertising and monetisation

The reports contain information about ads removed or prevented from running for
violating the platforms’ policies regarding Covid-19. Yet, information on the context is
often lacking, including in which phase these ads were prevented/removed, how may
were actually displaved este. Also, reports refer to action taken against URLs, while it is
not clear on what basis / in which context this happened.

Reports do not contain, however, information regarding actions taken to demonetise
purveyors of Covid-19 and vaccines related disinformation. In view of the importance of
achieving results regarding the demonetisation of disinformation, we would like to ask
you to start providing data also related to this. Relevant signatories should also take this
opportunity to start testing metrics capable of measuring the amount of online ads
displayed over pages or through channels identified as purveyors of COVID-19 related
disinformation.

5. Member State and language specific data
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As stressed already various times and also pointed out in ERGA's report as one of the
rmajor shortcomings of this monitoring exercise, the reports still lack Member State
level/ language specific data. This means that the reports faill to give a clear
understanding of the actions’ implementation and impact at language-specific and
Member State level,

It is in fact also not clear from the reports whether a policy is available globally, EU-wide
or only In a single MS, let alone whether the information is provided in the iocal
language.

The ERGA report argues that less than 15% of actions reported clearly refer to local
actions.

We wouid like to ask you to improve the reporting in this regard. As a minimum, reports
should be clear where the policies/actions are implemented/available, while we expect
signatories to start providing Member State level data, We expect signatories to present
splutions to address this issue.

6. Qualitative analysis of the information reported

The reports list actions and relevant data per month, However, they come often without
any context/assessment regarding the metrics etc. Fluctuations in the numbers over
time are presented without context or gualitative analysis, which leaves room for
arbitrary interpretation, For example, when we read in the reports that between April
and July the amount of content on which COVID-19 labels are applied decreases, but it
suddenly increases in August and September, to decrease again in October, there is no
possibility to evaluate the reasons.

It would be ideal to be able to have in the reports a qualitative analysis from the
piatform of the evolution of the measures.

Where relevant, signatories should provide context and assessment of the actions taken,
to allow for better understanding of the impact of the actions.

I would ask you to take action regarding the above mentioned points and ~ to
the extent possible - already implement improvements in the next set of
reports.

In addition, we will set up a meeting to discuss these issues further and see how
these could be progressively improved, kiso in view of the upcoming monitoring
framework.

My secretariat will be in touch to schedule a meeting at a mutually convenient time.,

Let met thank you again for vour collaboration. I am lgoking forward to discussing with
you how we can bring this forward.

Regards,
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European Commission

DG Communications Networks, Content and Technology

Unit 14 - Media convergence and Social Media
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
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From: i Redacted @ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 1/27/2022 5:00:48 PM
To: i Redacted

CC: { Redacted {@ec.europa.eu);i Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]; Redacted

. __Redacted _i@ec europa.eu]
Subject: [External] Urgent meeting on disinformation linked the situation in Ukraine
Dear all,
just to give you an head up regarding a meeting that our directori Redacted iwould like to have with you to

discuss about disinformation linked to the situation in Ukraine. Tentatively we have set this meeting tomorrow
morning at 10:30 but we will confirm the exact timing by this evening. We hope that all your organisations will be
represented at the meeting. A quick feedback regarding your participation would be very much appreciated.
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New Code of Practice on Disinformation
Minutes of the 4th General Assembly of the Signatories
Date: 28 January 2022 — 15:00 — 18:30.

. General comments from the Commission:

-  The Commission Guidance needs to be completely implemented. For example, the
requirement for pre-testing of the systems ‘architecture mentioned in the Guidance is not
reflected in the integrity of services section.

- Itis not expected that all signatories take the same level of commitments, which is also in line
with the asymmetric philosophy of the DSA.

- The Chapter on integrity of services seems to be well-advanced, although KPIs need further
improvement.

- Regarding the Chapter on users empowerment, the Commission expect stronger measures to
implement the commitments and more granular KPls for measuring the process achieved.

- Itis highly recommended that ERGA is involved for the definition of KPlIs.

- Regarding the progress on the DSA, the Commission recalled that the European Parliament
endorsed the DSA and trialogues are about to start on Monday 31/01. The Code of Conduct
on disinformation is a mean for addressing systemic risks on online platforms. There is a clear
call for a co-regulation approach for tackling disinformation.

. General comments from the External Action Services: support DG CNECT’s feedback
and pointed that harmful content and manipulative behaviour need to be reflected across the
code. External Action Services are pleased to be part of the Task Force.

. ERGA feedback:

- Overall, the integrity of services section is very well-written with balanced commitment,
commitments are firm, but flexibility is ensured.

- Abetter inclusion of the Taskforce could be sought throughout the code.

- ERGA recalled that a break down at the Member State level is very important for transparency
of what is achieved.

- Overall, there should be further details related to the actions taken by the signatories and
what has happened following the actions taken.

- On Al-related commitments (6.2), it is important to know how measures will be used in
practice.

- What is currently missing is to have track record of everything that has been done by the
signatories and to know how signatories achieved their commitments.

. EDMO feedback:
- EDMO emphasised the importance to have sufficient and specific KPls with meaningful
benchmarks. Temporal and geographical scope should also be clarified.

» Additional comments on the integrity of services section:

- External Action Services supports DG CNECT and pointed that harmful content and
manipulative behaviour need to be reflected across the code. External Action Services are
pleased to be part of the Task Force.
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to be born in mind when drafting the integrity of services section.

e Actions points:

- The Commission circulated detailed written comments on both sections.

- ERGA will join the Monday session of 31/01 to discuss the KPls refinement with the
Signatories, and will share detailed notes on KPls.
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From: CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 2/7/20225: 45 05 PM
To:
Redacted
Redacted
Subject: FW: Webex meeting scheduled: Disinformation Linked to the Situation in Ukraine

Attachments: Webex_Meeting.ics

Location:  hitps://eccont.webex.com/ (.

Start: 2/14/2022 4:00:00 PM
End: 2/14/2022 5:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Dear All,

As agreed, we are inviting you to a follow-up call with DG Connect and the European External Action Service on Monday,
14 February, at 17:00 — 18:00 CET to discuss disinformation in relation to the situation in Ukraine. Please distribute the
invitation to the appropriate persons on your respective teams.

We are very grateful for your continued participation and look forward to speaking with you.

Kind regards,

Secretariat, DG Connect 14

When it's time, start your Webex meeting here.

Monday, February 14, 2022
5:00 PM | (UTC+01:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 1 hr

Start meeting
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More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

htps:/leccont webex.cor

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): ||| | | GN
Meeting password: ||| | N (I from rhones)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

[ ¢ Tol
N .o urg Tol

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password.

Join by phone

A oo Tol
I . xembourg Toll

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial || @<cconf.webex.com

You can also dial [l and enter your meeting number.
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From: CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 2/16/2022 11:34:10 AM
To: i

Redacted
"""""""""""""" @twitter.com;’.

google.comf " Redacted '
ey @F.com; 1 __Redacted -

"
........................ "

Redacted @bytedance.com;i__ Redacted _ i@google.com;

Redacted !@ec.europa.eul;; Redacted i

i Redacted [@ec.europa.eu)j ed |@eeas.europa.ei Redacted @eeas.europa.eu;

" "Redacted __i@eeas.europa.eu;’ Redacted ideeas.europa.eu;: Redacted i@eeas.europa.eu

Subject: FW: Webex meeting scheduled: Disinformation Linked to the Situation in Ukraine
Attachments: Webex_Meeting.ics

Location:  hitps://ecconf.webex.com S

Start: 2/21/2022 4:00:00 PM
End: 2/21/2022 5:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

Dear All,

We are inviting you to a follow-up call with DG Connect and the European External Action Service on Monday,
21 February, at 17:00 — 18:00 CET to discuss disinformation in relation to the situation in Ukraine. Please
distribute the invitation to the appropriate persons on your respective teams.

We are very grateful for your continued participation and look forward to speaking with you.

Kind regards,

Secretariat, DG Connect 14

When it's time, start your Webex meeting here.

Monday, February 21, 2022
5:00 PM | (UTC+01:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 1 hr

Start meeting
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More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

htps:/leccont. webex.com [

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): ||| EGN
Meeting password: ||| N (o phones)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

[ ¢ Tol
N .o urg Tol

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password.

Join by phone

i Tol
I . xembourg Toll

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial || @<cconf.webex.com

You can also dial [l and enter your meeting number.
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- Ref. Ares(2022)1564922 - 03/03/2022

* X x
*
* *
* *
* 3 %
European
Commission
L= Tee oS0 S e =]
VERA JOUROVA THIERRY BRETON
VICE-PRESIDENT MEMBER OF THE EUROPEAN COMMISSION
VALUES AND TRANSPARENCY INTERNAL MARKET

Brussels
CA.16/TB

Shou Zi Chew

...........

Dear Mr Shou Zi Chew,

As the war at our doorstep rages on and Ukrainians fight bravely for their country, the
European Union is stepping up its support for Ukraine and the sanctions against the
aggressor — Putin's Russia. Protecting Europe’s informational space against toxic and
harmful disinformation by the Kremlin’s propaganda machine 1s a key component of
these efforts.

We understand that you have already taken certain measures to counter the dissemination
of disinformation related to the crisis by Russian state-affiliated media outlets and by
other actors, such as demonetising, de-amplifying or labelling statc-affiliated channels.
We commend your efforts in this regard.

The current context calls for more than business as usual. We are way beyond the
discussion on disinformation: we are addressing a propaganda machine that can be lethal
in the context of this war. Exceptional times demand exceptional steps.

By amending Regulation 833/2014, the EU has just adopted a new sanction, prohibiting
the broadcasting or distribution of any content by the Kremlin’s propaganda instruments
RT and Sputnik within our territory. The objective is to block access by RT and Sputnik
into the European Union regardless of their distribution channels. The sanction covers
transmission or distribution by any means such as cable, satellite, IPTV, Internet service
providers, Internet video sharing platforms or applications. It also envisages that any
licences, authorisations and distribution arrangements, regarding the content of these
propaganda outlets, have to be suspended.
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We count on you to take swift action to implement the above Regulation in its entirety,
including any content produced, distributed or otherwise enabled by these actors
regardless of the distribution form, channel or source. We urge you to take all necessary
measures to implement this sanction swiftly, fully and efficiently, avoiding any loopholes
for the dissemination of such content.

Beyond the specific implementation of EU sanctions against RT and Sputnik, this is the
moment to exert your upmost diligence not only in applying all elements of the Code of
Practice on Disinformation but also to start showing how the concrete commitments
discussed in the context of its revision can be operationalised rapidly.

Proactive steps to provide all your users with trustworthy, real-time information on what
you are observing on your systems, sharing relevant data as well as cooperating with
networks of specialised researchers will be of immense help.

Moreover, until now your terms of service have not considered the possibility of your
systems being used as means of war propaganda. Given the circumstances we urge you to
consider adapting your policies to the changed situation, in anticipation of the risk-based
approach which is at the core of the upcoming Digital Services Act.

We count on your active engagement to support democracy all over the world.
Yours sincerely,

Redacted Redacted

Véra Jourovi | Redacted iThierry Breton

Redacted
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From: i Redacted itiktok.com]

Sent: 3/7/2022 4:03:12 PM
To: i Redacted {@ec.europa.eul; Redacted @tiktok.com]
Subject: Ukraine - TikTok report #2

Attachments: Second TikTok report to European Commission_Ukraine_Russia Disinformation-2.pdf

Dear; Redacted !

........................

Please find attached TikTok's report.

Kind regards

a3, 2022, 9:30 AM | Redacted aec.europa.eu” wiote:

Dear Signatories,

I am sending you the below email on behalf of Redacted i to follow up on yesterday afternoon’s
meeting.

Dear Signatories,

Further to yesterday mecting, 1 would like to get a better understanding of the measures you are taking to
implement the sanctions together with data illustrating their impact.

As indicated in the letter of! Redacted ito your CEOs, beyond the specific implementation of EU
sanctions against RT and Sputnik, we also urge you to take further measures to stop the dissemination of
disinformation related to the war in application of the Code of Practice.

Here is the list of measures and related KPIs which 1 would ask you to cover in your reports to the Commission.

1. ensure a more consistent labelling, demotion or removal of debunked information or deceptive
manipulated material, and where appropriate adapting terms of services to the exceptional
situation.

— KPI: number of labels applied, number of demoted/removed content items, number of pieces of
content fact-checked, information on updates made to their terms of service, to the extent possible we
would appreciate to have also information related to the impact of such measures.
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2. extend the geographical and language coverage of fact-checking activities through the
cooperation with independent fact-checkers to debunk and label disinformation

— KPI: number of fact-checking organisations you arc cooperating with, number of countries and
languages covered from the EU and Ukraine/Russia.

3. Ensurc a more prompt and consistent closure of accounts that arc persistently disseminating
Russian propaganda and/or disinformation

— KPI: number of closed/suspended accounts/users and the number of views and engagements
related to content shared by these before their removal

4. Adapt vour recommender systems in particular to promote authoritative sources, to de-
amplify disinformation content that has been debunked and pages/groups/accounts which
repeatedly share false information.

— KPI: information on relevant updates of their recommender system, numbers of promoted
authoritative sources and of views and engagement with such sources.

5. Put in place measures to provide users with authoritative sources and reliable information

— KPI: measures taken to share such information, views and engagement with such information

6. Reduce monetization/advertising opportunities for malicious actors and for users which may
not seck to manipulate public debate but attempt to monetise on the back of a conflict (including to
solicit funds and “false™ donations).

— KPI: number of concerned accounts/users/channels (depending on the service) demonetised and a
numerical estimation of the impact of the demonetisation efforts.

7. make sufficient local language content moderation resources available

— KPI: number of staff per language concerned.

8. make available to researchers relevant information and datasets to accurately detect and assess
disinformation trends related to the crisis. This includes real time information (like the one provided
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by CrowdTangle) on pages/content views and engagement. In_view of the exceptional
circumstances, selected researchers, should have access to relevant and complete datasets
related to problematic content and coordinated malicious activities quickly after platforms have
acted upon_this. We suggest to collaborate on this with EDMO to facilitate swift access to
relevant data to researchers at these exceptional times.

— KPI: Number of investigations done by sclected researchers using data provided by platforms

Points 1, 3, 4 and 6 are particularly important. I would appreciate receiving the next reports ahead of our meeting
on Monday 7 March.

Finally I would like to confirm that the Regulation requires the operators of search engines to delist RT and
Sputnik. This would be covered by “It shall be prohibited for operators.... to enable, facilitate or otherwise
contribute to broadcast any content...”

Thanks very much for your efforts and cooperation.

Kind regards,

.................................
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From: CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu)
Sent: 3/10/2022 5:01:28 PM

To: B i@eeas.europa.eu; § Redacted ieeas.europa.eu;
“ieeas.europa.eu; { ;

ieeas.europa.eu;

Redacted igoogle.com;
Redacted i

................ e R

d_imicrosoft.com;Redacted itwitter.com; { Redacted_ttwitter.com;

Subject: FW: Webex meeting invitation: Disinformation Linked to the Situation in Ukraine
Attachments: Webex_meeting.ics

Location:  hitps//ecconf.webes.cor [

Start: 3/14/2022 4:00:00 PM
End: 3/14/2022 5:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

Dear All,

As agreed, we are inviting you to a follow-up call with DG Connect and the European External Action Service on
Monday, 14 March at 17:00 — 18:00 CET to discuss disinformation in relation to the situation in Ukraine. Please
distribute the invitation to the appropriate persons on your respective teams.

We are very grateful for your continued participation and look forward to speaking with you.

Kind regards,

Secretariat, DG Connect |14

DG CONNECT CNECT.1.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.

fonday, March 14, 2022

53:00 PM | {UTC+01:00} Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 1 hr

More ways to join:
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Join from the meeting link

hitps:/iecconf webex com

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code ). ||| | KEGTcGcGNN
Meeting password: ||| | G5 G o phones)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

N, ' To
A << 0015 Tol

Some mobile devices may ask atlendees to enter a numeric password.

Join by phone

I 5<'oium Toll
R -.xcmbourg Toll

Glohat call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial [ G ccconf webex.com

You can aiso dial [ 2-< enter your meeting number.

Need help? Go to https:/fhelp webex.com
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From: | Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 3/30/2022 10 11:42 AM
To:

cC: . Redacted ;@ec europa. eu] Redacted i

{__Redacted Dec.europa. eu} _____ R ggggggg _____ ;@eeas.europa.eu; Redacted :

| __Redacted _ i@ec. europa eu]; | Redacted i@ec.europa.eul;i Redacted !
|- Redacted _ | @ext.ec.europa.eul;! Redacted i@ec.europa.eul;{""""Redacied "]
i Redacted '@ec europa.eu;: Redacted i@ec.europa.eul; {7

Egi;:é}ég_@ec europa.eul;i Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]
Subject: [External] This afternoon's meetmg on Ukraine
Dear Signatories,

At this afternoon’s meeting on Ukraine we are looking forward to hear about your most recent insights from the
ground on trends observed both regarding TTPs and disinformation narratives.

We would be particularly interested to hear:

- if you have observed an uptick in disinformation narratives related specifically to a) alleged war crimes e.g.
related to Russian prisoners of war, b) refugees, ¢) use of manipulative media;

- whether you have put in place any new measures/policy adjustments in this regard e.g. by a) adjusting terms
and conditions b) protecting recommender systems against manipulation e.g. by coordinated likes, comments
etc. c¢) promoting authoritative/trustworthy sources;

- if you are putting in place particular efforts to fight disinformation a) in MS that seem to be particularly
exposed to disinformation according to analysts (e.g. Hungary, Bulgaria, Romania) and b) where pro-Kremlin

disinformation is distributed by media outlets that are not Russian state affiliated media.

Kind regards,

Redacted
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From: CNECT-I14-EVENTS @ec.europa.eu
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 12:47 PM

To: Redacted !
Redacted '@eeas europa eu;

Subject: '[Exterﬁal] Fw: Webex meetmg mwtatlon D|5|nformat|on Linked to the Situation in Ukralne
Attachments: Webex_meeting.ics
Dear All,

As agreed, we are inviting you to an update call with DG Connect and the European External Action Service on Wednesday, 6 April at 17:00 — 18:00 CET to
discuss disinformation in relation to the situation in Ukraine. Please distribute the invitation to the appropriate persons on your respective teams.

We are grateful for your continued participation and look forward to speaking with you.

Kind regards,

Secretariat, DG Connect 14

DG CONNECT CNECT.I.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.

Wednesday, April 6, 2022
5:00 PM | (UTC+02:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 1 hr
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More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

https:/leccont webex.com A

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): ||| GTGTGNG
Meeting password: ||| | | | NI G fom rhones)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

- ©<ium Toll
(e — R

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password.

Join by phone

G Belgium Toll
I -uxcmbourg Toll

Global call-in numbers
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Join from a video system or application

Dial [l @scconf webex.com

You can also dial || and enter your meeting number.
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CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-14-EVENTS@ec.europa.eu]

From:
Sent: 4/19/2022 9:53:44 AM s :
To: Redacted iec.europa.eu); Redacted i
lec.europa.eu]; Redacted @ec.europa. eu] i Redacted |
' Redacted @ec.europa.eu];g Redacted ec.europa. eu]u. _____ Redacted |
Redacted Eec.éuropa.eu] ;i Redacted iec.europa.eul;i Redacted §
i Redacted @Dec.europa.eul; ; Redacted !@ec.europa.eu];i Redacted i
""""" Redacted __iext.ec.europa.euli Redacted @ec.europa.eul; Redacted i
Redacted @ec.europa.eul; Redacted iec.europa.eu];; Redacted |
i Redacted ec. europa eul: Redacted @eeas. europa eu;
geeas.europa eu;  Redacted ‘ﬁ)eeas europa.eu; i
Subject: FW: Webex meeting scheduled: Disinformation Linked to the Situation in Ukraine
Attachments: Webex_meeting.ics
Location: https://ecconf.webex.com/_
Start: 4/20/2022 3:00:00 PM
End: 4/20/2022 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Dear All,

As agreed, we are inviting you to an update call with DG Connect and the European External Action Service on
Wednesday, 20 April at 17:00 — 18:00 CET to discuss disinformation in relation to the situation in Ukraine. Please
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

Wednesday, April 20, 2022
5:00 PM | (UTC+02:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 1 hr

Start meeting
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More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

htps:/leccont. webex.cor-

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): ||| | EGN
Meeting password: ||| | | | JEEN (I fom phones)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

[ ¢ Tol
Y .o urg Toll

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
Minutes of the negotiation session
Date: 19 April 2022 —17:00 - 19:00

Agenda:

a) Discussion on research empowerment section

Agreed points:

Commitment 8.1.2

General comments

- Aworking group needs to be created to agree on the definition of a “reasonable time”
in this commitment.

- Another working group should work on how to tackle the content that has been
removed from the platforms.

Measure 1

- The Commission stressed the importance to mention the EDMO’s code of conduct in
this section. However, it was agreed to reformulate the sentence mentioning the code
of conduct in measure 1.

- Alsog, to inform the Signatories about what they commit to if the code of conduct is

mentioned in this section, EDMO will send an advanced version of the code of
conduct.

-  EDMO’s code of conduct is planned to be published by mid-May 2022.

Measure 2

- The modifications made to measure 2 and its QRE were approved by all Signatories.

Measure 3

- The Signatories all approved the QRE and SLI added far this measure.

Measure 4:

- The Signatories all approved the QRE and SLI added for this measure.

Commitment 8.1.3

- The QRE and SLI linked to this commitment will be discussed in a working group.

- Suggestions for new KPls were made by the Signatories in comment. The suggestions
which have been approved by Signatories have been integrated directly in the online
word document. The comments were left when no agreement was found.

- Measure 3 needs to be further discussed in a working group.

Commitment 8.2

- The formulation of commitment 8.2 was approved by all Signatories.
- Measure 1, 2, 3 and their QRE and SLI were approved by all Signatories.
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- Measure 4 will be discussed in a working group as no agreement was found on the use
of “more resilient”.

Actions points:

A WG was created to work on the following outstanding points:
Commitment 8.1.1, measure 2

Commitment 8.1.2, measure 1

Commitment 8.1.3, measures 3 and 4 (QREs and SLIs)

Commitment 8.2, measure 4

General point on data sharing about content that has been removed

O 0 0O 0 o e

e Section 7.2 of the empowerment of users chapter should also be finalised.
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From: Redacted lec.europa.eu]

Sent: 2 8:25:57 AM
To: icrosoft.com;{_ Redacted itiktok.com;
= itiktok.com;
Redacted i{D.com; { Redacted ifb.com;
f { [ __Redacted _twitter.com;{ Redacted 'twitter.com; ! Redacted imicrosoft.com]
cC [ Redacted iec.europa.eu];! Redacted i :
. Redacted @ec.europa.eu]; Redacted !
Redacted lec europa.eu]i __Redacted |
Redacted iec.europa.eu];i Redacted |
Redacted lec.europa.eu]; Redacted !
Redacted lac.europa.aul;
" Redacted ieeas.europa.eu; i Redacted __leeas.europa.eu
Subject: [External] This afternoon's meeting on Ukraine

Dear Signatorics,

At this afternoon’s meeting on Ukraine we are looking forward to hear in particular about your most recent
insights regarding:

e Trends observed regarding TTPs and disinformation narratives;
Any updates regarding the activity of Russian state-affiliated accounts (embassy accounts etc.);
Situational awareness and actions taken regarding disinformation spread by other actors, in particular
other state-affiliated actors/media (c.g. Chinese diplomatic accounts/state backed media);

e Any new actions taken on your side, including changes in Terms and Conditions or actions taken
regarding deamplification;

- Looking forward to our discussion!

__Kind regards,
Redacted !
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From: i Redacted lec.europa.eu]

Sent: 5/4/2022 10:37:03 AM

To: icrosoft.com; [~ Redacted_igoogle.com; { Redacted igoogle.com;{ ~Redacted .. itiktok.com;

_ibytedance.com; i Redacted ___bytedance.com;{

" fb.com; I Redacted . fb.com; | Redacted
twitter.com; . Redacted [ Redacted twitter.com;: Redacted imicrosoft.com]

cC: i Redacted iec.europa.eul;: Redacted i

ec.europa.eu); Redacted Bec.europa.eu]i Redacted !

Tlec.europaeul;i Redacted lec.europa.eu]i Redacted |

“lext.ec.europa.eul; Redacted iec.europa.eu];i Redacted |
Redacted iec.europa.eu];; Redacted |
___________ Redacted iec.europa.eul;
i Re dacted  @eeas.europa.eu; | Redacted ieeas.europa.eu; i  Redacted __ieeas.europa.eu

Subject: [External] This afternoon's meeting on Ukraine

Dear Signatorics,

At this afternoon’s meeting on Ukraine we are looking forward to hear in particular about your most recent
insights regarding:

Trends observed regarding TTPs and disinformation narratives;

e Updates about enforcement and circumvention of sanctions, and in particular
detection/removal of clips/excerpts from the sanctioned channels;

e Any updates regarding the activity of Russian state-affiliated accounts (embassy accounts etc.)
and the effectiveness of your policies in this regard;

e Any new actions taken on your side, including changes in Terms and Conditions.

Looking forward to our discussion!
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From: i Redacted @ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 5/11/2022 9: 50 26 AM
To: T
Redacted i@mlcrosoﬂ.com]

cc: Redacted @ec europa. eu] Redacted ;

‘@ec.europa.eul;i Redacted i@ec.europa.eul;i__ R gc_l,:_agt_gg___?

“i@ec.europaeu]; | Redacted @ec.europa.eu];; Redacted !

L ::"@ ext.ec.eu ropa eu] ot Redacted Boc. 'Ea?&;é"éu], | Redacted |
Redacted i@ec.europa.eul;i | Redacted |
Redacted @ec.europa.eu];
Redacted @eeas.europa.eu;; Redacted @eeas.europa.eu

Subject: [External] This afternoon s meetlng on Ukraine

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

Any new actions taken on your side, including changes in Terms and Conditions.

e Insights about fact-checking activities: further information about your actions to step up
fact-checking in relevant languages, volume of fact-checks related to the war, your
experiences regarding the effectiveness of fact-checking, challenges, lessons learned.

e Updates about enforcement and circumvention of sanctions;

e Any updates regarding the activity of Russian state-affiliated accounts (¢cmbassy
accounts ctc.) and the effectiveness of your policies in this regard;

As you can see it from the below agenda, in addition to the usual subjects, we would particularly appreciate
more insight and information related to fact-checking.

Looking forward to our discussion!

Kincl rcgards,
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{ Redacted iec.europa.eu]
Sent: 5/18/2022 11:35:18 AM

W b A L

To: 3= acted__google.com; i Redacted Redacted itiktok.com;
- Redacted
i ifb.com; i ifb.com; { “Redacted ifb.com; | Redacted ifb.com;
i Redacted imicrosoft.com]
CcC Redacted iec.europa.eul; - Redacted '
{""Redacted _lec.europa.eu]; | Redacted iec.europa.eul;; Redacted |
[ c.europa.eul;i Redacted “"Tec.europa.eu];i__ Redacted i
[i " Redacted iext.ec.europa.euli Redacted i@ec.europa.eul; f-_@ie@g-@_d?_"_;
v “lec.europa.eul} Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]; | Redacted |
I..Redacted _iec.europa.eu];] Redacted lec.europa.eul;
i ___Redacted __i@eeas.europa.eu;i Redacted ieeas.europa.eu;i Redacted @eeas.europa.eu
Subject: [External] This afternoon's meeting on Ukraine

Dear Signatories,

At this afternoon’s meeting on Ukraine we are looking forward to hear in particular about your most recent
insights regarding:

e Trends observed regarding disinformation narratives; we would be particularly
interested to have your insight and experience from the ground on propaganda spread
by “Z”, and narratives blaming the EU and the US for famine in Africa,

e Trends observed regarding TTPs/inauthentic behaviour observed on your platforms and
action taken this regard (c.g. regarding duplicated comments);

e Your actions regarding algorithmic recommendations to de-amplify pro-Kremlin
propaganda and clevate authoritative sources;

e Updates about enforcement and circumvention of sanctions, and updates regarding the
activity of Russian state-affiliated accounts and the effectiveness of your policies in
this regard;

e Any new actions taken on your side, including changes in Terms and Conditions.

Looking forward to our discussion!
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From: CNECT-14@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-l4@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 5/24/2022 4:45:37 PM . \
To: i Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted ;
[ "“Redacted __ec.europa.eul;i Redacted Dec.europa.euli Redacted
Redacted @ec. europa.eu] it Redacted ec.europa.eu]; __Redacted |
i Redacted lec.europa.eul;{ Redacted iec.europa.euj_______Redacted i '
[ Redacted iec.europa.euj;; Redacted @ec.europa.eu];; Redacted |
[~ Redacted lext.ec.europa.eu); | Redacted @ec.europa.eiil:} Redacted i
i leceuropa.euli_ . ... Redacted @ec europa.eu]; iR
i Redacted iec.europa. eu} ' Redacted @eeas. europa eu; Redacted i’eeas.europa.eu,
i Redacted ‘
;fb.com, P
Redacted
Subject: FW: Webex meeting invitation: Disinformation Linked to the Situation in Ukraine
Attachments: Webex_meeting.ics
Location:  hitps://eccont.webex.cor
Start: 6/1/2022 3:00:00 PM
End: 6/1/2022 4:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (nhone)

Dear colleagues,

In view of the demanding schedule this week for finalisation of the text of the revised Code of Practice on
Disinformation, as well as the bank holidays this week in Europe, the next update call on disinformation in relation to
Ukraine will be held next week, on Wednesday, 1 June 2022 at 17:00 — 18:00 CET.

Please distribute the invitation to the appropriate persons on your respective teams.

We are grateful for your continued participation and look forward to speaking with you.

Kind regards,

Secretariat, DG Connect |14

DG CONNECT CNECT.1.4 is inviting you to a scheduled Webex meeting.

Wednesday, June 1, 2022

5:00 PM | (UTC+02:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 1 hr
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More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

rtps:fieccont webex.com

Join by meeting number

Meeting password: ||| | |GG o ohones)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

I < o Tol
T R

Some mobile devices may ask attendees to enter a numeric password.

Join by phone

B < civm Toll
B o cbourg Toll

Gilobal call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dial i Redacted
You can also dial [ < enter your mesting number.
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From: Redacted Yec.europa.eu]
Sent: 6/1/2022 12:19:27 PM
To: ) microsoft.com; { ~Redacted__igoogle.com;j Redacted 2google.com;i Redacted itiktok.com;
“ibytedance.com; i Redacted
A ifb.com; i ifb.com; { Redacted _ifb.com;{ Redacted ifb.com;
r.com; Redacted imicrosoft.com]
cc: lec.europa.eu] Redacted i
Redacted lec.europa.eu]: _Redacted |
Redacted Zec.europa‘eu]ﬁ --------------------- i
Redacted
Redacted @ec.europa.eu]; | _Redac
| _Redacted iec.europa.eu];] Redacted iec.europa.eul;
{___Redacted i@eeas.europa.eu;Redacted _leeas.europa.euj _Redacted 3
Subject: [External] This afternoon's meeting on Ukraine

Dear Signatories,

At this afternoon’s meeting on Ukraine we are looking forward to hear in particular about your most recent

insights regarding:

e Trends observed regarding disinformation narratives; as indicated during our last meeting, we would
be particularly interested to have your insight and experience from the ground on narratives blaming

the EU and the US for famine in developing countries,

e Trends observed regarding TTPs/inauthentic behaviour observed on your platforms and action taken

this regard;

e Updates about enforcement and circumvention of sanctions, and updates regarding the activity of

Russian state-affiliated accounts and the effectiveness of your policies in this regard;
Any new actions taken on your side, including changes in Terms and Conditions;
Any media literacy related activities related to identifying disinformation on the war in Ukraine.

Looking forward to our discussion!

Kind regards,

........................ 1
2
....................... d
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From: CNECT-14@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-l4@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 6/3/2022 3:57:47 PM
To: ] Redacted gec.europa.eu];i ________________ Redacted i
[ "Redacted _jec.europa.eu];i Redacted @ec.europa.euli . __ | Redacted
Redacted {@ec.europa.eu]; | Redacted ec.europa.eu]; Redacted ™
i Redacted iec.europa.euj; Redacted }ec,europa.eu];.{ Redacted :
{ Redacted lec.europa.eul; Redacted @ec.europa.eu];! Redacted i
i Redacted iec.europa.eu); Redacted i@ec.europa.eu);t Redacted i
: Redacted :-* ] .-ec.europa.eu],; Redacted Dec. europa. eul;

jitwitter.com; | Redacted twitter.com;

R b

Redacted iext.ec.europa.eu]

Subject: FW: Webex meeting invitation: Disinformation Linked to the Situation in Ukraine
Attachments: Webex_meeting.ics

Location:  hitos://eccont webex.cors

Start: 6/8/2022 3:00:00 PM
End: 6/8/2022 4:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (nhone)

Dear All,

As agreed, we are inviting you to an update call with DG Connect and the European External Action Service on
Wednesday, 8 June 2022 at 17:00 — 18:00 CET to discuss disinformation in relation to the situation in Ukraine. Please
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

Wednesday, June 8, 2022
500 PM | (UTC+02:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris | 1 i
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More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

hips:/leccort.webex.cor

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): [ Redagted "]
Meeting password: | Redacted (N 7o phones)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

N 5. Tol
S . bourg Toll

Some mobile devices may ask attendees o enter a numeric password.

Join by phone

I Gc'civm Toll
R -uxcmbourg Toll

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

You can aiso dial || e enter your meeting number.
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From: ] Redacted iec.europa.eu]
Sent: 6/23/2022 1:44:22 PM
To: ) t

Redacted itiktok.com;

bytedance.com;i Redacted
Redacted _ifb.com;|

i
H

Redacted ifh.COM; ! Redacted ifb.com;

Redacted imicrosoft.com]
cC: iec.europa.eul; Redacted i
iec.europa.eu]; i Redacted lec.europa.eul;i__ Redacted |
ceuropa.eul;i T Redacted ‘lec.europa.eul; T
_______________ iext.ec.europa.eul; Redacted @ec.europa.eul;i Redacted |
iec.europa.eul;: Redacted i@ec.europa.eu];; Redacted |
c.europa.eu];i Redacted Pec.europa.eu];
| Redacted @eeas.europa.euj Redacted leeas.europa.eu;i  Redacted _@eeas.europa.eu

Subject: [External] This afternoon's meeting on Ukraine

Dear Signatories,

At this afternoon’s meeting on Ukraine we are looking forward to hear in particular about your most recent
insights regarding:

e Trends observed regarding disinformation narratives; as during the past
weeks, we would be particularly interested to have your insight and experience
from the ground on narratives blaming the EU and the US for famine in
Africa,

e Trends observed regarding TTPs/inauthentic behaviour observed on your
platforms and action taken this regard;

e Your actions regarding algorithmic recommendations to de-amplify pro-
Kremlin propaganda and elevate authoritative sources;

e Any new actions taken on your side, including changes in Terms and
Conditions.

In addition, we would like to discuss with you how to best take forward the discussions on Ukraine in the
Task-force and combine them with our regular meetings.

Looking forward to our discussion!

Kind regards,
....................... :

[
..................... N
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From: COP-DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu [COP-DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 6/27/2022 2:33:09 PM
To: | “Redacted _ Ykinzen.com];”Redacted i@logically.ail;] Redacted ieaca.eu];[ " Redacted i
TReda i Redacted Dmicrosoft.com]; ! Redacted rsf.org]; Reseud]
kreakom.dk; Redacted imaldita.es];{___ Redacted __ ]
Redacted imicrosoft.com];: Redacted i
Redacted igoogle.com];i Redacted ieaca.eul;
i Redacted igoogle.com);i Redacted imicrosoft.com];___Redacted _ |
] - Redacted inewsback.com];i  Redacted !
Redacted llogically.co.ukl;i Redacted
[ Redacted _vimeo.com];! Redacted igoogle.com]; Redacted iwfanet.org];
] inewsguardtech.com];! Redacted iabeurope.eul;
leeas.europa.eu;| Redacted idoteurope.eu]{ Redacted
Redacted imediamath.com]i” Redacted i
Redacted wfanet.org];i Redacted

Talphaexplorationco.com]; Redacted icrispthinking.com];. _ Redacted
ed _PVOsteurope.orgl;i Redacted itwitter.com]; Redacted 1
________ cted) mediamath.com];i Redacted ineva-labs.com]; Redacted
0 Redacted idemagog.org.pl];  Redacted __ leeas.europa.eu;i Redacted

Redacted @rsf.org];i Redacted iavaaz.org|; i Redacted _ vimeo.com

lsupport.avaaz.org); Redacted irvr.sk]; | Redacted favaaz.org); i
________________________ :' google.com} Redacted ifb.com];i Redacted kinzen.com]i_
Redacted ich-c.eu];i Redacted igoogle.com]; Redacted ;
ilavaaz.org); Redacted jjustin.tv]; Redacted irsf.org];i Redacted !
[ Redacted __irsf.org];] Redacted eui.eul; Redacted demagog.org.pl]; et
i Redacted wfanet.org];i Redacted doteurope.eul Redacted @whotargets.me];
v Redacted @avaaz.org);l Redacted fogically.co.uk]; Redacted |
[[RedactedjdOteUrope.eul;i Redacted “kreakom.dk];: Redacted i@eeas.europa.eu;
[ Redacted irvr.ski Redacted
[ Redacted {twitter.com];i  Redacted __leeas.europa.eu;i
Redacted imicrosoft.com];: Redacted
i Redacted ‘newsguardtech.com]j Redacted
{_._Redacted " i@eeas.europa.eu
cc: Redacted iec.europa.eu];’ Redacted
[ Redacted lec.europa.eu]} Redacted @ec,europa.eu]
[ “Redacted lec.europa.eul Redacted i@ext.ec.europa.eul;i d
[t Redacted iec.europa.eul;i Redacted lec.europa.eu);i Redacted i
] Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]; COP-DISINFORMATION @ec.europa.eu
Subject: [External] Second CoP Task-force meeting: Agenda and Feedback (by 1 July)

Attachments: Draft Agenda Permanent Task-force 5 July 2022.docx

Dear Members of the Task-Force,

Please find attached the draft agenda for the second meeting of Task-force, taking place on the 5" July 2022, from
15:00 to 17:00, which will be followed by the first meeting of the Crisis Response Subgroup, from 17:00-18:00.
The meeting(s) will be virtual only (Webex invitation will follow).

- We would be grateful if you could confirm participation and indicate who from your organisation will
attend, by Friday 1* of July. Should you have any suggestions related to the agenda, please let us know by then too.

As you will see, one of the agenda points is dedicated to the establishment of the different Task-force sub-groups. Based
on our conversation during the last meeting, we suggest forming the following sub-groups as a matter of priority:

1. Monitoring and Reporting
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o Priorities: deliver harmonised reporting templates and work on structural
indicators
2. Transparency Centre
o Priorities: set up and operate the Transparency Centre
3. Integrity of Services
o Priority: deliver a list and terminology of TTPs
4. Scrutiny of Advertising

o Priority: deliver a methodology to report on demonetisation to include a new
St (1.1.1)

5. Crisis Response {including Ukraine, COVID-19, future emerging issues...)

o  Priority: regularly exchange and cooperate on developments related to the war
in Ukraine, establish a risk assessment methodology and rapid response system
to be used in crisis situations

6. Outreach and Integration of New Signatories
o Priority: promote the Code and reach out/integrate new Signatories

-» On that basis, could you please let us know, by Friday 1 July COB, the sub-group{s} in which you would like to
participate? We would also be grateful if you could specify if you are willing to take leadership in organising and
advancing the work of one of the concerned subgroup(s).

In order to make the task-force a true collaborative effort and a success, we very much count on your active
participation in the sub-groups, of course taking into account the resources available in particular for smaller signatories.
Should you have any questions in this regard, don’t hesitate to reach out to us.

Regarding other agenda points, we will soon circulate the relevant draft documents, i.e. a first draft of the Vademecum
on the work of the Task-force and a Call for Interest for new additional Signatories.

Finally, we propose that following the plenary Task-force meeting, members of the (to be formed) subgroup dedicated
to crisis response hold their first meeting. Considering the importance of the issue, we believe it is important to swiftly
kick off exchanges in this format on the actions to counter disinformation around the war in Ukraine.

We are looking forward to your feedback.

Best wishes,
CoP Disinfo Team
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EUROPEAN COMMISSION
DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, CONTENT AND TECHNOLOGY

Media Policy
Media Convergence and Social Media

AGENDA
SECOND MEETING OF THE CODE OF PRACTICE’S PERMANENT TASK-FORCE,
5 July 2022, 15:00-17:00
FOLLOWED BY FIRST MEETING OF THE CRISIS RESPONSE SUB-GROUP

5 July 2022, 17:00 - 18:00

15:00-15:10 Welcoming remarks and adoption of the agenda

Redacted DG CNECT I4)

15:10-16:10 Vademecum on the work of the Task-force:

Discussion with Task-force Members in view of the adoption of the Vademecum.

16:10-16:25 Task-force sub-groups:

Establishment of the sub-groups in light of the interest expressed by Task-force

Members.

16:25-16:40 Call for Interest for new Signatories:

Discussion with Task-force Members in view of the publication of a call for interest
and further outreach activities.

16:40-16:50 | AOB and Concluding Remarks

16:50-17:00 Break

17:00-18:00 First meeting of the Crisis Response sub-group:

Exchange with Members of the subgroup on actions related to the war in Ukraine.
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Message

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 8/10/2022 2:49:09 AM

To: I B G <inzen.com); Alexis Bley [l @eaca<v); I B G icrosoft.com];
I B b com); BLASCHKE Yannic ([ <c.curopa eu); Carlos Hernandez

I - - .-, I S .o <o, B 1

- icrosoft.com); I B © icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe

B o< vvscuardtech.com]; [ B @ :ooc /e com; Claudie Moreau

O . ..; S G oo <o), SR W, oot co;

Dominika Hadju ([ R @z obsec.orz); I B G i co-con);

I ¢ coogle.com); GILLET Jeanne | @ext.ec.europa.eu]; Gordon Crovitz

T G < vscuardtech.com]; Inés Narciso [ @ vosteurope.orgl; N

2 thebrightapp.com]; Jana Kazaz [ 2 g obsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic [ @ aktograf.hrl;

I - co.com]; John-Orr Hanna || @ crispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes

- osturope.org); I B ©vitter.com]; Karolina Pietkiewicz [l @neva-labs.com];

I N o5 tedance.com]; [ B @ o com); Laura Le Roho |2 sf.orgl;

Luana Lo Piccolo [liJ@support.avaaz.org]; Luca Nicotra [j@avaaz.org]; | EENEGIN

S c-oc - o

S oo com), A
I @ o.com); Mark Little I @kinzen.com]; I MR @ tvitch.ov );
TG icrosoft.com]; G B @:oogle.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral [j@avaaz.org];

I G ustin.tv]; Paul Coppin [ @rsf.org); Paula Gori ([l @cui.cu); Pawel
Terpilowski [ @demagog.ore.pl); Stanislav Matejka ([ G v sk); STUMP Krisztina
B < .curopa.cu); Timea Cervenova (I @' r.sk); Tiade Stroband

I @ microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta ([l @pagellapolitica.it]; Veena McCoole

B < sz uardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier ([ li@rsf.org]; Virginia Padovese

newsguardtech.com]
Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup - Agenda for today's meeting
Attachments: Draft Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 10.08_.docx

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,
Please find attached the agenda for today’s meeting of the crisis response subgroup.
Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 8/24/2022 1:55:14 AM
To: Aine Kerr [@kinzen.com); Alexis Bley [l @ cac2 <) I B G icrosoft.com];

_ _@fb.com]; BLASCHKE Yannic —@ec.europa.eu]; Carlos Hernandez
ey T e @

B2 icrosoft.com); I N @ icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe
R @< vvssuardtech.com]; [ NG T G :coos/e.com); Claudie Moreau
- -.); S (N ©:o: - <o), SR ., o oot con);
Dominika Hadju [ GG @z obsec.orz); GG G o -con);
I G coosc.com); GILLET Jeanne [ @ et cc.europa.eu]; Gordon Crovitz
B @ vscuardtech.com); Inés Narciso ([ G vosteurope.org);
I @ vvitch.+]; [ B @ thebrightapp.com]; Jana Kazaz [[lJ@globsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic
I - <ocr=fhr ) [ G i co.com]; John-Orr Hanna [l
G <rispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes [ @ vosteurope.org]; N I @t witter.com];
Sy fem———y
I G b.com); Laura Le Roho [l@rsf.orgl; Luana Lo Piccolo [[iJ@support.avaaz.org]; Luca Nicotra
Ec> 2o ore), I S - oo - <o, IR G o -oso: <o)
I B b con); Mark Little ([l @kinzen.com];
R vicch o) T G icrosoft.com); [ Bl @coogle com);
Nadia Guerlenda Cabral (il @avaaz.org]; | N B & stin.tv); Paul Coppin (G s orgl;
Paula Gori [l @eui eu); Pawel Terpilowski —@demagog org.pl]; Stanislav Matejka
G sk STUMP Krisztina (I @<c.curopa.eu); Timea Cervenova

I G < I B @ icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta

I @ n2gellapolitica.it]; Veena McCoole [ @ newsguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier
-@rsf.org]; Virginia Padovese _@newsguardtech.com]

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 8/24/2022 7:30:00 AM

End: 8/24/2022 9:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

In accordance with the calendar set forth in the Terms of Reference, we send you the recurring meeting invitation for
our bi-monthly meetings.

Looking forward to seeing you, kind regards,
Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here o join the mesting

Meeting 10: SN
Passcode: ||

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
B G icams tech.oc.europa.eu

Video Conference 1D: ||| EGzGzG

Alrernate VI matructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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Message

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 9/1/2022 1:12:38 AM

To: I B G <inzen.com); Alexis Bley ([l Geaca<v); I B @ icrosoft.com];
_ _@fb.com]; BLASCHKE Yannic ec.europa.eu]; Carlos Hernandez
o oo o) I oo o) I

N @ icrosoft.com); I B & icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe

B o< vvscuardtech.com]; [ B ©:ooc /e com]; Claudie Moreau

R - -, S S oo - o, SR S, o oot co]
Dominika Hadju ([ R @z obsec.orz); I B G i co-con);
I B G coogle.com]; GILLET Jeanne [ @c<xt.ec.europa.eu]; Gordon Crovitz
I G < v/ssuardtech.com]; Inés Narciso [ @ vosteurope.org;
I G vitch.«]; [ G thebrightapp.com]; Jana Kazaz [ l@ s\ obsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic
I - oz, I . <o <o IR
R G <rispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes [ @ vosteurope.org]; N B : < 2! .com;
T e = —— |

B G by tedance.com); N B @ . com]; Laura Le Roho [Jl§@rsf.org); Luana Lo Piccolo
Il @support.avaaz.org); Luca Nicotra [j@avaaz.org]; Lucy Calladine [ [ @coogle.com); N
I (B @ icrosoft.com]; NN S - con); I

Bl ckinzen.com); I G« I G icosoft.com);
I B @ :00¢/e.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral [l @avaaz.org]; Olaf Cramme ([ @iustin.tv);
Paul Coppin (G st ore); Paula Gori [l @evi.ev); Pawel Terpilowski
T o oo agog.org.pl]; RABBACHIN Alberto [ @ <c.curopa.eu); Stanislav Matejka
G sk); sTUMP Krisztina ([ @2c.curopa.eu); Timea Cervenova
G < B G icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta
[-@pagellapolitica.it]; Veena McCoole _@newsguardtech.com],' Vincent Berthier

MG st org); Virginia Padovese ([ @newssuardtech.com]

Subject: Crisis Respense Subgroup Meeting 7 September
Attachments: Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 07.09.docx

S A

This Meséage Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

Please find attached the agenda for our meeting next week, September 7. With regards to ongoing narratives on
Ukraine, it could be particularly relevant to discuss any activity related to the ongoing Cherson offensive and the EU
decision to tighten rules for visa to Russian citizens, as well as narratives seeking to undermine public support for
sanctions (e.g. leveraging the current energy crisis). In view of the resurgence of threats to public health, it could also be
relevant to discuss COVID-19 and any visible trends concerning the Monkeypox outbreak.

We also take the opportunity to highlight that following our discussion last week, Avaaz has created a shared document
to collect ideas for possible experts to invite to the subgroup in the Teams Group. We invite you to add experts whose
work you find relevant for the exchanges of the subgroup to this list.

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 9/2/2022 7:16:55 AM

To: Alexis Bley (EACA) [ G <aca.v); I B &t <tok.com); [ (\Vicrosoft)
_@microsoft.com]; Chine Labbe (Newsguard) _@newsguardtech.com];_
(Google) (IR @soog'e.com]; I (Ti<ok) [ @tiktok.com]; Claudie Moreau (EACA)
B G -cocu ) I (Goocle) I @ coogle.com); David Goddard (DV)

T @ doubleverify.com]; [ (Goos'e) Il @300z/e.com); Fiona Campbell-Webster
T 2 =dizmath.com); [ (Ti<Tok) (G ti<tok.com]; Gabrielle Robitaille
(WrA) [l @ v fanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) ([ R @ newsguardtech.com]; Greg
Mroczkowski (IAB Europe) [l @ 2beurope.eu]; Ines Talavera (IAB Europe) ([l @iabeurope.eu);
Ingrid Hackett (MediaMath) ([ li@mediamath.com); | EEGEGzNGEIEREE Gz com). TGN
(Twitter) @ twitter.com]; Justin Adler-Swanberg (MediaMath) i@ mediamath.com]; || N
B 5. com; Lisa Ginsborg (EDMO) [N @<v v ); I (YouTube)

N @ < ooz e.com]; N (Viicrosoft) (M @ microsoft.com); I
o) I (Vicrosoft) G icrosoft.com); | (Google)
B ©:o0sle.com]; Rob Rakowitz (WFA/GARM) @ wfanet.org]; Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me)
o whotargets.me); | (7vitter) I @tvitter.com]; Stanislav Matejka (ERGA)
G << Stephanie Posner (DV) (G G doubieverify.com); G (Tvitter)
I @t vitter.com]; Timea Cervenova (ERGA) (I < G

B @ microsoft.com]; Veena McCoole (Newsguard) ([ @newsguardtech.com]; Virginia Padovese
(Newsguard) ([ @ newscuardtech.com]; RABBACHIN Alberto ([ G < curopa.cu);
BLASCHKE Yannic (G <c.curopa.cu); FILIPEK Jon (2 <c.curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
B G <t cc.curopa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia ([ @ <c.curopa.eu]; BIRGER Albin

- - <urop2.cu]
Subject: Ad Scrutiny SG // TC CoP on Disinformation
Location: Microsoft Teams meeting
Start: 9/6/2022 8.00:00 AM
End: 9/6/2022 9:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Ad Scrutiny Subgroup,

Please find below the connection details for our next meeting on €6.09 at 17:00 ~ 18:30.
The theme of the mesting is:

SG Workshop 1: Sharing of current practices on SLI"'s within member organizations

Kind regards,
CoP Team
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting 10: S
Passcode: [N

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
I @ vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference 1D: ||| EEEGzGNG

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
Sent: 9/14/2022 12:42:42 AM
To: I Bl C <inzen.com]; Alexis Bley [l @eaca.cul; Amre Metwally [ll@clubhouse.com); |

-_@microsoft.com]; Anja Bechmann _@cc.au.dk]; Antoine Bernard
TG s ozl I @l ¢ neeva.col; JJekreakom.dk; Carlos Hernande:z [ @ maldita.es);
I S > titok.com; [N I © i crosoft.com|;
I B G icrosoft.com]; Cecilia Kunz Paulsen [J@kreakom.dk]; Chine Labbe
_@ newsguardtech.com];_ -@google.com];_
i <:ok.com]; Claudie Moreau || NG <ac2.<v); I B ©:00:/c.com);
I B 0 icrosoft.com]; David Goddard [l @ doubleverify.com]; Delphine Gatignol
B @< vvsback.com]; Dominika Hadju || @5'obsec.org); Elda Brogi [ @cvi v B
I i co.com); I B @ :coc'e.com); Fiona Campbell-Webster
I G <diamath.com]; Gabrielle Robitaille [ ilil@wfanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz
R < vsguardtech.com]; Greg Mroczkowski [l @iabeurope eu);
B ccas.curopa.cu [ @ccas.curopa.eu]; Gwenaelle Mercier [li@doteurope.eu]; Ines
Narciso [ @ vosteurope.org]; Ines Talavera (il @iabeurope.eu]; Ingrid Hackett
I G mediamath.com]; lva Nenadic || G v <) N Gt itch tv]; James Van
Strander ([ R @ mediamath.com); |GG B2t cbrightapp.com]; Jana Kazaz
I </ obsec.org); Jelena Berkovic || @ =ktoeraf.hrl; GG
2 2'phaexplorationco.com]; | G GG i co.com); Joana Triana
2 disinfo.avaaz.org); John-Orr Hanna || @ crisothinking.com]; Jorge Gomes
- ostcurope.ors); G B2 <2 - com ;N B Gt vitter.com); Justin
Adler-Swanberg [JJJJJ2 mediamath.com]; Karolina Pietkiewicz [ @neva-labs.com]; Katarina Klingova
I G s obsecors); I B G :dobe.com); Kinga Osierda
_@demagog.org.pl];neeas.europa.eu;- -@fb.com]; —
I @ e com); Laura Le Roho [l @rsf.org); Laura Moraes [ @2vaaz.org); Lauri Tierala
B G cu); Lisa Ginsborg (G v cu); Luana Lo Piccolo i@ support.avaaz.org]; Lubos
Kuklis _@rvr sk]; Luca Nicotra [Jj@avaaz.org]; Lucie Mala [ @firma.seznam.cz); I}
_@guugle coml; — _@miu vsoft.com]; Marina Sacristan
- o o) S > o S ., e o),
I i) I B icrosoft.com]; Michal Feix [fj@ch-c.eu);
Michal Holas _@ch—c.eu];_ -@google.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral -@avaaz.org];
I B Ciustin. tv); Olaf Steenfadt [l @sf.orgl; Ondrej Tolar
_@firma.seznam.cz]; Paul Coppin _@rsforg]; Paula Gori -@em eu]; Pawel
Terpilowski ([ @demasgog.org.pl); Petra de Place Blak [ ll@uni.au.dk]; Rob Rakowitz
-@wfanet.org]; Romain Digneaux -@doteurope.eu]; Sam Jleffers -@whotargets.me]; Sarah
Andrew [ @222z o2); GG B Gt vitter.com);

@Ilogically.co.uk]; Siada El Ramy doteurope.eul; .@kreakom dk]; —
@tiktok.com]; @logically.co.uk];

sabrina.spielederATeeas.europa. eu @eeas europa.eu]; Stanislav Matejka

O -] Stephanic Posner (R io.bleverity.cor ) SR
R Ctvitter.com]; G < <2s.curopa.eu; Tamara Daltroff ([ @<aca.eu); Timea
Cervenova (ERGA)_@rvr.sk];_ -@microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta -

PagellaPolitica [l @ragellapolitica.it]; Townsend Feehan [Jj@iabeurope.eu]; Veena McCoole

B < s uardtech.com]; Virginia Padovese ([ @newssuardtech.com);
@eeas.europa.eu; BIRGER Albin ec.europa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic

-@ec.europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia‘@ec,europa.eu]; FILIPEK Jon

B G << curopa.cu); GILLET Jeanne ([ <<t <c.curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna

I - <. rona.cu); RABBACHIN Alberto ([ @ <c.curopa.eu); STUMP Krisztina
I o -.c.0v:.<.]

Subject: Third Plenary meeting of the Task-force of the Code of Practice
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 9/20/2022 6:00:00 AM
End: 9/20/2022 9:00:00 AM
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Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Th|s Message Is From an Extema| Sender

Dear Members of the Task-force,

Please find below the connection details for the next plenary meeting of the Permanent Task-force of the Code of
Practice on Disinformation, taking place on September 20, from 15:00-18:00 CET. You can also find enclosed the

suggested draft agenda [{3 13092022 Draft Agenda Permanent Task-force Third meeting 20 September.docx].

The Plenary will allow the Task-force to receive updates on the work of the subgroups regarding the specific
deliverables of the Code. It also aims to get an update from the Signatories about the state of play of the preparations
regarding the implementation of the Code. The Task-force will also discuss the kick-off of the work of the Subgroup for
the outreach and onboarding of new signatories.

In case you have any suggestions, comments or additional points to be added to the agenda, please let us know by
Friday noon.

The preparatory documents related to the Plenary will be available in the dedicated folder within “Meetings” (for this
event, see [ Third Task-force meeting - 20 September 2022), in the general channel of the Teams group. Here, you will
be able to consult the written progress updates and the terms of reference of each subgroup (to be uploaded by the
subgroup coordinators by 19/09 in the morning at the latest), and any additional documents relevant for the meeting.
Please always make sure you check this folder ahead of the meeting to be aware of the preparatory documents.

Important information regarding joining the video conference of the Third Plenary to avoid any issues for joining the
meeting: Please be aware that in order to join the call, you need to have access to the Task-force Teams group. All Task-
force members active so far should have access now, but do not hesitate to reach out should that not be the case.
Please test this ahead of the meeting to avoid last-minute problems.

In case an additional member of your organisations would like to join the call (not yet added to the Teams group) please
let us know as soon as possible, so the necessary technical steps can be taken to integrate them in the system ahead of
the call. Due to security checks, the process is not instantaneous and it may therefore not be possible to join the call at
the last minute. So the necessary steps need to be taken well ahead of the meeting to avoid technical issues that
prevent joining the meeting.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to us in case of any additional questions.
Regards,

The CoP Disinfo team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
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Click here to join the meeting

Meeting |0: NN
Passcode: [ I

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ teams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference 1D: ||| | Gz

Slsrnate VT instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Leam More | Help | Mseting options
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu[CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Attendees: Alexis Bley (EACA);
Labbe (Newsguard); :

Claudie Moreau (EACA); Goo le); David Goddard (DV);

(Google); (TikTok); Gabrielle
Robitaille (WFA); Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) Greg Mroczkowski (IAB Europe);
Ines Talavera (IAB Europe); Ingrid Hackett (MediaMath);
(Twitter); Justin Adler-Swanberg (MediaMath); : Llsa Ginsbor
(EDMO); (YouTube); (Microsoft); -g

: (Microsoft); Google); Rob

Rakowitz (WFA/GARM); Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me);
(Twitter); Stanislav Matejka (ERGA); Stephanie Posner (DV);
(Twitter); Timea Cervenova (ERGA); : Veena McCoole
(Newsguard); Virginia Padovese (Newsguard); ;

(Microsoft); Chine
(TikTok);

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Subject: Ad Scrutiny Subgroup (CoP task-force) - regular meetings
Importance: Normal

Start Time: Mon 9/19/2022 8:00:00 AM (UTC-07:00)

End Time: Mon 9/19/2022 9:30:00 AM (UTC-07:00)

Required Attendees:  Alexis Bley (EACA);
Labbe (Newsguard); :
Claudie Moreau (EACA); Goo le); David Goddard (DV);
B Gooole): (TikTok): Gabrielle
Robitaille (WFA); Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) Greg Mroczkowski (IAB Europe);
Ines Talavera (IAB Europe); Ingrid Hackett (MedlaMath)
I (Twitter); Justin Adler-Swanber i - Lisa Ginsbor.
EDMO); YouTube);

(Microsoft); Chine
(TikTok);

(Microsoft);
Rakowitz (WFA/GARM) Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me),

(Twitter); Stanislav Matejka (ERGA); Stephanie Posner (DV);
(Twitter); Timea Cervenova (ERGA); : Veena McCoole
iNewsiuardi Vlrilnla Padovese (Newsguard); {d

This Message Is From an External Sender

Optional Attendees:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting 1D: I
passcode: [ I

Download Teams | Join on the web
Join with a video conferencing device

G tcams.tech.ec.europa.eu
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Video Conference ID: || | NN

Alternate VTC instructions
Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.
Learn More | Help | Mee

ting options
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Message

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 9/20/2022 5:23:29 AM

To: Alexis Bley ([l @caca.cu); I B @ .com); BIRGER Abin ([l @<c.curopa.cu);
BLASCHKE Yannic ([} I @<c.curopa.eu); BRAIDA Mattia ([ @ <c.curopa.eu]; Carlos
Hernandez ([ @ maldita.cs); G T G <ok com); G B

B @ icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe [ @ newsguardtech.com]; NG
B o0 e.com]; Claudie Moreau ([ @<2c2.cv); I B @ cooc/e.com];
— -@microsoft.com];_-@twitter.com]; Dominika Hadju
I o : -+ o<, I (- -,
Bl ©:oogle.com]; FILIPEK Jon (G ec.curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne || @ cxt.ec.europa.eu];
Gordon Crovitz ([ R @newssuardtech.com]; (A Teeas.europa.eu

I @ <25 curopa.eu]; Ines Narciso [l @vosteurope.org];

G tvitch.tv]; Jana Kaza:z [ 2 g obsec.org); Jelena Berkovic [ @f2ktoeraf.hrl; N
N i <o.com]; John-Orr Hanna |G crispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes
I @ osteurope.org]: I B @ tvitter.com]; I B @i .com);
I B G cva-labs.com]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna (G < curopa.cu;

B o ---s.curopa.cu; [ <t B @ o com); Laura Le Roho [ @<t .orc);
I - b tcdance.com); Luca Nicotra [[ill@avazz.org]; I I G coogle.com);
I B 2 icrosoft.com); Marina Sacristan ([ @ maidita.es); NN
- <o), S o en o) N W i ),
I o icrosoft.com ;I c<« Bl @:00¢/e.com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabral

Il @2va2z.0rg); Olaf Cramme (I @iustin.tv); Paul Coppin ([ @rsf.org); Paula Gori
B @<ui.cu); Pawel Terpilowski ([ @d<magog.org.pl]; RABBACHIN Alberto
B o ccuropa.cu); [ T c<2s.curopa.cu (R @<<2s.curopa.eu);
Stanislav Matjeka —@rvr.sk]; STUMP Krisztina —@ec.europa.eu];
eeas.europa.eu; Timea Cervenova ([ GGG~ G

I G microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @pagellapolitica.it); | EGzGNEG
_@bytedance com); Veena Mccoole [l @newsguardtech.com];
E(;‘db europa.eyu; Vincent Berthier -@l’bf org]; Virginia Pavodese
T < \vscuardtech.com); | @c<as.curopa.eu

Subject: CoP Task-force Crisis Response Subgroup - Agenda Meeting 21.09.

Attachments: image001.png; Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 2109.docx

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Crisis response subgroup,

Ahead of our meeting tomorrow, we send you the proposed agenda. In line with the discussion of 7
September in the subgroup, regarding the “Tour de Table” we encourage you to share as much as possible
input ahead of the meeting in writing to keep the discussion round, efficient and concentrate in the oral
interventions on new developments and priority issues.

We also encourage you to have a look at the draft for potential bl pre-emptive actions on emérgent crises, kindly
prepared by Jorge, that should be discussed under agenda point 3.

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

1374
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0000642

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY



Exhibit 88

1375



From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 10/4/2022 4:38:28 PM
To: i Redacted ieaca.eul; i Redacted ifb.com]: Redacted Dec.europa.eu];
Redacted lec.europa.eu];i Redacted iec.europa.eu];i Redacted i
! Redacted imaldita.es]; ! Redacted tiktok.com]; ¢ Redacted
i A Redacted inewsguardtech.com]; i Redacted !
“igoogle.com];i Redacted ieaca.eul;i Redacted igoogle.com);
Redacted imicrosoft.com]; Redacted twitter.co mli_,_,__Bg_t,'gg_tgg___E
iglobsec.org]; | Redacted vimeo.com]i Redacted !
o Redacted iec.europa.euli Redacted
ieeas.europa.eu; | Redacted vosteurope.org]j Redacted
Redacted ‘globsec.org];i Redacted fa
vimeo.comy Redacted icrispthinking.com]; | Redac S
i Pvosteurope.orgl; Redacted itwitter.com! Redacted lemail.com)i_ Redacted |
i Redacted ineva-labs.com];i Redacted lec.europa.eu];
i _Redacted @eeas.europa.eu; Redacted ifb.com];: Redacted i@rsf.orgl;l Redacted i
£ Redacted hytedance.com];i Redacted iavaaz.org]; | Redacted igoogle.com];
i Redacted imaldita.es); Redacted fb.com]; Redacted |
{Redactedikinzen.com; Redacted @twitch.tv]; Redacted imicrosoft.com] ;ngﬂcgef"
Redacted igoogle.com]; § Redacted iavaaz.orgl; Redacted justin.tv];
[ Redacted irsf.org]; Redacted ‘eui.eu];i  Redacted |
[i Redacted ‘demagog.org.pl};i Redacted iec.europa.eul;
Redacted ieeas.europa.eu; Redacted irvr.sk]; Redacted )
i@ec.europa.eu); | “Redacted __ leeas.europa.eu;i Redacted irvr.sk];
i[ Redacted Ymicrosoft.com]i Redacted pagellapolitica.it}__Redacted |
““““““ ““"Wbytedance.com]; Redacted inewsguardtech.com];
"_'S@eea s.europa.eu; i Redacted irsf.orgk Redacted
[ Redacted gnewsguardtech.com]f Redacted  i@eeas.europa.eu
Subject: [External] Kind reminder: Crisis Response Subgroup: Agenda and action items for 05 October Meeting

Attachments: Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 0510.docx

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

This is a kind reminder to please follow up on the agreed action points ahead of tomorrow’s meeting. This concerns, on
the one hand, your comments and edits to the pre-emptive actions document, and on the other hand to send in an
explanation of your repeat offender policies in response to the question of VOST (c.f. below).

We re-attach the agenda for ease of reference.

See you tomorrow, and kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

In anticipation of the meeting next week on Wednesday, we share with you the proposed agenda. In view of Meta’s
recent disruption of one Russian and one Chinese influence campaign on its services, they have kindly agreed to present
their action at the next meeting.
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To allow us to cover the great number of points foreseen for discussion, we would kindly request you to take in
particular the following actions ahead of the session:

- Review and complement the & document on pre-emptive actions on emergent crises: In order to stimulate
the discussion and facilitate understanding of what subgroup members could imagine contributing, we have
added a table at the bottom of the document where you could indicate the ways in which you may potentially
partake in this activity. Of course, you may also edit and comment on all other elements of the document
additionally.

- (For platform subgroup members) Send your reply to VOSTs question on your services’ repeat offender
policies until Monday COB: In line with the discussion of last week, please send your input on the following
question: Do signatories’ platform services proactively monitor the behaviour of accounts that have violated
their policies at least once, and to what extent is the platforms’ enforcement against renewed infringements
dependent on user reports?

Thank you very much for the great work, we look forward to our next meeting.
Best regards,

{reascwsiand the EC CoP Disinfo Team

| EPEERREY
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 10/14/2022 12:02:25 PM
To: ] Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted imaldita.es];
“inewsguardtech.com]; i Redacted ineva-labs.com];i _.

gu—}

_itiktok.com]; " Redacted __ tkinzen.com]; Redacted eaca.eu]i Redacted i
) _imicrosoft.com]; Redacted ifb.com];i "] Redacted
F Redacted iec.europa.euj;i Redacted Ymicrosoft.com]; Redacted i
i Redacted imi crosoft.corr‘x-j-;hg- ----- Redacted inewsguardtech.com]; i Redacted
[__Redacted google.com] """ """ Redacted eaca.eul} Redacted igoogle.com];
i Redacted Imicrosoft.com;i Redacted @globsec.org]i  Redacted i
i Redacted tvimeo.com]; i Redacted igoogle.com];; Redacted :
{"""Redacted __®ec.europa.eul; Redacted vosteurope.org]; I’ Redacted itwitch.tv];
i ithebrightapp.com]i Redacted lglobsec.orglé_. Redacted
faktograf.hr]i Redacted vimeo.conmi Redacted i
icrispthinking.com]; Redacted Dvosteurope.orgl; £ Redacted itwitter.com];
: Redacted i@bytedance.com]; Redacted ifb.com];i Redacted @rsf.org];
i Redacted isupport.avaaz.org);i Redacted Eavaaz.org];g Redacted !
Redacted ?google.com];; Redacted imicrosoft.com: Redacted
T it Redacted kinzen.com|; Redacted @twitch.tv];i Redacted i
imicrosoft.com]; Redacted igoogle.com];: Redacted lavaaz.org];
Redacted justin.tv];! Redacted irsf.orgl Redacted Jeui.eul;
Redacted demagog.org.pl; Redacted rvr.sk]; | Redacted |
Redacted @ec.europa.eul! Redacted irvr.sk]; i Redacted
[ Redacted }microsoft.com]; Redacted pagellapolitica.it]. _ Redacted |
- ed___ Dnewsguardtech.com]; Redacted irsf.orgli Redacted i
i Redacted dnewsguardtech.com]
cC: Redacted iec.europa.eu; { Redacted iec.europa.eul;
“Redacted  Deeas.europa.eu; . Redacied . orown.edu; [Redaciea¥st.org{ . . Redacted |
1] Redacted lbytedance.com];i Redacted bytedance.com]; Redacted :
[ "Redacted__imaldita.es]; Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted leeas.europa.eu;
! Redacted @eeas.europa.eu; | Redacted @twitter.com];____Redacted !

i Redacted .icrispthinking,comI_Redacted i@feedback.org;;

Redacted

feedback.org]

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Attachments: image001.png; Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 1910.docx
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 10/19/2022 2:30:00 PM

End: 10/19/2022 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

In advance of our meeting next Wednesday, please find attached the proposed agenda. If you haven’t already, please

also remember to

?  enter your capacity and ideas to contribute to a common preemptive action in the i table of the shared

document
53;;3 this form

Kind regards,

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.
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The CoP Disinfo Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here 1o join the meeting

Meeting 1> SR
passcode: [ N

Downlead Teams | oinon the web

Join with a video conferencing device
I o vicams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference iD: ||| N

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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From: i Redacted iec.europa.eu]
Sent: 11/1/2022 4:29:58 PM

To: i Redacted tiktok.com]

cc I Redacted _itiktok.com

Subject: Connection details // Future of the Internet event - 2 November 2022
Attachments: image001.png; Fwd: Prague panel on disinformation
Location: Webex

Start: 11/2/2022 12:35:00 PM

End: 11/2/2022 1:55:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Dear{Redacted!

Thank you very much for having agreed to take part in the panel discussion on disinformation at the Future of the Internet event on 2 November 2022,

Please find below a link to connect online tomorrow. Please connect ahead of the panel discussion at 13:35 CET so we are sure that everything works well.

Meeting number (access

code): I

Meeting password:

I |

JS 13:45- from phones and video

11455 hitos:/ S s/trs)

Details of the panel discussion:

Website of the event: https://digital-strategy.ec.europa.eu/en/events/high-level-multi-stakeholder-event-future-internet
Twitter: https://twitter.com/DigitalEU/status/1587067866792177664

Panel: Disinformation in Central-Eastern Europe: lessons learned from the war in Ukraine
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The panel will provide a forum for discussion between platforms, policy makers, and civil society organisations to discuss platforms policies and measures taken

in the region to counter disinformation and how the new co-regulatory framework based on the Code of Practice on Disinformation will allow to fill gaps and
address shortcomings.

Participants;
?
2
?
2
?
Moderator: Redacted i

Framing questions:
1. What arethe lessons learned from the disinformation on the UA crisis in the region and what action should be taken to tackle disinformation campaigns
more efficiently in the future?
2. What are particular actions platforms have undertaken to counter challenges of the region when it comes to disinformation related to the war in
Ukraine and are these actions sufficient?
3. How will the new Code of Practice on Disinformation contribute to limit the impact of disinformation?

Kind regards,

Redacted
(]

European Commission

DG Communications Networks, Content and Technology

DG des Réseaux de communication, du contenu et des technologies
Unit 1.4 - Disinformation
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From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Dear all,

CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
11/11/2022 11:12:59 AM
i Redacted igoogle.com];! Redacted iec.europa.eu];.  Redacted |

“kinzen.com]; | Redacted leaca.eul; Redacted

] ol Redacted ifb.com];; Redacted |
[ Redacted iec.europa.eul;i Redacted Ymaldita.es]; Redacted i
“imicrosoft.com]; Redacted imicrosoft.com]j Redacted i
“inewsguardtech. com;i Redacted google.com];i __ Redacted |
edacted __ jeaca.eul; | Redacted igoogle.com];i Redacted imicrosoft.com];
Redacted iglobsec.org]; i Redacted vimeo. coml,:.E?é'_a'.-éfé;'{."
] Redacted lec.europa.eul; i Redacted inewsguardtech.com]; i Redacted |
[ d Wosteurope.org); i Redacted itwitch.tv]; i~ Ithebrightapp.com];ireucei
dglobsec.org]: Redacted :faktograf.h j  Redacted |
“Wwimeo.com]; { Redacted icrispthinking.com];i Redacted |
R ivosteurope.org]; i Redacted gtwitter.com];il____________,‘Rggg;;gq _____________________ ineva-labs.com];
i Redacied ®bytedance.com]; Redacted ifb.com];i Redacted i@rsf.org];
i Redacted support.avaaz.org]i Redacted lavaaz.org]. _Redacted |
[[" Redacted 5google com];i Redacted imicrosoft.com]: Redacted !

@kinzen.com] Redacted i@twitch.tv];!  Redacted
mlcrosoft com];i Redacted igoogle.com]; i Redacted favaaz. orgl;

{ “Redacted justin.tv];i Redacted irsf.org);i Redacted .em eul;! { Redacted |
Redacted idemagog.org.pl];i Redacted  rvr.sk]i | Redacted
| Redacted _@ec.europa. eul; Redacted @rvr.sk]i

['l’ié;fa'c't'e‘; Imicrosoft.com]; { Redacted ipagellapolitica.it];{

""""" Redacted | ®newsguardtech.com]; Redacted irsf.orgl; Redacted i

i Redacted inewsguardtech.com]

f Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted iec.europa.eu];

| "Redacted __i@eeas.europa.eu;i  Redacted . ifeedback.org;i Redacted meta.com];
i Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted leeas.europa.eu; | I "Redacted

Redacted ibytedance.com];!
Redacted imaidita.es] 2
Redacted dcrispthinking.com];

J -
Redacted ‘globsec.orgl_ Redacted

Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 1511.docx
Microsoft Teams Meeting

11/15/2022 2:30:00 PM

11/15/2022 3:30:00 PM
Tentative

(none}

We're updating the meeting invitation with the proposed agenda for Tuesday. Please find it attached and copied below
for your convenience.

1. Opening and Welcoming remarks

2. Sharing of new developments and actions taken related to fighting disinformation

CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED
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a. War in Ukraine: Disinformation narratives, e.g. about Russian retreat from Kherson, on sanctionsin
connection with the energy crisis,inflation and food shortages in developing countries.

b. Public Health and Pandemic: Disinformation narratives related to COVID-1S and new actions taken by
signatories to limit such disinformation (including any policy changes)

[Wherever peossible, please share input ahead of the meeting in writing to keep the discussion round efficient and
concentrate in the oral interventions on new developments and priority issues, in particular new policy changes and
latest developments on trends and narratives.]

3. Discussion on the outcomes of the EU High-Level conference on the Future of the Internet in Prague of
November 2™ 2022 regarding disinformation on Ukraine in Central-Eastern Europe

4. Discussion on the state of play of subgroup deliverables and the way ahead: crisis chapter of the monitoring
template, risk assessment methodology and rapid response system

5. Any other business

We look forward to the meeting, kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Dear all,

In view of another conflict of the subgroup’s regular meeting with an important event for the disinfo community — this
time an important event by the European fact-checking Standards Network (EFCSN) in Brussels —we propose to
reschedule for Tuesday 15. November at 15:30. As a reminder, we want to focus this meeting mainly on a first discussion
of the draft working paper for the risk assessment methodology and rapid response mechanism, which we will circulate
as soon as possible

We hope this works for everyone.

As always looking forward to seeing you, kind regards,

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Mieting 1D: SN
Passcode: || N

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
G vteams.tech.eceuropa.eu
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Video Conference ID: ||| |

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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Crisis Response Subgroup

Written input on planned actions to reduce Ukraine related
disinformation in Central and Eastern Europe

Responses to the European Commission request of 28 November 2022

Faktograf:

To follow up on the Prague conference, Faktograf prepared this relatively short overview of our
activities and insights. It includes data on our outputs and insights on narratives and sources &
vectors, as well as a few alerts (RT Balkans and current monetization practices that support
disinformation).

Faktograf is a fact-checking non-profit media working from Croatia mostly for audiences in Croatia
and in Croatian language, but the scope of disinformation and misinformation that is being fact-

checked is wider due to [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/seecheck.org/index.php/about/ __;!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwSw
nvUja3IPWm-

3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeElkVk4WCgx74$" \h ] of fact-checkers from South East Europe (EU MS Slovenia & Croatia
+ EU "candidates" Serbia, Bosnia and Herzegovina and Montenegro).

Since the start of the war in Ukraine, [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/ __ http:/faktograf.hr__;{DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeElkVKITRZe5I$" \h ] established [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ htips:/faktograf.hr/live-blog-rat-u-ukrajini-

2/ ;IDOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwOwnvUja3lIPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlid
BRgeEIllkVkxfmK6w0$" \h ] and by November 30 produced 103 articles, out of which 88 were

published in the section [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/faktograf.hr/razotkriveno ;I'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnvUja
3IPWm-

3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEIllkVk3khYdAUS$" \h ] (debunks on social networks - Meta's 3PFCP), while 15 were analysis
published in  other sections of the website such as [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/fakiograf.hr/pod-
povecalom__:!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwSwnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvagQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEIlkVKDVoAKqQ$" \h ] (deep dive reporting and analysis) and [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/faktograf.hr/ocjena-
tocnosti__;!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwOwnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEIllkVkbmQpCgc$" \h ] (fact-checks of politicians' statements). Faktograf also participated
in the [ HYPERLINK
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"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__hitps:/ukrainefacts.org/__;!!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwSwnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvagQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEllkVkH-4IRy0$" \h ] providing 87 articles to the database.

Social networks have proven to be a fertile ground for pro-Kremlin disinformation in Croatia.
Facebook remained the most popular social network amongst Croatian users but Telegram has
proved to be the most important network for the dissemination of pro-Kremlin propaganda and
disinformation, due to its complete absence of any kind of content moderation. Pro-Kremlin
disinformation and propaganda narratives in Croatia most often spill over from neighbouring
countries, especially Serbia (home to regional versions of Sputnik and RT) and Bosnia-
Herzegovina, which share the same language with Croatia, enabling digital content to cross
borders freely and effortlessly. Content of such disinformation and propaganda has mostly been
aimed at vilifying Ukrainians as neonazis and trying to paint a picture that the war in Ukraine is
actually being fought between Russia and the collective West. Pro-Ukrainian disinformation has
also been reaching social networks in Croatia, but a huge majority of disinformation Faktograf has
debunked since the beginning of the war obviously comes from Russia. The majority of
disinformation being propagated on Facebook comes not from pages, but from private profiles
(usually with obviously fake names) who spread it via Facebook groups. Disinformation and
propaganda is most often being spread via short video clips, often claiming to reveal some sort
of "hidden truth" behind the war in Ukraine with the aim to justify Russia's actions.

Additionally, we noticed that Russia Today (in English available here [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/swentr.site/ _;!IDOxrgLBm!Fk3391YBw9wnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEIkVKNTWChSg$" ‘\h ]) has recently started publishing its “[ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/rt.rs/__;I'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEllkVkvs dsBAS$" \h I’ version. It [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/rt.rs/news/6092-braco-gledajte-rt-margarita-
simonjan/__;!IDOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvagQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEllkVkW8oBc7s$" \h ] it will be starting its television channel in Serbian language by 2024,
but since November 15th 2022 it is publishing on its [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/rt.rs/__;HDOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlid
BRgeEllkVkvs_dsBAS$" \h ] and its profiles at [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/t.me/rtbalkan__;!!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwSwnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvagQOre5SDTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEllkVkzg-BO9HI$" \h ] (“This channel can’t be displayed because it violated local laws”), |

HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/m.facebook.com/rtbalkan.rs/__:''DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnyv
Uja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlid
BRgeEIllkVkdzVqQJc$" \h L [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/rtbalkan__;!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wn
vUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvagQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEIllkVk2_zW4yo§" \h ) [ HYPERLINK
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"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/rtbalkan__;!!DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwSwnvUja3IPW

m_
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOreSDTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlid
BRgeEllkVKkYuZOpPAS$" \h 1, [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/iwww.tiktok.com/@rtbalkan__;!!DOxrglL.Bm!Fk391YBwOwnvU
ja3lPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOreSDTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEIllkVKKEOPYWI$" \h ] and [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/@rtbalkan__;!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwSwn
vUja3IPWm-

3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTxEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlid
BRgeEIllkVkwaslvAk$" \h ] (“This channel is not available”). The operation seems to have an editor
in chief ([ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__htips:/rt.rs/opinion/jelena-milincic/5822-rt-
konacno-na-balkanu/__;!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBwOwnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvagQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydwWhOlld
BRgeEIllkVk6Vusd0s$" \h ]), but is lacking impressum (information on the publisher, the editorial
policy, the editors and the newsroom).

The SEE Check Network analysed the data from five regional fact-checking web portals during
the first 150 days of the war in Ukraine showing that they had published a total of 313 analyses
in which 1,396 articles and social media posts were rated as manipulative or inaccurate. Only 274
articles and publications were subsequently corrected after evaluation by fact-checkers. A total of
1,673 inaccurate and manipulative claims were recorded in the region, most of which are part of
Russian propaganda that has found its way into the countries of Southeast Europe. Furthermore,
the analysis found that “the media from Serbia are the most common sources of misinformation
for the entire region, and tabloids dominate among them, which, without exception, are politically
sympathetic to the current authorities. Of the 20 individual sources with the most rated articles,
16 are from Serbia, two from Montenegro and two from Bosnia and Herzegovina.” Details on the
analysis are available here: [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ hitps:/seecheck.org/index.php/2022/08/19/global-narratives-and-
local-actors-150-days-of-the-war-in-ukraine-and-over-1500-disinformation-in-the-
region/__;!'DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvaqQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeEllkVksPOOFEAS" \h ].

Lastly, it is important to also reference the research on data provided by fact-checkers in South
East Europe. “ProPublica found Google placed ads on 13% of English-language websites that
NewsGuard deemed unreliable for having repeatedly published false content or deceptive
headlines and failing to meet transparency standards. In contrast, ProPublica’s analysis found
anywhere from 30% to 90% of the sites most often flagged for false claims by fact-checkers in
the non-English languages examined were monetizing with Google”. Details on the analysis are
available here: [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/www.propublica.org/article/google-alphabet-ads-fund-
disinformation-covid-elections___;''DOxrgLBm!Fk391YBw9wnvUja3IPWm-
3X5iRYDI280IEenF70ycUVzvUvagQOre5DTXEpX2NyCNmZx_7jdPicaYB4WbNOw24ydWhOlld
BRgeElkVKiuNE9pc$" \h 1.
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For this overview to remain short, important details may have been left out, so please do reply
with questions and comments. Also if there is a more appropriate form for this short report.
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GLOBSEC
GLOBSEC inputs for Crisis response working group

1) STAFF FOR CENTRAL EUROPEAN COUNTRIES

- No one has ever told public representatives, trusted flaggers or researchers including
GLOBSEC the exact number of staff they have for decision-making on content moderation
in CEE countries. Public representatives, who were not given any information on this
included several Slovak ministers and Prime Minister during their meeting with Meta
representatives or other big tech platforms. Therefore, GLOBSEC researchers suspect
there is no one, no specific employees of Meta, who actually understand local languages
and social and political context in the regions outside of contracted third-party fact-
checkers and trusted flaggers.

- Reliance purely on Al is not sufficient. NLP is still not working properly or with sufficient
reliability for CEE languages. GLOBSEC and other researchers from CE regions have
numerous examples of Meta taking down the content of various CSOs raising awareness
in public on different events and topics, e.g. Holocaust remembrance (Post Bellum in SVK)
or raising awareness on Russian hybrid threats (Atlantic Council of Bulgaria in BG).
Talking about historical grievances in the region is an important part of resilience building,
but such content is being taken down by Al reacting to catch words like "Holocaust” or
denial of it.

- Need for balanced coordination between big tech platforms with both NGOs and public
administration (e.g. when Slovakia blocked disinformation websites following the invasion
of Ukraine, the Facebook pages of these websites remained active).

= We need platforms to invest in human resources in Central Europe

= Tech platforms laying off employees raises concerns about whether and how
will they comply with the requirements of new the Code of Practice on
Disinformation

2) RUSSIA INFLUENCING PUBLIC OPINION THROUGH OFFICIAL GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNTS

- Although RT and Sputnik are blocked, Embassy accounts of the Russian Federation
keep spreading (war) propaganda and disinformation while their followership is growing
(see Figure 1 for the Embassy of the Russian Federation in Slovakia). One of the
examples of how active the Russian embassy has been through its social media account
is the attempted influence operation in Slovakia in September 2022 (Figure 2). Russian
ambassador accused Slovakia of violating a bilateral treaty with Russia on the
maintenance of cemeteries of soldiers fallen during the WWI1 and WWIl and blamed the
mayor of the village Ladomirova for destroying a WWI1 military cemetery in the village.
While this information was false, such narratives were amplified both on social media and
taken over by Russian media. Content shared by Russian embassies can be qualified as
spreading war propaganda.
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B3 rFoLLoweRs

FOLLOWER GROWTH TN 7- 1126022

68.8K +433K +170.25%

Figure 1: Follower growth of the official Facebook account of the Russian Embassy in Slovakia

Redacted

Figure 2: Screenshot of the Facebook account of the Embassy of Russia in Slovakia
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3) CROSS-PLATFORM COORDINATION ON THE EU LEVEL

- Platforms should also coordinate between themselves and come up with unified
technological solutions to identify harmful content across the platforms. This would allow
for a coordinated approach to taking down malign and illegal content. For example, once
harmful content is removed from Facebook, it should not continue flourishing on other
platforms. The accounts of these individuals were blocked on Facebook but continued to
function on Tik Tok (Figure 3).

Figure 3: Tik Tok accounts of two
of the most active disinformation actors in
Slovakia

Redacted Redacted
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Google:
Ongoing support for Ukraine

The Russian invasion of Ukraine and the ongecing war have created a humanitarian disaster,
damaged critical infrastructure, and upended energy markets and supply chains. Since the first
days of the invasion, Google has been [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/blog.google/inside-google/company-
announcements/helping-ukraine/__;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDki6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfqLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpqH5C4VF3xJYTfo55N$" \h ] the Ukrainian
people, the Ukrainian government, and all those affected by the war. Nearly 10 months later,
Ukrainians are still facing deadly attacks and the realities of life in an active war zone — and we
remain focused on helping by providing cybersecurity and humanitarian [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blog.google/around-the-globe/google-europe/working-with-
unesco-to-support-ukraines-teachers-on-world-teachers-
day/__;'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBY03ipOHp26JTEDKt6N0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJWEXpWUES" \h ], blocking
disinformation, and providing authoritative information to people in the region.

We're continuing to provide critical cybersecurity and technical infrastructure support by making
a new donation of 50,000 [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ htips:/workspace.google.com/lp/business/?utm_source=google&ut
m_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=na-US-all-en-dr-bkws-all-all-trial-e-dr-
1011401&utm_content=text-ad-none-any-DEV _c-CRE_595115551801-
ADGP_Desk*20*7C*20BKWS*20-
*20EXA*20*7C*20Txt*20**A20Google*20Workspace*20**A20Core_Google*20Workspace*20C
ore-KWID_43700060153385061-kwd-346911454270&utm_term=KW _google*20workspace-
ST_google*20workspace&gclid=Cj0KCQiAsdKbBhDHARIsANJG-jeAS7mh-

jQIR8NtHEYSI9g  OXHUPdf3u2d-Ou5en-

sLQE8waGCSq8aAuOaEALwW_wcB&gclsrec=aw.ds__ ;JSUIJSUIJSUIiUIIX4IJSUIJQNDOxrglBm!
Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDki6n0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYonSTyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJSkntf-_$" \h ] licenses for the
Ukrainian government. By providing these licenses and giving a year of free access to our
Workspace solutions, including our cloud-first, zero-trust security model, we can help ensure
Ukrainian public institutions have the security and protection they need to deal with constant
threats to their digital systems. Through Google.org and our employees, we have now committed
$45 million in cash donations. In addition, we have provided $5 million in donated Search
advertising and four [ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blog.google/outreach-
initiatives/google-org/googleorg-
fellowship/__;'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDki6N0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJT_nrins$” \h ] for[ HYPERLINK
"https://urldefense.com/v3/__ htips:/blog.google/inside-google/company-
announcements/warsaw-announcing-more-support-
ukraine/__;!1DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6Nn0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJANQICXf$" \h 1. As part of this
commitment, we also announced [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/ukraine.googleblog.com/2022/12/googleorg-fellowship-
600.htm]__;'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo03ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0gqVGz-
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CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJQJQDhDTS$" \h ] grant and a
Google.org Fellowship to the East Europe Foundation which will work with Ukraine's Ministry of
Digital Transformation to scale the national "Diia" Digital Education Portal.

The Ukrainian government is under near-constant digital attack. That's why shortly after the
invasion, we expanded eligibility for [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/projectshield.withgoogle.com/landing__;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1
DHabBY03ipOHp26JTEDkt6N0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJSGSScXHS" \h ], our free
protection against DDoS attacks, so that Ukrainian government websites and embassies
worldwide could stay online and continue to offer their critical services. Since then, we've
continued fo implement protections for users and track and disrupt cyber threats.

Google's Threat Analysis Group (TAG) has been tracking threat actors, both before and during
the war, and sharing their findings publicly and with law enforcement. TAG's [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ htips:/blog.google/threat-analysis-group/update-on-cyber-activity-
in-eastern-europe/__;I'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6N0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJTncz5_t$" \h ] have shown that
government-backed actors from Russia, Belarus, China, Iran, and North Korea have been
targeting Ukrainian and Eastern European government and defense officials, military
organizations, politicians, NGOs, and journalists, while financially motivated bad actors have also
used the war as a lure for malicious campaigns.

Mandiant, a part of Google Cloud, is also providing direct assistance to Ukrainian government
entities under the [ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__ hitps:/www.prnewswire.com/news-
releases/crdf-global-becomes-platform-for-cyber-defense-assistance-collaborative-cdac-for-
ukraine-301676373.html__;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJefALST0$" \h ] — including
compromise assessments, incident response services, shared cyber threat intelligence, and their
[ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.mandiant.com/resources/insights/ukraine-crisis-
resource-center :!'DOxrgl.Bm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDk{6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJQB7w7DX$" \h ] — helping the
Ukrainian government detect, mitigate, and defend against cyber attacks.

Ukraine — and the broader Central and Eastern European region — are also facing a
disinformation crisis. We're helping them by [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ hitps:/blog.google/threat-analysis-group/continued-cyber-activity-
in-eastern-europe-observed-by-tag/ _;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDKtEN0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJdZT76vY$" \h ] and disrupting
coordinated influence operations from Russian threat actors. To date, we've removed more than
80,000 videos and 9,000 channels on YouTube related to the ongoing war in Ukraine for violating
our Community Guidelines and Terms of Service. We've also blocked YouTube channels
associated with Russian state-funded news channels, globally: more than 750 channels and more
than 4 million videos, including channels tied to RT and Sputnik. YouTube has also expanded our
major violent events policy to cover content denying, minimizing or trivializing Russia’s invasion
in Ukraine. And since March 2022, we have [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/support.google.com/adspolicy/answer/11940285%hl=en&ref _
topic=29265__;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6Nn0qVGz-
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CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJbA8ingg$" \h ] ads serving in
Russia. We have also paused all ads on Google properties and networks globally for advertisers
based in Russia; have paused globally the monetization of Russian state-funded media; and are
prohibiting any ads from them. It's important to note that our current [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/support.google.com/adsense/answer/105029387hl=en__;!'D
OxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo03ipOHp26JTEDktGN0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJSqg TOWPS" \h ] and |
HYPERLINK

"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/support.google.com/youtube/answer/61622787hl=en__;I1DO
xrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26 JTEDkt6n0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJd4PUSsK$" \h ] already
prohibited many forms of content related to the war in Ukraine from monetizing. This includes
content that incites violence. In addition, we have paused the monetization of content that exploits,
dismisses, or condones the war across our services.

We also recognize that misinfermation has specific regional dimensions. That's why we've forged
partnerships with think tanks and civil society organizations to conduct region-specific research
into misinformation and disinformation, rolling out [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/blog.google/inside-google/company-
announcements/warsaw-announcing-more-support-
ukraine/__;I'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJANQICXf$" \h ] networks and
nonprofits. This includes a recent $2.5 milion Google.org grant to [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ hitps:/www.techsoupeurope.org/__;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3i
pOHp26JTEDKIGN0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJf11za8y$" \h ] to help civil
society organizations across Central and Eastern Europe leverage technology to fight
disinformation at scale.

Access to authoritative information is critical for those on the ground and those seeking to flee
danger in the region. In the early days of the invasion, we [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blog.google/inside-google/company-
announcements/helping-ukraine/__;!!DOxrgLBm!Eibbi1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDki6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJY Tfo55N$" \h ] closely with the
Ukrainian government to set up a system that sends rapid air raid alerts to Android mobile phones
in at-risk areas, and to feature information on Search and Maps about shelter, humanitarian
services, and aid points. Globally, we've surfaced features on Search to provide quick access to
authoritative information, including highlighting news coverage from trusted sources and other
helpful context about the war. And on YouTube, we’ve surfaced videos from authoritative sources
in search results and recommendations. The breaking news and top news shelves on YouTube's
homepage have received more than 100 million views in Ukraine.

Additional investments from Google and YouTube in fact-checking

On November 29, 2022, Google and YouTube also announced a $13.2 million grant to the |
HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/www.poynter.org/ifcn/__;''DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOH
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p26JTEDkt6n0qVGz-CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJdIHNgzX$"
\h ] (IFCN) at the nonprofit Poynter Institute to launch a new Global Fact Check Fund to support
their network of 135 fact-checking organizations from 65 countries covering over 80 languages.
Building on our previous work to address misinformation, this is Google and YouTube’s single
largest grant in fact-checking.

Across Google and YouTube, we aim to connect you with high-quality information, and help you
understand and evaluate that information. Fact-check features on Google Search, News and
YouTube are an easy way to find information from independent fact-checking organizations. You
can find fact-check and additional context features across our surfaces, such as:

 Fact checks from independent organizations in Google Search results. [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__htips:/www.google.com/search/howsearchworks/informatio
n-quality/*tools__;IwHDOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt{6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfglLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJexLYTGz$" \h ] relevant
fact check articles in results in Search, News and Google Images to ensure you get the
full context while you're searching.

e Fact-check [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/support.google.com/youtube/answer/92296327hl=en
__:IDOxrgL.Bm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDki6n0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfglLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJUVCtvpP$" \h | appear at
the top of search results for queries related to a specific claim, helping provide viewers
with additional context. These panels are available in six countries and we’re working to
roll them out in additional markets.

e The [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blog.google/products/news/google-news-
anniversary-local-reporting-
funding/__;!'DOxrgl.Bm!Eibbl1 DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJSkkBEux$" \h ] section in
[ HYPERLINK "hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__hitps:/news.google.com/home-opt-
in?oc=13&oci=glbl_20_blog _;!!DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo03ipOHp26JTEDki6EN0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJYBFJM-I$" \h ] on
desktop. In addition to headlines, you’ll now see the original claim made along with the
fact-checked assessment from independent organizations.

e | HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/toolbox.google.com/factcheck/explorer ;IDOxrgLB
m!Eibbl1DHabBY03ipOHp26JTEDki6Nn0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJYQUDiko$" \h ] searches
claims from among 150,000 fact checks from reputable publishers.

e Following a major news event, the [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/ __https:/support.google.com/youtube/answer/90571017hl=en
__IDOxrgL.Bm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDki6N0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJR2aS9Lm$" \h ] may
appear in YouTube search results for relevant queries, showing you developing stories
from news sources that follow Google News content policies.

e [ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__htips:/blog.google/products/search/get-the-
full-picture-with-helpful-context-on-
websites/__;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDktEN0qVGz-
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CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJaXrUoRo$" Yh ] s
another Search feature that helps you see more context about a result before you ever
visit a web page, just by tapping the three dots next to the result.

e When information you’re searching for isn't broadly available yet, Google Search [
HYPERLINK "hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__hitps:/blog.google/products/search/new-
notice-search-rapidly-evolving-
results/ ;!!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo03ipOHp26JTEDK{6N0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJbAeK75Z$" \h ] on your
results indicating that it can take time for a range of sources to publish information on a
topic.

We're continually making investments in our products, programs and partnerships to help fight
misinformation, in Ukraine and globally. YouTube also recently launched [ HYPERLINK
"https://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/www.youtube.com/@HitPause/featured__ ;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl
1DHabBYo03ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJSiTDZmb$" \h ], a media literacy
initiative to help viewers spot and evaluate misinformation. Additionally, Google continues to
partner with organizations focused on media literacy through the [ HYPERLINK
"https://urldefense.com/v3/_https:/newsinitiative.withgoogle.com/__;!'DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabB
Yo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0gVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYonS9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJSSCk27i$" \h ]. Since 2018, the
Google News Initiative has [ HYPERLINK
"https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blog.google/products/search/information-

literacy/ ;IDOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyoLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VE3XJTKrUYNWS" \h ] nearly $75
million in projects and partnerships working to strengthen media literacy and combat
misinformation around the world. Our grant to the IFCN builds on that commitment.

Lastly, in May 2022, we were honored to [ HYPERLINK
"https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/thedigital.gov.ua/news/mikhaylo-fedorov-vruchiv-pershu-
vidznaku-miru-kompanii-google _;''DOxrgLBm!Eibbl1DHabBYo3ipOHp26JTEDkt6n0qVGz-
CYSYEjkfgLdcYon9TyolLN8olzHsbAeBSreGhoRIpgH5C4VF3xJclthhhU$" \h ] award introduced
by President Zelenskyy for our work to support the people of Ukraine. Since then, the war has
taken on new dimensions, and we remain steadfast in our commitment to being worthy of that
award. We join the international community in expressing our sincere hope for a return to a
peaceful and sovereign Ukraine — and will continue to look for new ways to help those whose
lives have been so deeply and tragically affected.
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Maldita.es

We would like to share with all of you a short reflection on our experiences (and those from other
fact-checkers that are not signatories) regarding disinformation about Central and Eastern Europe
and the war in Ukraine.

Importance of cooperation

As the Russian invasion started, a massive wave of disinformation could be seen coalescing
literally within minutes. If we had learned one thing from the worst times of the pandemic, it was
that coordination and cooperation was the only approach possible if we wanted to be effective
against it.

e When the war began, Maldita.es rapidly got in touch with fact-checkers from all around
the world in order to develop [ HYPERLINK
"https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/ukrainefacts.org/__;!'DOxrgLBm!HWWi|F15QavhzIXV
4Jk1JuJPH1WRot6H3NgKQVz6ttj4vM2k TeeOctUOhLTqg-
RWMg_L3czceMb9bX0tnpJpO4CQ2e31pMf34$" 1. This database has resulted in over
5,000 debunks from almost 1000 organizations in 88 different countries, all of them
available in a website. The objective of this coordination between fact-checkers was not
only to avoid a duplication of efforts, but to understand this phenomencon from a
transnational perspective, looking for narratives and monitoring contents in different
countries. The next step we are planning to take is opening the tool to researchers.

e The project of [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/efcsn.com/__;I'DOxrgLBm!HWWijF15QavhziXV4Jk1J
uJPH1wRot6H3NgKQVz6ttjdvM2k TeeOctUOhLTg-
RWMg_L3czceMb9bX0tnpJpO4CQ2ehMmsBUwS" |1 (EFCSN), with Maldita.es in its
consortium, has taken shape in the context of the war in Ukraine. Within this framework,
we have been able to be in touch with organizations based in Central and Eastern Europe,
including Ukraine. The EFCSN has tried to support small organizations by fostering
technical capacity building (e.g. establishment of improved databases) and skills training
(e.g. on advocacy activities) to empower the fight against disinformation in the region. The
association is open to new members and o continue facilitating and embracing the efforts
of independent fact-checkers.

« Maldita.es also took part in [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__htips:/edmo.eu/2022/03/04/ledmo-establishes-a-taskforce-
on-disinformation-about-the-war-in-
ukraine/__;"DOxrgLBm!HWWiF15QavhziXV4Jk1JuJPH1wRot6 H3NgKQVz61tjdvM2kTe
eOctUOhLTg-RWMg_L3czceMb8bX0tnpJpO4CQ2e_ AycQFk$" ]. Here we shared our
daily insights, common trends and narratives, as well as guidance to continue to fight
disinformation about the conflict. This exchange was translated in [ HYPERLINK
"https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/edmo.eu/2022/06/29/10-recommendations-by-the-
taskforce-on-disinformation-and-the-war-in-
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ukraine/__;!'DOxrgLBm!HWWjF15QavhzIXV4Jk1JuJPH1wWRot6H3NgKQVz6ttjdvM2kTe
eOctUOhLTg-RWMg_L3czceMb9bX0tnpJpO4CQ2eZCcYMUKS" | published online. It is
yet to be checked if these final recommendations have been listened to and are applied
by relevant actors.

e During this crisis, platforms have relied on the content produced by Maldita.es for
information panels or 3rd party verifications (e.g. Meta’s 3PFC). We asked for improved
data access to platforms signatories of the Code, so we could better understand the threat,
but it did not materialize as we had hoped.

Constant evolution of narratives

At the very first stage of the invasion, disinformation was abundant but rather easy and quick to
debunk. Images taken from video games or old videos from past conflicts were being
disseminated in social media as real footage of the war outbreak. Next, disinformation
decreased in number of contents but increased in its sophistication, forcing us to switch
from simple techniques to OSINT to debunk them.

The situation on the battlefield shaped the trending narratives, with disinformation adapting
to fit the particular events. Those promoting disinformation tried out different contents, starting
off by accusing [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://uridefense.com/v3/__https:/maldita.es/malditobulo/20220926/bulos-presidente-ucrania-
zelenski/__;'DOxrgLBm!HWWjF15QavhzIXV4Jk 1JuJPH1wRot6H3NgKQVz6ttjdvM2k TeeOctUO
hLTg-RWMg_L3czceMb9bX0tnpJpO4CQ2e52STrvA$" | of fleeing the country the first day of the
invasion, shifting to false allegations of war crimes or drug addiction. We also found narratives
directly linked to  European  realities. Hoaxes  portraying [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/maldita.es/malditobulo/20220831/bulos-desinformaciones-
refugiados-ucranianos-espana-
europa/__;I'DOxrgLBm!HWWijF15QavhzIXV4Jk1JuJPH1wWRot6H3NgKQVz6ttjdvM2k TeeOctU0
hLTg-RWMg_L3czceMbSbX0tnpJpO4CQ2e5uiQU34$" | as nazis to influence their status, as well
as contents on energy shortages or [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/maldita.es/malditobulo/20220902/politicos-ue-10000-foro-
2021/ __;'DOxrgLBm!HWWIjF15QavhzIXV4Jk1JuJPH1wRot6 H3NgKQVz6ttj4viMi2k TeeOctUOhL
Tg-RWMg_L3czceMb3bX0tnpdpO4CQ2ejJBMSIES" ] that tried to shape decisions in foreign
policy.

Increasing our production and capacities

The distance between Spain, where Maldifa.es is based, and Ukraine has not prevented
disinformation from targeting our country. The huge wave of misinformation and disinformation
we were confronted with forced us to boost our efforts and stretch our resources to their limit.
Being quick when debunking was extremely crucial so our team organized weekend shifts to keep
up with the dissemination of disinformation and various colleagues joined Maldita’s team to
increase our capacities.

This effort has resulted in l HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__hitps:/maldita.es/malditobulo/20221124/conflicto-militar-rusia-
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ucrania-

bulos/ __;IDOxrgLBm!HWWijF15QavhzIXV4Jk1JuJPH1wRot6H3NgKQVz6ttjdvM2kTeeOctUOhL
Tq-RWMg_L3czceMb9bX0tnpdp0O4CQ2en3CYp10$" ] debunking disinformation related to the
war and everything surrounding it.

We hope you find this short reflection useful and do not hesitate to make comments and ask
questions for further clarification. We are also looking forward to your summaries and your
different approaches.
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Meta

Disinformation:

s Coordinated Inauthentic Behavior: Our security teams are on high alert and working with
researchers to identify emerging threats and respond as quickly as we can, including
taking down Coordinated Inauthentic networks. Since the beginning of the invasion of
Ukraine, we have taken down three distinct networks operated from Russia that targeted
discourse around the war for violating our policy against Coordinated Inauthentic
Behavior. See [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/about.fb.com/news/2022/02/security-updates-
ukraine/__;'DOxrgLBm!GtMwYAmMkkSCJ _nD5zD3MsT_n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXp TWuUOK7IJHSSrT1hUo_iYPBwFb4aoWsw$" ],
[ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/about.fb.com/news/2022/08/metas-
adversarial-threat-report-q2-2022/ _;'DOxrgLBm!GtMwYAmMKKSCJ nD5zD3MsT _n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXpTWuUOK7IJHSSIT1hUo_iYPBWHWDHZJIQS$"
], and [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ hitps:/about.fb.com/news/2022/09/removing-coordinated-
inauthentic-behavior-from-china-and-
russia/__;HDOxrgLBm!GtMwYAmMkKkSCJ _nD5zD3MsT_n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXpTWuOK7IJHSSIT1hUo_iYPBWGTzXRC3g$"

] for our public announcements about these takedowns. We also [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/about.fh.com/news/2022/12/protecting-people-from-
online-threats-in-2022/__;"'DOxrgLBm!GtMwYAmMKkSCJ_nD5zD3MsT_n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXpTWuUOK7IJHSSIT1hUo_iYPBwWF5eY7zyA$"

] earlier today with a comprehensive view into what we've learned in 2022 in protecting
people from various threats, including our work to disrupt covert influence operations
and spyware vendors, our bug bounty program, and new account security features.

s« State-controlled media entities: In the EU, Ukraine and the UK we restricted access to
RT and Sputnik. Globally we are showing content from all Russian state-controlled
media lower in Feed and adding labels from any post on Facebook that contains links to
their websites, so people know before they click or share them. All ads and posts from
state-controlled media outlets on Facebook and Instagram are labeled prominently. We
also apply these labels to Instagram profiles, the “About this Account” section of
Instagram accounts, the Page Transparency section of Facebook Pages and in our Ads
Library.

Misinformation:

Fact-checking: We continue to expand our fact-checking network — recognizing both the ask to
ensure consistent implementation of the Code across the EU and the increased risk that Central
Eastern Europe faces. In July we announced an expansion of our existing fact-checking
capacities in Central & Eastern Europe with the addition of new local third-party fact-checkers in
Estonia, Romania, Albania, Kosovo, and Slovenia. The new fact-checkers in Estonia and
Romania will bolster existing capacity, while the Albania, Kosovo and Slovenia fact-checkers
are the first in those countries.

Demonetisation: All our usual policies apply in Central Eastern Europe.
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e Our [ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__htips:/transparency.fb.com/en-
gb/policies/ad-standards/unacceptable-
content/misinformation/__;!'DOxrgLBm!GtMwYAmMKkSCJ_nD5zD3MsT_n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXp TWuUOK7IJHSSrT1hUo _iYPBwFamwAO4AS$"

] prohibit ads that include content debunked by third-party fact-checkers. And advertisers
that repeatedly attempt to post content rated by fact-checkers may also incur restrictions
to advertise across Meta technologies.

e For the monetisation of initially organic content, (1) per our [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ https:/www.facebook.com/help/publisher/content-
guidelines_ ;DOxrgLBm!GIMwWYAmMKkSCJ _nD5zD3MsT_n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXpTWuUOK7IJHSSIT1hUo_iYPBWHGDuU--Zw$" ],
any content that's labeled as false by our third-party fact checkers is ineligible for
monetization, and (2) any actor found in violation of our Community Standards, including
our misinformation policies, may lose the right to monetize their content, per our [
HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__ htips:/www.facebook.com/help/publisher/monetization-
eligibility __;""DOxrgl.Bm!GtMwYAmMkkSCJ _nD5zD3MsT_n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXp TWuUOK7IJHSSrT1hUo_iYPBwFt-diwBg$" ].
We note that monetization is only eligible in certain regions (there is more information in
[ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/business/help/26712878401498
1_;IDOxrgLBm!GIMwWYAmMKkSCJ_nD5zD3MsT_n1n4-
dg3RVyYN4g00gzaCdNw1RNH5Xbx2DXp TWuUOK7IJHSSrT1hUo_iYPBWHEN10i9A8$" ]).
For example, accounts based in Bulgaria, Czechia, Russia, and Slovakia are not eligible
for monetization, but accounts in Ukraine, Romania, and Poland are.

¢« We are also prohibiting ads from Russian state media and demonetized their accounts.

Expert engagement: We have stepped up our engagement with local experts on the ground,
including co-organizing events with local misinformation-countering organizations, such as
DebunkEU in Lithuania and the Media Literacy Coalition in Bulgaria, among others. These
events are aimed at increasing awareness of our policies for civil society, academia and the
public. We also brought together 23 misinformation and disinformation experts from 10
countries across the CEE region in Warsaw this winter. This was a critical opportunity to debate
and receive stakeholder feedback on our misinformation policies, including in the context of the
war in Ukraine - balancing freedom of speech and the safety of our users. We also received
encouraging feedback that our platforms are some of the most complicated to create efficient
disinformation campaigns on. And we were pleased to hear from several experts that Meta
stood out in its willingness to engage and hear from misinformation and disinformation experts
in the region.

In addition, we are working closely with government stakeholders across the region. For
example, Meta internal expert leads on topics of Content Policy, Influence Operations and
Misinformation are holding a series of workshops for the Bulgarian Ministry of e-Governance.
We plan to expand this effort in 2023. Similarly in Slovakia, we are in active contact with
government and non-governmental experts to hear and get feedback from our Slovak
communities. We are welcoming the expertise of the Council of Media Services with whom we
are communicating regularly on different issues of both technical and content nature. Our aim is
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to continue working together closely with the Slovak administration and show our openness for
future collaboration on common projects on media literacy.

Dedicated escalation channel: When the war started, we created a direct and temporary
escalation path for appropriate bodies/administrations to report content to us regarding the
ongoing war. As of today, this escalation channel is active in Bulgaria, Poland, Slovakia, Latvia,
and Estonia. The content that is reported to us through this channel is removed if in breach of
our Community Standards. For such content, we also ask our cyber security team to check the
possible presence of coordinated inauthentic behavior where there are signals of this potential
activity. Where the content does not violate our Community Standards, we conduct a legal and
human rights assessment, after which the content may be restricted in the relevant jurisdiction if
the content is found to be clearly unlawful. Content eligible to be reviewed under our fact-
checking program may also be enqueued to independent third-party fact-checking
organizations. If fact-checkers assess the content to be false, we reduce the distribution of the
content and label it globally.

Media literacy campaigns: We also recognise that the fight against misinformation is multi-
pronged, and find that there is value in proactive and pre-emptive measures aimed at
strengthening our users’ digital citizenship and resilience to this harmful content. On that basis,
since the invasion of Ukraine we launched educational media literacy campaigns to raise the
awareness of our users in Poland, Slovakia, Lithuania, Latvia, Estonia, Albania, Bosnia and
Herzegovina, Kosovo, Serbia and Bulgaria. All of these campaigns were designed in
partnerships with our local fact-checking partners as well as expert safety NGOs. We reached
16 million users and had 72 million impressions with our campaign in all countries. We are
looking at launching similar campaigns in 2023.

Content moderation: By way of background, we have robust technology and expert review
teams who detect, analyze, and take action on millions of pieces of content every day on
Facebook and Instagram. Like many machine learning models, our technology improves over
time as it receives more examples of violating content. In instances where our technology is
near-certain that content is breaking our rules, it may remove it automatically. Where there is
less certainty, it will prioritize content for our human review teams to look at. This allows our
human review teams to assess the most difficult cases of borderline content, instead of simply
locking at reported content in chronological order.

Globally, we have around 40,000 people working to provide safety on the platform, including
15,000 content reviewers who are collectively capable of reviewing content 24/7 in more than 70
languages, including all languages of the EU. We have teams of native Russian and Ukrainian
content reviewers with local linguistic and cultural context as well as language coverage across
all the primary languages in Central and Eastern Europe such as Polish, Czech, Romanian or
Hungarian, as well as languages spoken by African, Caribbean and Arab diaspora communities
that have been impacted in the region.

When it comes to enforcing our policies, there are several ways we always work to help make
sure we're applying our policies as accurately and consistently as possible.

« First, our policies are extremely detailed to remove any room for interpretation or
subjectivity. The goal is for any two people looking at the same piece of content to make
the same decision, when reviewed against these policies.
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« Second, every reviewer undergoes an onboarding process and regular re-training to
make sure they properly understand our policies and how to apply them.

e Third - and very importantly - we conduct weekly audits across all our review teams, to
maintain quality and accuracy, and understand where mistakes are being made, so we
can take steps to address them. We audit reviewers’ decisions based on a random
sample, meaning it wouldn't be possible for a reviewer to evade this system or choose
which decisions are audited. Qur audits on the Central and Eastern region have shown
good levels of accuracy, and are consistent with our results across other review sites
and other languages.

« Fourth, jobs are allocated to reviewers randomly, so no reviewer would be able to
guarantee that they'd be reviewing a certain piece of content. And again - decisions are
eligible for auditing, meaning we’d be able to see patterns over- or under-enforcing.

Despite these efforts however, we know there will be examples of things we miss or we take
down in error, as both machines and people make mistakes. This is why we have a global
appeals system where users can let us know if they think we have made an error and we will
review it. Once they have exhausted their appeals process with us, users can also submit an
appeal to the Oversight Board, who then select the most significant and challenging cases to
deliberate.

Finally, the work that we do to get feedback from a network of local and international partners
(including as outlined above) allows us to identify emerging risks and move quickly to address
these risks. We recognize that local context and language-specific expertise is essential for this
work, so we will remain in close communication with experts, partner institutions and non-
governmental organizations. We also maintain an open dialogue with your administration, and
continue to make huge investments to improve our systems for moderating content.
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Microsoft

Re measures to reduce disinformation on Ukraine in Central and Eastern Europe

¢ Microsoft’s Digital Threat Analysis Center (DTAC) team closely tracks cyber-enabled
influence operations. The DTAC team incorporates analysts from the recently acquired
Miburo Solutions, a digital analysis and consuliing company that specializes in the
detection and assessment of foreign influence operations. DTAC’s mission is to detect,
assess, and disrupt digital threats to Microsoft, its customers, and democracies worldwide.
The analysts on the team’s four regionally focused hubs analyze and report on nation
state threats, including both cyberattacks and influence operations, combining information
and threat intelligence with geopolitical analysis to provide insights and inform effective
response and protections. DTAC analysts focused on Europe/Eurasia report on a wide
range of Russian influence tactics used to malign or diminish support for Ukraine:
propaganda and disinformation published across different languages; people-to-people
and party-to-party engagement; real-world provocations; and those that blend cyber and
influence activity, like hack-and-leak campaigns. DTAC’s work includes analyzing the
ways these methods are leveraged to target audiences in Central and Eastern Europe.

e In June of this year, Microsoft issued its "Defending Ukraine" [ HYPERLINK
"hitps://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-
issues/2022/06/22/defending-ukraine-early-lessons-from-the-cyber-
war/__;HDOxrgLBm!GNrGLGpRKI7X456gm-
9NnbbZOxtJJhIMOGapOODIvH5Rs1PUgeg8iOQV 1uiP3maZrFpllojt5HT y8uix56WixvmO
0SsBrw$" ] detailing the relentless and destructive Russian cyberattacks and influence
operations, that we have directly observed in the hybrid war Russia is waging against
Ukraine. In a [ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blogs.microsoft.com/on-
the-issues/2022/12/03/preparing-russian-cyber-offensive-
ukraine/__;I'DOxrgLBm!GNrGLGpRKI7X456gm-
9NnbbZOxtJJhIMOGapO0ODIvH5Rs1PUgeg8iOQV 1uiP3maZrFpllojt5HT y8uix56Wixvmg
M _hRug$" ] issued in early December, Microsoft has further detailed its observations that
the Russian attacks on Ukraine and allied countries rely in part on a cyber strategy that
includes at least three distinct and sometimes coordinated efforts — destructive
cyberattacks within Ukraine, network penetration and espionage outside Ukraine, and
cyber influence operations targeting audiences in Europe to fuel real-world discord. The
report specifically highlights Russian influence operations targeting European
populations—such as audiences in Italy, Czech Republic, and Germany, among others—
using different influence levers, including propaganda campaigns, to amplify organic, local
dissent and diminish support for Ukraine.

¢ Russian propaganda continually seeks to amplify the intensity of popular dissent across
Europe by boosting select narratives online through state-affiliated media outlets and
social media accounts to undermine elected officials and democratic institutions, most
recently focusing on energy and inflation. To monitor the consumption of news from
Russian state-controlled and state-sponsored news outlets and amplifiers, Microsoft’s Al
for Good Lab has created a Russian Propaganda Index (RPI). This index measures the
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proportion of this propaganda flow to overall news traffic on the internet!l. We will be
expanding the coverage of the RPI in the coming months to include additional European
countries, including in the CEE region.

¢ Microsoft has in addition supported nonprofits, journalists, and academics both within
Ukraine and across allies, allowing those partners to broaden their defense of the
information ecosystem. For example, Microsoft recently partnered with International
Media Support (IMS) and the Center for Strategic Communication and Information
Security within Ukraine to improve rapid information sharing and response between the
private sector, NGOs, and journalists within Ukraine through a dedicated secure
communications hub.

e Linkedin’s Professional Community Policies explicitly disallow disinformation and
misinformation, and its in-house Editorial team provides members with trustworthy content
regarding global events, including the conflict in Ukraine. LinkedIn has an internal team of
hundreds of content reviewers located all over the world (for 24/7 coverage),
approximately 280 of which are located in the EU, and includes specialists in a number of
languages including English, German, French, Russian, and Ukrainian. These reviewers
use policies and guidance developed by a dedicated content policy team and experienced
lawyers, and work with external fact checkers as needed. When LinkedIn sees content or
behaviour that violates its Professional Community Policies, it takes action, including the
removal of content or the restriction of an account for repeated abusive behavior.

¢ Microsoft Bing has undertaken defensive interventions on over 600,000 distinct queries
related to the Russia and Ukraine conflict, which have yielded approximately 85 million
impressions on Bing from January 1, 2022 to December 12, 2022. Microsoft Bing also
takes action to remove autosuggest and related search terms that have been found likely
to lead users to low authority content. Microsoft Bing continues to partner with fact
checking organizations, including through Schema.org, and apply fact check labels to help
users understand the context and trustworthiness of certain content in the EU.

Re policies and enforcement actions to improve demonetization efforts and amplification
/ dissemination through advertising

 Microsoft Advertising has not seen any significant traffic or recently received escalations
or takedown requests related to the Ukrainian crisis.

e Microsoft Advertising is preventing serving advertising related to the Ukrainian crisis
pursuant to its Sensitive Advertising Policies. Under this policy, Microsoft Advertising
reserves the right to remove or limit advertising in response to a sensitive or high-profile
news event to prevent the commercial exploitation of such events and to ensure user

11 See [ HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-
issues/2022/06/22/defending-ukraine-early-lessons-from-the-cyber-war/__;!1DOxrgLBm!GNrGLGpRKI7X456¢qm-
9NNnbbZOxtJJhIM9GapOODIVH5Rs1PUgeg8i0QV1uiP3mazZrFpllojtSHTy8uix56WIxvmO0SsBrws" 1, p. 15; and [
HYPERLINK "https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-issues/2022/12/03/preparing-
russian-cyber-offensive-ukraine/__;!!DOxrgLBm!GNrGLGpRKI7X456¢qm-
9NnbbZOxtJJhIMIGapOODIVH5Rs1PUgeg8i0QV1uiP3mazrFpllojtSHTy8uix56WIxvmgM_hRugs" ]
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safety. Furthermore, our Misleading Content Policies prohibit advertising content that is
misleading, deceptive, fraudulent, or that can be harmful to its users, including
advertisements spreading disinformation.

» Microsoft Advertising requires its syndication partners (i.e., those partners that display our
advertisements on their services) to abide by strict brand safety-oriented policies to avoid
providing revenue streams to websites engaging in misleading, deceptive, harmful, or
insensitive behaviors. Our publisher policies include a comprehensive list of prohibited
content that ads cannot serve against, including, but not limited to, sensitive political
content (e.g., extreme, aggressive, or misleading interpretations of news, events, or
individuals), and unsavory content (such as content disparaging individuals or
organizations). Partner properties that violate our policies are removed from our network
until the partner remedies the issue.

o Microsoft Advertising banned all advertisements from the media outlets Russia Today
(RT) and Sputnik across our ad network and will not place any ads from our ad network
on these sites. Since February 2022, we blocked 2,321 domains from our network.

e LinkedIn has been banned in Russia since 2016 and has implemented the European bans
on Russian state media. In addition to not operating in Russia, political ads are banned on
Linkedln, which includes prohibitions on ads that exploit a sensitive political issue,
including the current Russia-Ukraine war. LinkedIn also does not provide a mechanism
for content creators to monetize the content they post on Linkedln.

1410
CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. TT_HJC_004172
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED



TikTok

TikTok input to European Commission request [28 November, 2022]
re: initiatives to address disinformation on Ukraine in the CEE region

15 December, 2022

TikTok is pleased to provide the information below further to the European Commission's request
to provide written details on actions taken by platforms in the context of disinformation regarding
the war in Ukraine across the Central and Eastern Europe region.

As a company, we are doing everything that we can to support the Ukrainian people and
government during this difficult time, with relevant platform initiatives. Fighting harmful mis/dis-
information is priority work for the company, as we outlined during the Future of the Internet
event in Prague.

1. Planned actions to improve measures to reduce disinformation in the CEE region

TikTok employs a layered approach to misinformation detection, leveraging multiple overlapping
strategies to ensure comprehensive and responsive coverage. These strategies include machine
learning models, sensitive keyword lists, user reports, view thresholds, and proactive responses
to emerging trends triggered by input from external fact checking partners.

We are presently prioritizing the launch of dedicated machine learning models across Poland,
Romania, and Hungary in 2023, with a planned expansion of coverage to all EU member states
pending external Fact Checking support.

Since the beginning of the war, representatives from TikTok's misinformation policy and
detection teams have met on a weekly basis with our external fact checking partner, Lead
Stories, to receive advance warning of emerging misinformation narratives, facilitating proactive
responses against high-harm trends, and ensuring moderation teams have up-to-date guidance.
We will be continuing this collaboration.

A new initiative that we accelerated this year, based on some work that we had in the pipeline,
was the labelling of state controlled media. As the war unfolded, we saw the urgency of pushing
out that work more quickly. To date, 101 accounts linked to Russian State controlled media have
been successfully identified and geoblocked from all EU member states. Mitigation efforts
against SAM propaganda have been further supported by the launch of a machine learning
model targeting content originally produced by these organisations and subsequently reposted
by users. Additional improvements are planned for early 2023.

2. Covert Influence Operations in the CEE region
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TikTok's[ HYPERLINK "https://www.tiktok.com/community-guidelines?lang=en" \h ] prohibit
covert influence operations and we have set up specifically-trained teams that are focused on
investigating and detecting such operations on our Platform. As new deceptive behaviours
emerge, we'll continue to evolve our response, and strengthen our enforcement capabilities.

Part of what makes TikTok unique is the overwhelming authenticity of our creators and their
content. We don't allow activities that may undermine the integrity of our platform or the
authenticity of our users. Going forward, in our quarterly Community Guidelines Enforcement
Reports, we'll publish insights about the covert influence operations we identify and remove from
our platform globally to show how seriously we take attempts to mislead our community. We'll
update on our progress as we continue to innovate when it comes to being transparent and
accountable

3. Content moderation and fact-checking capabilities

We continually work to ensure that TikTok is a source of reliable and safe information. Our
Community Guidelines prohibit harmful misinformation and deceptive behaviours and this
guides our efforts for the war in Ukraine as well. No one is immune from our community
guidelines - we take action against any account that breaches our rules, including harmful
misinformation, and this applies to all media, including Russian state-media. We use a
combination of human and automated moderation to remove harmful content.

Prior to the invasion of Ukraine, we had put together a dedicated safety team. Within the first
few weeks of the outbreak of war, our team removed 41,191 videos, 87% of which violated our
policies against harmful misinformation. The vast majority (78%) were identified proactively. We
also quickly identified and removed 6 networks and 204 accounts globally for coordinated efforts
to influence public opinion and mislead users about their identities. Within the first month, we
also removed 321,784 fake accounts in Russia and 46,298 fake accounts in Ukraine, which
removed 343,961 videos.
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As of March 8th 2022, we suspended all new content creation and live-streaming from Russian
users. We quickly acted to comply with restrictions on Russia media and we also rapidly
introduced a new policy around 'conflict zone' labelling of state-controlled media, which means
that Russian state-controlled media, including those not covered by the EU sanctions, are now
labelled.

Since the invasion, we have continued to work closely with the Ukrainian government in order to
ensure that their official accounts are verified and to help us identify misinformation.

Of the 11 languages associated with the CEE region, TikTok has content moderation ability in all.
Fact checking partners are in place for 3 of the markets within the region, with plans for further
expansion in 2023 across all local languages. Currently, TikTok's fact-checking programme
includes active, ongoing coverage in 16 languages across Europe. On top of our planned
expansion in 2023, we will continue to invest in tools to ensure effective content moderation and
enforcement.

4. Policies and enforcement actions to improve demonetisation efforts in the CEE
region

TikTok does not offer advertising revenue share in the EU, nor are adverts placed "on" content
on TikTok and so our response is focused on disinformation content as it relates to the war in
Ukraine as it may appear in adverts on the TikTok platform.

We expressly prohibit political advertising. Our advertising policies prohibit advertising
placed by political actors, and we do not allow advertisements and landing pages which:
“reference, promote or oppose a candidate for public office, current or former political
leader, political party, or political organization. They must not contain content that
advocates a stance (for or against) on a local, state, or federal issue of public importance
in order to influence a political outcome."

Furthermore, of the countries in the CEE region, we currently only allow advertisements in
Poland, Hungary, Romania and the Czech Republic. Our political advertising policy referenced
above applies in these countries as it does globally, and we have local language speaking
moderators serving each of those countries, covering Polish, Hungarian, Romanian and Czech.

Additionally, we do not allow Ukrainian and Russian advertisers to target European Union
markets, and we have had this policy in place since March 2022.
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We look forward to continuing to work with our partners within the framework of the Code of
Practice on Disinformation / Crisis Response Subgroup and are available for any further
questions.
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Twitch

Background on Twitch Misinformation Policy:

Every day, people come together live on Twitch to build communities that celebrate a variety of
interests, passions, and talents. We're proud that Twitch can bring people together—but we do
not believe that individuals who use online services to spread false, harmful information, have a
place in our community. While these individuals are not prevalent on Twitch, they could cause
significant harm if allowed on our service.

We have partnered with over a dozen researchers and experts to understand how harmful
misinformation spreads online and ensure our approach to mitigating its risks in our community
is effective for Twitch, given our distinctive long form ephemeral nature. We've learned that
Harmful Misinformation Actors account for a disproportionate amount of damaging, widely
debunked misinformation online. Together, we've identified three characteristics that these
actors share: their online presence—whether on or off Twitch—is dedicated to (1) persistently
sharing (2) widely disproven and broadly shared (3) harmful misinformation topics, such as
conspiracies that promote violence. We've selected these criteria because taken together they
create the highest risk of harm including inciting real world harm.

The main tool that Twitch uses to remove misinformation from our service is our [ HYPERLINK
"https://safety.twitch.tv/s/article/Community-
Guidelines?language=en_US&31HarmfulMisinformationActors" \h ] [ HYPERLINK
"https://safety.twitch.tv/s/article/Community-
Guidelines?language=en_US&31HarmfulMisinformationActors” \h ]. We indefinitely suspend
actors who meet all three of the above criteria. Our enforcement actions under this policy in the
context of the invasion of Ukraine have been relatively low, primarily because Twitch is not an
ideal platform for spreading misinformation. Twitch content has a low rate of virality compared
to other platforms and content types. It is difficult with livestreams to garner large amounts of
concurrent viewers and it takes time to grow an audience, and most content is gone the
moment it is created so content is not reshared in the same way. Secondarily, because our
content is long form and does not go viral in the same way, our focus is not on individual pieces
of content, but instead on those who persistently share harmful misinformation topics. This
means singular statements or briefly sharing a belief in a conspiracy theory does not meet our
bar to be removed from Twitch.

Concrete actions planned to improve measures to reduce disinformation on Ukraine in
Central and Eastern Europe:

We continue to monitor our ecosystem for dedicated harmful misinformation actors spreading
mis- and disinformation related to the war in Ukraine. Additionally, we receive monthly
briefings from misinformation experts detailing new and emerging misinformation trends in
Eastern Europe, and use those to inform policy changes.

So far, we have taken action against Russia Today, Sputnik, TV-Novosti, and Rossiya
Segodnya under our policies (and have since early March when the EU imposed sanctions).
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We also remove a number of actors whose online presense is dedicated to making persistent
misinformation claims, such as claims that the Ukrainian state is run by Nazis or claims that
public health facilities are bioweapon labs.

Those areas remain a priority for Twitch and we stand ready to take any further action as
necessary.

Detection and content moderation capacities in the languages concernedWe have three
main routes for detecting dedicated misinformation actors: 1) reporting from users or 3rd party
sources to our dedicated email address; 2) reporting from external misinformation experts, such
as the Global Disinformation Index; and 3} proactive flags from our Threat intelligence teams, who
proactively monitor our platform for a variety of safety and security threats.

Once content has been flagged for review, internal specialists who have language expertise in
both Russian and Ukrainian conduct deep-dive investigations into the content on Twitch.

Policies and enforcement actions to improve demonetisation efforts in CEE, i.e. to avoid
that advertising is supporting disinformation in these languages, and to avoid that
disinformation content in these languages is amplified through advertising or
disseminated in the form of advertisements.

At Twitch, we do not allow political advertising on our platform. Additionally, because we directly
remove any identified harmful misinformation actors from our service, advertisements will not be
shown next to their content.
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From:

CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 11/30/2022 12:38:56 PM
To: Redactad tiktok.com];! Redacted i@ec.europa.eu); Redacted |
i inewsguardtech.com];i Redacted newsguardtech.com] ?..
igoogle.com]; ! Redacted imaldita.es];i Redacted __ kinzen.com]; | Red:
i 'Redacted _seaca.eu]:i Redacted i:?)r'nicrosc‘ft.com];§ Redacted @fb.com];
{ Redacted ] Redacted iec.europa.eu]; i Redacted imicrosoft.com);i_Redacted |
i Redacted {i "Redacted _imicrosoft.com]; Redacted
i Redacted ‘google.com]; Redacted ieaca.eu];
[ Redacted _ igoogle.com];i Redacted imicrosoft.com];i | Redacted |
i Redacted i “Redacted _ivimeo.com];i __ Redacted __ i
i "Redacted igoogle.com]; Redacted @ec.europa.eu];i Redacted i  Redacted vosteurope.org];
[ Redacted I Redacted itwitch.tv];i” Redacted ithebrightapp.com]; i Redacted | Redacted iglobsec.org];
. Redacted i[™Ridacted ~~faktograf.hr] Redacted vimeo.com];{"""Redacted |
i Redacted icrispthinking.com];i Redacted ivosteurope.org];: Redacted !
| Redacted @twitter.com]; Redacted ineva-labs.com];i Redacted !
i ytedance.com]; Redacted ifb.com]; Redacted i@rsforgll Redacted H
[l Redactea iSUPpPOIt.avaaz.org);i Redacted Davaaz.orgl; ! Redacted Dmicrosoft.com];
i Redacted § _ Redacted __ ifb.com]; Redacted ikinzen.com];: Redacted Dtwitch.tv];
¢ Redacied I ""Redacted __imicrosoft.com];i Redacted igoogle.com]; i Redacted B
{Redacted lavaaz.org);i Redacted justin.tv]] Redacted irsf.org]; | Redacted |
[["Redacted _ieui.eu]; Redacted idemagog.org.pll;i  Redacted
[ Redacted irvr.sk]; Redacted rvr.sk];i  Redacted |
[ Redacted Ymicrosoft.com]; Redacted pagellapolitica.it];]”
[ "'Redacted ‘Pnewsguardtech.com]; Redacted rsforg]
cc: i Redacted lec.europa.eu];i  Redacted _i@eeas.europa.eu;
[ Redacted ___"¥@eeas.europa.eu;! Redacted
] Redacted imeta.com];{ Redacted justin.tv; { Redacted rsf.org} Redacted
iec.europa.eul; Redacted ibytedance.com];i Redacted i
“ibytedance.com];i Redacted maldita.es];i Redacted i ' '
[ Redacted lec.europa.eul;i Redacted @twitter.com]i  Redacted |
[i Redacted icrispthinking.com]i ™" “afeedback.org;! Redacted i@feedback.org];
i Redacted iglobsec.org]
Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Attachments: Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 3011.docx
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 11/30/2022 3:30:00 PM
End: 11/30/2022 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence:

(none)

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

Ahead of our meeting this afternoon, we are sending you the proposed agenda. We have taken good note of several
requests of subgroup members to discuss new developments concerning Twitter’s crisis response actions. We are in
touch with Twitter’s new liaison points for the Code and hope to welcome them today to discuss the flagged issues as

part of the tour de table.
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

Meeting ID: N
Passcode: -

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
I & vteams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference 1D: ||

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-{ Redacted jec.europa.eu]

Sent: 12/2/2022 5:47:38 PM
To: i Redacted Faktograf.hr]; | Redacted 1@pagellapolitica.it];
] Redacted feedback.org];i Redacted eui.eu]; Redacted i
[___Redacted _ iavaaz.org] Redacted globsec.org]; { ‘
i Redacted irvr.sk; Redacted
[ Redacted igoogle.com]; [ Redacied " @eeas.europa.eu; Re
i Redacted ‘medienanstalt-nrw.de]; i

1] Redacted ieui.eu];i lavaaz.org];
osoft.com]; i~ Redacted _ Hb.com;i Redacted irfs.org;i _ Redacted i
itiktok.com;: Redacted 1@eeas.europa.eu;i Redacted ieaca.eu;
Redacted imicrosoft.com]
cc i Redacted iec.europa.eu]; i Redacted iec.europa.eu]

Subject: [External] Logistics - Fourth Plenary
Attachments: Logistics.pdf; Agenda - Fourth Plenary of the Task-force of the Code of Practice on Disinformation.pdf

Dear all,

Ahead of the fourth plenary next Tuesday, please find attached once more the agenda as well as some
practical information.

By now, everyone should have received an email prompting you to provide additional data in the
Commission'’s visitor system. Please fill in this V-PASS form prior to your arrival. You will then receive a QR-
code which you have to show at reception along with a valid ID to receive a temporary access badge. If you do
not fill in the form, you will not receive a QR-code and thus will have to do everything on site which will take
significantly longer. Hence, we strongly advise you to register all necessary data prior to your visit to speed up
the security check - for yourself and others. If you have not received an email from V-PASS, please inform us

immediately.

We strongly advise you to come early to complete the registration and security check as the Borschette Center
is very busy and waiting times can be a bit longer in the morning. Once you made it past the security check, we
will welcome you and guide you to the meeting room where we invite you to some coffee and small pastries.
Please note that we will not have a coat. However, you will be able to store your belongings in a designated
area in the meeting room.

Wearing a face mask is not mandatory in Brussels, however, given the recent surge in cases, you might still
want to wear one. This is up to you, there will be face masks at the entrance of the building.

After the plenary, we will head to Siendas Jourdan, a Sardinian wine bar, for an informal get-together to finish
off the day.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

.................................

Kind Regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team
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EUROPEAN COMMISSION

DIRECTORATE-GENERALTOR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS. CONTENT AND TECHNOLOGY

Media Policy
Media Cenvergence and Social Media

Fourth Meeting of the Code of Practice’s Permanent Task-Force

6 December 2022, 10:30 - 17:00

Centre Albert Borschette - Rue Froissart 36, 1040 Etterbeek, Belgium

From (9:30

10:00-10:30

Avrrival & security check

Welcome coffee

10:30-10:45

1. Welcoming remarks

Redacted | DG CNECT)

10:45-11:00

2. Introduction of new signatories

3. Update about the state of play of the implementation of the Code —
at company/signatory level — and preparations for the first

14:15-14:30

11:00-12:00 reporting round by the Signatories
(short interventions by Signatories)
4. Presentation of the state of play of the subgroups’ deliverables:
¢ SG Ad Scrutiny
* SG Monitoring and Reporting
12:00-13:00 »  SG Integrity of Services
® SG Transparency Centre
® SG Crisis Response
¢ SG Outreach
(Presentation by the Subgroup coordinators followed by discussion)
13:00-14:15 Launch

5. Remarks by Cabinets Jourovi and Breton (TBC)
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14:30-15:30

6. Spotlight Discussion

Disinformation surrounding the war in Ukraine — lessons learnt
from the Crisis by the CoP community

Short interventions by signatories:

What were the main threats that your erganisation | company observed on the
crisis?

What measures did you take to reduce disinformation on the crisis?

What are your key concerns and main learnings?

What do_you see as areas for further action? Do you have suggestions on how to
take this forward under the Code?

15:30-16:00

Coffee break

16:00-16:45

7. Upcoming deliverables under the Code and next steps

16:45-17:00

8. AOB & concluding remarks

From 17:00

Informal social gathering
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From: i Redacted ‘google.com]

Sent: 12/8/2022 10:08:24 PM
To: i Redacted ifeedback.org]
cC: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE®@ec.europa.eu;i Redacted
__Redacted _ {@ec.europa.eul; Redacted
] Redacted newsguardtech.com]; Redacted
Redacted ieaca.eul; Redacted
Redacted iec.europa.eul;

icrosoft.com]; i Redacted

newsguardtech.com]; Redacted
Redacted imicrosoft.com] ,;

“Tglobsec.orglii Redacted Vimeo.com]i Redacted i
] Redacted iec.europa.eu);i Redacted ivosteurope.org];
i Redacted itwitch.tv];i Redacted ithebrightapp.com]; i Redacted iglobsec.org];
£ Redacted faktograf.hr];i Redacted vimeo.com];
i Redacted icrispthinking.com]; Redacted vosteurope.orgl;i Redacted
i neva-labs.com]i Redacted bytedance.com];! Redacted

“@rsf.org): Redacted isupport.avaaz.org);i Redacted lavaaz.org] Redacted!
f imicrosoft.com];i Redacted ifb.com]i_ Redacted
IRedacted/Kinzen.com]; Redacted @twitch.tv]; | Redacted
i Redacted igoogle.com! Redacted iavaaz.orgl;
; Redacted irsf.org];l Redacted leui.eu]i Redacted i
[ Redacted idemagog.org.pl];i Redacted irvr.sk]; Redacted i
[ Redacted irvr.sk]; ¥ Redacted :microsoft.com];L Redacted :
Redacted ....Redacted _ i

Redacted justin.tv];

Redacted iec.europa.eu];i” “Redacted leeas.europa.eu;
i “Redacted Redacted  @eeas.europa.eu; lec.europa.eu;
{"Redacted _igoogle.com;i Redacted imeta.com];{ Redacted justin.tv; [Redacted irsf.org;
{ Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted ibytedance.com];
i Redacted ibytedance.com];i Redacted imaldita.es; __Redacted i
i Redacted lec.europa.eul; Redacted i
[[ - Redacted " feedback.org];i Redacted iglobsec.org]; [Redscteaitwitter.com
Subject: [External] Re: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting

e —————————

Thank you,i_Redacted ‘and all.

We appreciate the flags of this content and have removed them for violations of our policies. We will come
prepared to give an update on the latest at the meeting next week, including any additional removal numbers.

Best,
: RedactedE
i " )
: _ Redacted
Redacted
On Wcd, Dec 7,2022 at 12:28 PM] Redacted wfcedback.org™ wrotc:
Hello all,
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" Inresponse to the request for "further evidence or updates”, here are a few observations we have made.

- * We see that the Youtube videos that were mentioned in our email of last week (with respectively 500k, 200k and 16k
- views) have been deleted for “violating YouTube's Community Guidelines”:

. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=R4zW1rhWG1s

. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=00-LjifagiM

. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=W980d1Qv aQ

* On TikTok, there are videos like this one sharing a link to the video on Rumble, or playing the “died suddenly” trailer
- like this one in French. We do not see the notification directing users to authoritative information (on individual videos

¢ orin search) that was mentioned by Lorenzo Andreozzi during the call last week.
* On Twitter, the video that had 1.8 Million views last week now has 1.9 Million views.

* The Rumble video that had 10M views now has 12.8M views and the links that Science Feedback identified as
containing a version of the video (see e.g. this page) have gained an extra 200k interactions at least on social media
according to Buzzsumo data. Our count for total interactions was at ~550k last week and is now at 763k interactions,
a ~35% increase.

For background, Buzzsumo tracks interactions on Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest and Reddit corresponding to likes,
comments and shares of posts/tweets sharing URLs containing the video; the total number is dominated

by interactions on Facebook and, to a lesser extent, on Twitter.

This shows that, despite the measures taken by platforms, the video has still circulated quite widely over the past
week.

Note that the above list has mostly gathered links for English speaking videos, but Tommaso and colleagues at Pagella
Politica have published an article on the EDMO website showing that fact-checkers across Europe have seen this video
propagate in many EU languages.

I hope this is helpful.
Best regards,

Redacted

@ClimateFdbk | @HealthFeedback

On 7 Dec 2022, at 14:18, CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ecc.curopa.cu wrote:

Dear Crisis response subgroup members, and in particular representatives of YouTube, Twitter and
TikTok,

Following up on last week’s discussion in the Subgroup on the proliferation of the “Died Suddenly”
documentary - in view of the dangerous health claims made in the video - please remember to follow
up on the below request from Science Feedback, Pagella Politica and VOST.

We would request in particular that YouTube, Twitter and TikTok check the matters raised internally in
their respective services and give an update to the subgroup, at the latest at the subgroup meeting
next week, but ideally in writing beforehand. We also invite all subgroup members to send in further
evidence or updates on their actions.
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As discussed on previous occasions, we see such exchanges and follow-ups as vital for the subgroup, in
particular regarding time-sensitive matters such as this one. So we trust that Subgroup members deal
with such matter with the appropriate importance.

Best regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

From: Redacted feedback.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 2:59 PM
To: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>

Cc:! Redacted @tiktok.com>; i Redacted :
Redacted i@ec.europa.eu>;l Redacted inewsguardtech.com>}Redacted;
Redacted @newsguardtech.com>;i Redacted

Redacted imaldita.es>; i Redacted ikinzen.com>;

Redacted Ymicrosoft.com>!
Redacted !@ec,europa_eu:: Redactedé
imicrosoft.com>;! Redacted :
d @microsoft.com>i Redacted inewsguardtech.com>; i Redacted !
cted _igoogle.com>;i Redacted ieaca.eu>i _ Redacted !
igoogle.com>} Redacted imicrosoft.com>;i  Redacted
< Redacted iglobsec.org>;i Redacted vimeo.com> Redacted
1 Redacted igoogle.com>i Redacted @ec.europa.eu>;i Redacted
<" "Redacted _ vosteurope.org>; | Redacted twitch.tv>! Redacted |
<imaews thebrightapp.com>;i Redacted iglobsec.org>i Redacted i
d Redacted faktograf.hr Redacted vimeo.com>: Redacted ;
< Redacted icrispthinking.com>; i Redacted vosteurope.org>;i  Redacted |
Redacted ineva-labs.com>;i Redacted |
ibytedance.com>; i Redacted ifb.com>; Redacted @rsf.org>;
isupport.avaaz.org>;i Redacted iavaaz.org> Redacted !
Redacted ifb.com> Redacted !
Redacted @twitch.tv>; Redacted
imicrosoft.com>i Redacted igoogle.com>i Redacted ]
Redacted Yustin.tv>; Redacted irsf.org>} Redacted
i Redacted ieui.eu>; | Redacted idemagog.org.pl>;i Redacted ;
< Redacted irvr.sk>;i Redacted irvr.sk>i Redacted i
< "Redacted microsoft.com>;i Redacted ipagellapolitica.it: ~ Redacted
< Redacted inewsguardtech.com>;i Redacted irsf.org>;i Redacted H
< 'Redacted _ jeC.europa.eu>; i Redacted ieeas.europa.eu>;
§ Redacted ieeas.europa.eu> Redacted
4 Redacted @eeas.europa.eu>i Redacted
4 "T"Redacted __iec.europa.eu>;i Redacted  google.com! Redacted .
<i Redacted imeta.com>; {"Redacted__}justin.tv; { Redacted irsf.org} Redacted
< Redacted iec.europa.eu>;i Redacted bytedance.com:>; Redacted!
i Redacted bytedance.com>; i Redacted maldita.es> Redacted |
i Redacted iec.europa.eu>; | Redacted itwitter.com>! Redacted !
i Redacted icrispthinking.com>i Redacted feedback.org>;
Ka Redacted dglobsec.org>

Subject: Re: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Dear all,
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During the Crisis Response Subgroup Meeting yesterday, fact-checkers informed the group
about a viral pseudo-documentary called “Died Suddenly” claiming that COVID-19 vaccines
are killing people on a massive scale, which is currently circulating on platforms in many EU
languages.

You can see reviews written by fact-checkers here for instance: Health Feedback, Agence
France Presse, Lead Stories. The video has been uploaded to Rumble primarily (10 Million
views), but also Biichuie (video removed), and dozens of other URLs which are being shared
on social media platforms, notably Telegram.

Since some platform representatives weren’t at the meeting, we would like to follow up to ask
how they dealt with this specific piece of content as well as some other questions.

Specifically:

o On Youtube there are several videos, some of which are removed and some are not,
see here (500k views), here (200k views), here, here(videos removed) and here (16K
views). Could Youtube explain how they proceed to review these videos and decide to
remove them or not? What can explain the inconsistency?

e On Twitter, this videc has 1.8 Million views and tweets linking to a URL with the video
have received about a hundred thousand interactions. What will be Twitter's approach
to the issue? Could Twitter share the amount of reports it has received regarding this
specific content, and what measures were taken to date?

o TikTok's representative (Lorenzo Andreozzi) mentioned that people searching for the
video on the platform would receive a notification directing them to authoritative
information, however we do not see such a notification when searchlng for ‘died
suddenly’ on TikTok. Could you | Redacted

Generally we would also like to ask all the platforms, how the dissemination of the same
content, in languages other than English, is being prevented and what are the measures in
place to avoid this.

Regarding Circumventing platform’s policies against misinformation

A second point we discussed was that misinformation spreaders are adapting to circumvent
platforms’ policies against misinformation. For instance, we see that many users invite their
followers to go watch the video on another platform without necessarily making false claims on
the original platform itself (an example on TikTagk).

In this kind of crisis situation, we recommend that platforms develop interventions to inform
their users, allowing them to access authoritative information. For instance, fact-checking
organizations (or others) could compile data on which posts promote the video and platforms
could display a notification next to the content for users to find context.

We propose to meet with interested parties to write a more specific proposal. Please let us
know who would be interested in working on this.

Best regards,

Redacted

On 30 Nov 2022, at 13:38, CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu wrote:
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Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

Ahead of our meeting this afternoon, we are sending you the proposed agenda. We
have taken good note of several requests of subgroup members to discuss new
developments concerning Twitter’s crisis response actions. We are in touch with
Twitter’s new liaison points for the Code and hope to welcome them today to discuss
the flagged issues as part of the tour de table.

Looking forward to seeing you, kind regards,
Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting 1 SN
passcode: ||| N

Downiload Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Bl camstecheceurops.ey

Video Conference ID: ||| | NG

Alternate V1€ instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeling options

<Mail Attachment.ics><Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 3011.docx>
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 12/8/2022 12:52:51 PM
To: ! Redacted ifb.com]; § Redacted inmhh.hul;i edactec
[ Redacted iec.europa.eul; i Redacted tiktok.com];! Redacted i

imicrosoft.com]; ¢ Redacted igoogle.com];! Redacted |
dacted Ymicrosoft.com]; Redacted i@google.com]; Redacted vosteurope.org];

i Redacted vosteurope.org]; | Redacted r@fb.com];i Redacted i
[§ Redacted hytedance.com]; ¥ Redacted google.com]; § Redacted i
Redacted lgoogle.com];’ Redacted ieui.eul;
Redacted drvr.sk];i___Redacted o
i Redacted irvr.sk]; i Redacted |
Redacted bytedance.com]; [Redacteditwitter.com
cc i Redacted imeta.com];i Redacted BDgoogle.com]
Subject: WG Meeting - Crisis reporting templates
Attachments: image001.png; Crisis reporting template - Working draft.docx
Location: DG CNECT, Rue de la Loi 51, 1000 Brussels
Start: 12/8/2022 2:00:00 PM
End: 12/8/2022 3:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)

Dear all,

Ahead of our meeting, we have introduced a new draft that incorporates the comments and feedback and proposes a
compromise from the Commission side. You may find it in the ] Teams document and attached as copy for

Looking forward to seeing you later, kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Dear all,

Thank you very much for your edits in the -] crisis reporting template. As discussed last week, we schedule this meeting
for tomorrow afternoon to finalise the draft.

Kind regards,
The CoP Disinfo Team

P.S.: FYI, for the purpose of clarity we have moved the latest version of the table to the top of the document, and copied
the previous ones to the bottom under “Former Versions”.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
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Click here to join the meeting

Meeting 10: [
Passcode:
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
G vteams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference ID: |||

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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From; f Redacted faktograf.hr]

Sent: '12/9/2022 12:22:55 PM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu
cc: Redacted leaca.eu! Redacted fb.com]; i Redacted nmhh.hul;{_ Redacted |

Redacted  ec.europa.eul; Redacted iec.europa.eul:
‘®@ec.europa.eu); ! Redacted imaldita.es]i |
Titiktok.com]; Redacted @microsoft.com]i__.
“inewsguardtech.comy Redacted google.com];  Redacted |

Teaca.eu];i Redacted google.com];i Redacted imicrosoft.com];

i Redacted itwitter.com}; i Redacted Redacted |

i Redacted vimeo.com]; t Redacted |

i Redacted _ec.europa.eu]i Redacted ) “ieeas.europa.eu g'é;ga_c-re;-:
i Redacted vosteurope.org); I Redacted itwitch.tv]i

i "Redacted _iglobsec.org]; Ji Redacted ivimeo.com]; Redacted ;

{Redacted __icrispthinking.com]; § Redacted vosteurope.orgi Redacted ineva-
labs.com]; i Redacted iglobsec.org]} Redacted i

Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]i Redacted |@eeas.europa.eu; i Redacted

Y

irsf.org];i Redacted [i Redacted ibytedance.com]; i Redacted

i Redacted igoogle.com] Redacted il Redacted |

[T "Redacted fb.com} Redacted ! [[Redactedikinzen.com] Redacted i
[~ Redacted __microsoft.com];i _Redacted [ Redacted igoogle.com]; Redacted iavaaz.org);
0 Redacted Jjustin.tv];i Redacted irsf.org];: Redacted ieui.eu]; Redacted!
Redacted idemagog.org.pll;i Redacted {@ec.europa.eu]i Redacted |
Redacted Derispthinking.com]; § Redacted google.com];

Redacted ieeas.europa.eu; | Redacted
....Redacted _ :@ec.europa.eul;| " Redacted leeas.europa.eu;] irvr.sk];
Redacted imicrosoft.com]; Redacted ipagellapolitica.it];| Redacted !

[ Redacted  ‘hytedance.com]; i Redacted inewsguardtech.com];

Redacted ieeas.europa.eu;! Redacted irsf.org]; Redacted ]

F Redacted inewsguardtech.com]i ___Redacted __|@eeas.europa.eu

Subject: [External] Re: Crisis response group follow-up - written input on action to address disinformation on Ukraine in

Central and Eastern Europe

Dear colleagues,

To follow up on the Prague conference, Faktograf prepared this relatively short overview of our activities and insights. It
includes data on our outputs and insights on narratives and sources & vectors, as well as a few alerts (RT Balkans and
current monetization practices that support disinformation).

Faktograf is a fact-checking non-profit media working from Croatia mostly for audiences in Croatia and in Croatian
language, but the scope of disinformation and misinformation that is being fact-checked is wider due to SEE Check
network of fact-checkers from South East Europe (EU MS Slovenia & Croatia + EU "candidates" Serbia, Bosnia and
Herzegovina and Montenegro).

Since the start of the war in Ukraine, Faktograf.hr established a dedicated live-blog and by November 30 produced 103
articles, out of which 88 were published in the section Exposed/Razotkriveno (debunks on social networks - Meta’s
3PFCP), while 15 were analysis published in other sections of the website such as In Focus/Pod povecalom (deep dive
reporting and analysis) and Accuracy Check/Ocjena tocnosti (fact-checks of politicians’ statements). Faktograf also

Social networks have proven to be a fertile ground for pro-Kremlin disinformation in Croatia. Facebook remained the
most popular social network amongst Croatian users but Telegram has proved to be the most important network for the
dissemination of pro-Kremlin propaganda and disinformation, due to its complete absence of any kind of content
moderation. Pro-Kremlin disinformation and propaganda narratives in Croatia most often spill over from neighbouring
countries, especially Serbia (home to regional versions of Sputnik and RT) and Bosnia-Herzegovina, which share the
same language with Croatia, enabling digital content to cross borders freely and effortlessly. Content of such
disinformation and propaganda has mostly been aimed at vilifying Ukrainians as neonazis and trying to paint a picture
that the war in Ukraine is actually being fought between Russia and the collective West. Pro-Ukrainian disinformation
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has also been reaching social networks in Croatia, but a huge majority of disinformation Faktograf has debunked since
the beginning of the war obviously comes from Russia. The majority of disinformation being propagated on Facebook
comes not from pages, but from private profiles (usually with obviously fake names) who spread it via Facebook groups.
Disinformation and propaganda is most often being spread via short video clips, often claiming to reveal some sort of
"hidden truth" behind the war in Ukraine with the aim to justify Russia's actions.

Additionally, we noticed that Russia Today (in English available here https://swentr.site/) has recently started publishing
its “Balkans” version. It announced it will be starting its television channel in Serbian language by 2024, but since
November 15th 2022 it is publishing on its website and its profiles at Telegram (“This channel can’t be

displayed because it violated local laws”), Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, Tik Tok and Youtube (“This channel is not
available”). The operation seems to have an editor in chief (Jelena Milinéi¢), but is lacking impressum (information on
the publisher, the editorial policy, the editors and the newsroom).

The SEE Check Network analysed the data from five regional fact-checking web portals during the first 150 days of the
war in Ukraine showing that they had published a total of 313 analyses in which 1,396 articles and social media posts
were rated as manipulative or inaccurate. Only 274 articles and publications were subsequently corrected after
evaluation by fact-checkers. A total of 1,573 inaccurate and manipulative claims were recorded in the region, most of
which are part of Russian propaganda that has found its way into the countries of Southeast Europe. Furthermore, the
analysis found that “the media from Serbia are the most common sources of misinformation for the entire region, and
tabloids dominate among them, which, without exception, are politically sympathetic to the current authorities. Of the
20 individual sources with the most rated articles, 16 are from Serbia, two from Montenegro and two from Bosnia and
Herzegovina.” Details on the analysis are available here: Global Narratives And Local Actors: 150 Days Of The War In
Ukraine And Over 1,500 Disinformation In The Region.

Lastly, it is important to also reference the research on data provided by fact-checkers in South East Europe. “ProPublica
found Google placed ads on 13% of English-language websites that NewsGuard deemed unreliable for having repeatedly
published false content or deceptive headlines and failing to meet transparency standards. In contrast, ProPublica’s
analysis found anywhere from 30% to 90% of the sites most often flagged for false claims by fact-checkers in the non-
English languages examined were monetizing with Google”. Details on the analysis are available here: How Google’s Ad
Business Funds Disinformation Around the World.

For this overview to remain short, important details may have been left out, so please do reply with questions and
comments. Also if there is a more appropriate form for this short report.

All the best,

Redacted

i __Redacted iafaktografhr

Redacted

Faktograf.hr
FB|TWIIG|YT

Transparency Register 1D 521295644592-54
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On Mon, 28 Nov 2022 at 17:31, CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.cu <CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE(@gec.curopa.cu> wrote:

- Dear all,

- We hope that — those who celebrated — had a nice Thanksgiving weekend and come back refreshed to the
~ intense work going on under the Code.

Let us take this occasion to follow-up - as agreed — on the last meeting of the crisis response subgroup
regarding the necessary follow-up on the Prague High-level multi-stakeholder event on the Future of the
Internet of November 2, the afternoon sessions whercof concentrated on disinformation and Central and
Eastern Europe surrounding the war in Ukraine.

You can find the full agenda of the event here and a complete recording here. In addition, we attach the
presentations given by Claire Wardle (EDMO), Karina Stasiuk-Krajewska (CEDMO), Peter Erdelyi
(LAKMUSZ) and Dominika Hajdu (Globsec).

for platforms to step up their action and measures to address disinformation on Ukraine in Central and
Eastern Europe.

In that view, following up on her call, as indicated at the last meeting of the crisis subgroup, we ask platform
signatories to submit a short written summary by the 15™ of December, explaining what concrete actions
they are planning to take to improve their measures to reduce disinformation on Ukraine in Central and
Eastern Europe? We would like you to concentrate in this regard in particular on information related to
detection and content moderation capacities in the languages concerned - as well as ensuring fact-
checking, with the involvement of human resources and fact-checkers that speak the languages concerned and
have a knowledge of the national specificities. Likewise, we would like to understand your policies and
enforcement actions to improve demonetisation efforts in CEE, i.c. to avoid that advertising is supporting
disinformation in these languages, and to avoid that disinformation content in these languages is amplified
through advertising or disseminated in the form of advertisements.

We also look forward to receive from fact-checkers and civil society signatories their written short
summary of their experiences and findings related to disinformation on Ukraine in Central and Eastern
Europe. This also by the 15" of December.

We are looking forward to receiving your written inputs.
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- Kind regards,

Redacted

- Communications Networks, Content & Technology (DG CNECT)

- BU/25 05/61
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu[CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE®@ec.europa.eu]

Attendees:
Vimeo); :
Vimeo); (Crisp);
j YouTube);
; (Twitch);
(Seznam); (Seznam); :
eeas.europa.eu;
eeas.europa.eu;
Teeas.europa.eu; i
eeas.europa.eu; Stanislav Matejka (ERGA);
Twitter); Timea Cervenova (ERGA); :
google.com;
alphaexplorationco.com;
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Subject: Integrity of Services Subgroup (CoP task-force) - regular meetings
Importance: Normal
Start Time: Tue 12/13/2022 6:30:00 AM (UTC-08:00)
End Time: Tue 12/13/2022 8:00:00 AM (UTC-08:00)
Required Attendees: :

(The Brigh

- t APE;; -
(Crisp); Twitter);
i = Microsoft);

(Seznam); - I Google);
eeas.europa.eu;
eeas.europa.eu;
Teeas.europa.eu; itter),
eeas.europa.eu; Stanislav Mate‘lka iERGA'

Twitter); Timea Cervenova (ERGA);
google.com

Optional Attendees: F Wplorationco‘com; -

This Message Is From an External Sender

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting 1D: [N
Passcode:-

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
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‘)vteams.tech.ec.europa,eu
Video Conference ID:

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.
Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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From: i Redacted i@tiktok.com]

Sent: 12/14/2022 6:16:30 PM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu
Subject: Re: RE: [External] Crisis response group follow-up - written input on action to address disinformation on Ukraine in

Central and Eastern Europe

Thank you Redacted} and [ heard the same was confirmed in the meeting earlier today.

KR

.....................

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu
Date: Wed, Dec 14, 2022, 4:18 PM
Subject: RE: [External] Crisis response group follow-up - written input on action to address disinformation on

Ukraine in Central and Eastern Europe
To: % Redacted iatiktok.com>

Dear { Redacted |

Sorry for the late reply. The submissions concerning central and eastern Europe will not be made public, but
should be shared with the rest of the subgroup. The agreement of confidentiality of course also applies in this
case, we will make sure to make these clarifications also at today’s subgroup meeting.

Kind regards,

Redacted

From: ! Redacted tiktok.com>

Sent: Monday, December 12,2022 7:10 PM

To: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.curopa.cu>

Subject: Re: [External] Crisis response group follow-up - written input on action to address disinformation on
Ukraine in Central and Eastern Europe

Dear Commission team,
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In respect of the report on CEE, can you please confirm if this report would be made public? Thank you.

Kind regards

.........................

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.curopa.cu

Date: Mon, Nov 28, 2022, 5:32 PM

Subject: [External] Crisis response group follow-up - written input on action to address disinformation on
Ukraine in Central and Eastern Europe

To:i Redacted (@caca.cu>, | Redacted {a)fb.com>,{ Redacted |
| Redacted (@nmhh hu>: Redacted {@ec.curopa.cu>, . Redacted

i Redacted i(@ec.curopa.cu>,; Redacted {@ec.cUropa.cu>, Redacted
: Redacted @maldita.cs>; Redacted  {@tiktok.com>,! P ;
. Redacted f@microsoft.com>, | Redacted Wnewsguardtech.com>; Redacted |
E ................ h -e-&é-cié-,d ----------------- d)ggogle Com} . Redacted !{dzeaca_eu}’ i %

Redacted @google.com>, Redacted {@microsoft.com>i Redacted | '
Redacted {@twitter.com>, Redacted {@globsec.org>,! Redacted
Redacted (@vimeo.com>,i Redacted 5@20021@ com>,§ Redacted!
Redacted (@ec.europa.cu>, | Redacted
Redacted ‘@ccas.curopa.cu's Redacted
Redacted @ vosteurope.org>, Redacted
: Redacted {@globsec.org>, | Redacted =~ (a@iaktograf.nr>, Redacted] _______
Redacted {@vimeo.com>, i Redacted i’Ei)cnspthmklng com> Redactedr
Redacted {@vosteurope.org>, | Redacted i{@neva-labs. com>,. Redacted
Redacted i@globsec.org>; Redacted o T
i Redacted {@ec.europa.ci>,
Redacted i@ceas.curopa.cu”"S Redacted |@eeas.curopa.cu>,! Redacted @fb.com>,
Redacted ‘@rsf.org> Redacted {@bytedance.com™, | Redacted]
. Redacted {(@avaaz.org>, Redacted ‘@ google.com>, I~ Redacted |
Redacted (@maldita.es>; Redacted {@fb.com>, tRedacted:
. Redacted _i(@kinzen.com>, | Redacted {@twitch.tv>IRedacted |
— Redacted i@microsoft.com>; Redacted T @google.com> Redacted |
LnnRedacted | (@avaaz org> Redacted (@justin.tv>,! Redacted @rsf.org>,
Redacted @Deui.cu>, ! . Redacted ‘@demagog.org.pl>; Redacted
Redacted @ec.curopa.cu>,! Redacted a@crispthinking.com>,
Redacted {@google.com>,
Redacted {@eeas.europa.cu™ Redacted {@eeas.europa.eu>, Redacted |
Redacted ‘Arvr.sk>, | ... Redacted {@ec.europa.eu>,
| Redacted @eceas.curopa.cu'l Redacted ‘Weeas.curopa. cu>fﬁé&§5§£&"
——— Redacted {@rvr.sk>, ! Redacted (@microsoft.com>, _"'hﬁé"diéié&"j
Redacted @pagellapolitica.it>, | Redacted i@bytedance.com™ | Redacted’
' Redacted {@necwsguardtech.com>, o
Redacted i@geas.curopa.eu"] Redacted {@)ceas.curopa.cu>, ‘{Redacted
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Redacted \@rsf.ore>, | Redacted i@newsguardtech.com>,
Redacted i(@ceas.curopa.cu't Redacted (Weceas.europa.cu>

Dear all,

We hope that - those who celebrated — had a nice Thanksgiving weekend and come back refreshed to the intense work going on
under the Code.

Let us take this occasion to follow-up - as agreed — on the last meeting of the crisis response subgroup regarding the necessary
follow-up on the Prague High-level multi-stakeholder event on the Future of the Internet of November 2, the afternoon
sessions whereof concentrated on disinformation and Central and Eastern Europe surrounding the war in Ukraine.

You can find the full agenda of the event here and a complete recording here. In addition, we attach the presentations given

by Redacted (FDMO) Redacted i(CEDMO); Redacted | (LAKMUSZ) andi Redacted i(Globsec).

As recalled at the meeting of the subgroup, Vice President Jourova made a strong call in her closing speech for platforms to
step up their action and measures to address disinformation on Ukraine in Central and Eastern Europe.

In that view, following up on her call, as indicated at the last mecting of the crisis subgroup, we ask platform signatories to
submit a short written summary by the 15 of December, explaining what concrete actions they are planning to take to
improve their measures to reduce disinformation on Ukraine in Central and Eastern Europe? We would like you to
concentrate in this regard in particular on information related to detection and content moderation capacities in the
languages concerned - as well as ensuring fact-checking, with the involvement of human resources and fact-checkers that
speak the languages concerned and have a knowledge of the national specificities. Likewise, we would like to understand your
policies and enforcement actions to improve demonetisation efforts in CEE, i.c. to avoid that advertising is supporting
disinformation in these languages, and to avoid that disinformation content in these languages 1s amplified through advertising
or disseminated in the form of advertisements.

We also look forward to receive from fact-checkers and civil society signatories their written short summary of their
experiences and findings related to disinformation on Ukraine in Central and Eastern Europe. This also by the 15% of
December.

We are looking forward to receiving your written inputs.

Kind regards,

Redacted
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European Commission

Communications Networks, Content & Technology (DG CNECT)

BU/25 05/61
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Organizer: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu : CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE@ec.europa.eu

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start Time: 2022-12-14T16:30:00+01:00

End Time: 2022-12-14T18:00:00+01:00

Attendees: i Redacted justin.tv,; Redacted -
{  Redacted __tiktok.com, i Redacted google.com, {Redacted;
i Redacted maldita.es,i Redacted twitter. com,-m;'c'{ié'

Redacted :vimeo.comé Redacted .
Redacted ]

Redacted

i Redacted eaca.eu,i

Redacted ifb.com, Redacted i
Redacted i@ec.europa.eu; Redacted 5
Redacted microsoft.com, Redacted i
Redacted _imicrosoft.com,i Redacted newsguardtech.com,
i Redacted google.com,i Redacted i
: Redacted eaca.eu, ! Redacted »google.com, Redacted !
f Redacted microsoft.com: Redacted :
g Redacted _globsec.org,! Redacted _igoogle.com,; | Redacted |
i Redacted ec.europa.eu, Redacted
inewsguardtech.com,! Redacted !
“ivosteurope.org, | Redacted twitch.tv, {Re
thebrightapp.comi” Redacted globsec.org, {1
i Redacted jaktog raf.hr,i Redacted i
i Redacted vimeo.com, | Redacted ;
Redacted crispthinking.com, & Redacted yvosteurope.org,
Redacted neva-labs.com, i __Redacted ___ 1
[ Redacted __bytedance.com, i Redacted fb.com, { Redacted |
" Redacted ___Isf.Org, | Redacted isupport avaaz. org, {Redacted:
""""" Redacted _@vaaz.org, Redacted imicrosoft.com,
Redacted  ifb.com,i Redacted ikinzen.com,
i Redacted twitch.tv. Redacted {
| Redacted __imicrosoft.comi Redacted igoogle.com, {redsceea
i Redacted rsf.org, i Redacted leui.eu,iRedacted!
Redacted demagog.org.pl, | Redacted ;
Redacted rvr.sk, § Redacted ec.europa.eu,
Redacted TVr.SKi...,......Redacted ;
Redacted imicrosoft.com, i Redacted ipagellapolitica.it,
Redacted newsguardtech.com,i Redacted i
Redacted iSf.0rg; Redacted newsguardtech.com,
; Redacted ec.europa.eu, : Redacted ieeas.europa.eu :
i Redacted ieeas.europa.eu, | Redacted  €€as.europa.eu :

i Redacted ieeas.europa.eu, | Redacted ieeas.europa.eu :
: Redacted \eeas.europa.eu,; Redacted }
i Redacted _ ©C.europa.eu,i Redacted E
i "Redacted  imeta.com, Eeq@ctea:rsf org : | Redacted rsf.org,! Redacted '
i Redacted iec.europa.eu; Redacted i
i Redacted bytedance.com, | Redacted i
[ Redacted __ bytedance.com, Redacted maldita.es,
H Redacted £c.europa.eu,; Redacted }
Redacted crispthinking.com, | "Redacted feedback.org :

Redacted _feedback.org, | Redacted feedback.org,

i Redacted globsec.org
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Attachment: CID:264FAC02DF94B4498A201C5BF4BF55F7@ec.europa.eu
Dear all,

Ahead of our meeting this afternoon, please find attached the proposed agenda.

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Dear all,
Ahead of our meeting this afternoon, please find attached the proposed agenda.
Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

In accordance with the calendar set forth in the Terms of Reference, we send you the recurring meeting
invitation for our bi-monthly meetings.

Looking forward to seeing you, kind regards,
Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID:
Passcode:
Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the
web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting>

Join with a video conferencing device
@vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu<mailto Jjjj@vteams tech.ec.europa.eu>

Video Conference ID; _

Alternate VTC
instructions<https://vp.tech.ec.europa.eu/teams/?conf=1232183990&ivr=teams&d=vp.tech.ec.europa.eu
&ip=147 67 .44 41&test=test_call&w>

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> |

Help<https://ec.europa.eu/newsroom/digit/items/692896> | Meeting
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- Ref. Ares(2022)8948639 - 22/12/2022

* X

* *
* *
* *
* * *
European
Commission
=" —————1
VERA JOUROVA THIERRY BRETON
V/ICE-PRESIDENT MEeMBER OF THE EUROPEAN COMMISSION
VALUES AND TRANSPARENCY INTERNAL MARKET

Brussels, 22 December 2022

Mr Shou Zi Chew
Chief Executive Officer

TikTok

Dear Mr Shou Zi Chew,

As Russia’s brutal war of aggression against Ukraine rages on, the Kremlin’s war
propaganda, disinformation and foreign interference continues to spread rapidly,
including on your services. We acknowledge the actions that signatories of the
2022 Code of Practice on Disinformation have taken since the beginning of the
war, yet we fail to see the step-change that the situation requires.

As you know, the EU has put in place a clear and robust framework through
several initiatives.

It adopted sanctions prohibiting the distribution of any content by a number of
Russian propaganda assets, including the Kremlins propaganda TV channels. In
addition, the sanctions include a prohibition of all advertisement of products and
services in the content of the entities subject to these sanctions. We count on
you to implement them fully across your services and to adopt efficient
safeguards against circumvention.

Last month, in Prague, at the conference on the Future of the Internet,
ministers, fact-checkers and civil society organisations identified shortcomings
and platforms’ vulnerabilities regarding the dissemination of disinformation in
Central and Eastern Europe and in the Baltic States. In view of the commitment
to implement the Code in all Member States and languages, we call upon all
platforms to step up their efforts in these areas of Europe.

Your commitments include: designing platform services with user safety firmly
in mind, providing appropriate mechanisms to avoid the viral spread of
disinformation, also when artificially amplified by bots or ‘fake accounts” among
others. Content moderation, including through fact-checking, must build upon
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sufficient technical, but also human capacities with the necessary language skills
and knowledge of the local specificities. Demonetisation of disinformation must
be also a clear marker of your efforts overall.

Fighting disinformation and granting visibility to trustworthy sources of
information are two sides of the same coin. It is paramount that online
platforms pay specific attention to independent news media and avoid measures
that negatively impact them. Protecting media freedom and pluralism also
requires sufficient capacities and a strong cooperation with civil society,
including media freedom organisations. It is in this spirit that the European
Commission has recently proposed the Media Freedom Act.

We trust your company will deliver in January strong reports, including detailed
information regarding actions related to disinformation on the war in Ukraine
and Covid-19, attesting a thorough implementation of all your commitments
and measures in all Member States.

This is an ultimate test for the success of the Code and we count on your active
engagement in the fight against disinformation to protect democracies.

Yours sincerely,

(e-signed) (e-signed)
Véra Jourova Thierry Breton
- Elect runifai}_v \'Egnvcl on 22/12/2022 20:05 (UTC+01) in accordance with Article 11 of Commission Decision (EU) 2021/2121
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
Start Time: 2023-01-11T16:30:00+01:00
End Time: 2023-01-11T18:00:00+01:00
Attendees: i Redacted tiktok.com, ! Redacted P
; Redacted irvr.sk Redacted i@ec.europa.eu,
Redacted google.com,.__Redacted |
\..Redacted _justin.tv,  Redacted _ Kinzen.com, Redacted | .
i Redacted €aca. eu, """""""""""""" Redacted . . §'r'f'i'165656'f'i"com { Redactea!
: Redacted fb.com, Redacted i
; Redacted i@ec.europa.eu, i Redacted |
Redacted _maldita.es, ! Redacted imicrosoft.com,
i Redacted microsoft.com,____Redacted _ i
________ Redacted newsguardtech.com; Redacted - R
Redacted google.com, Redacted eaca.eu, Redacted
Redacted igoogle com, Redacted microsoft.com,
Redacted a@globsec.org, : Redacted i
" Redacted _vimeo.com, ! Redacted bgoogle.com; Redacted |

Redacted ec.europa.eu,i Redacted i

inewsguardtech.com, | __ Redacted i

ivos’teurope.org, g Redacted twitch, tv,-Redacted'

...............

Redacted dglobsec. org,-.-Bs?ss.m..'
; Redacted :faktoqraf.hr.i Redacted
i Redacted vimeo.com; Redacted i
I "Redacted crispthinking.com, : Redacted Nosteurope.org,

i Redacted itwitter.com] Redacted neva-
labs.com, § Redacted ibytedance.com,: Redacted !
____ggggg_t_'e_'_'cj_'_'_'_rfb com,i Redacted rsf.org,! Redacted :
RedaciedSUPPOIt avaaz. org,.  Redacted avaaz.org,. ___Redacted |
¥ Redacted imicrosoft.com,; Redacted fb.com,
I __Redacted _@kinzen.com, £ Redacted itwitch.tv;_ Redacted !
i Redacted microsoft.com,. Redacted e
| Redacted google.com, | Redacted @avaghz”prg'ﬂ_ojfgszﬁ

i Redacted rsf.org, Redacted leui.eu; Redacted!

Redacted demagog.org.pl, i Redacted
Redacted irvr.sk, § Redacted microsoft.com,
i Redacted ipageliapoliticaiit,! Redacted !
i Redacted newsguardtech.com,: Redacted rsf.org,

] Redacted newsguardtech.com,; _ Redacted _}
Redacled twitter.com, Redacted eC. europa eu, _Redacted
Redacted £c.europa.eu, : Redacted ‘eeas.europa.eu :
Redacted ieeas.europa.eu, : Redacted eeas.europa.eu :

! Redacted ieeas.europa.eu, | Redacted €€as.europa.eu :
Redacted ©eeas.europa.eu, Redacted
Redacted _€C.europa.eu; Redacted e—
Redacted _imeta.com, { Redacted twitter.com :{ Redacted twitter.com,
Redacted rsf.org, { Redacted rsf.org,! Redactod :
i Redacted iec.europa.eu; Redacted §
i Redacted bytedance.com, Redacted ]
[ Redacted  bytedance.com,i Redacted ymaldita.es,
S - . i@ec.europa.eu, | Redacted i
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| Redacted Dtwitter.com
CID:EB2DEAGBSFEADDS4F92E1396C59CE8BEQ@ec.europa.eu
Dear all,
Ahead of our meeting tomorrow, please find attached the draft agenda.
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
Join on your computer or mobile a
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

Il G teams tech.ec.europa.eu<mailto Jj@vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu>

Video Conference |ID:
Alternate VTC

instructions<https://vp.tech.ec.europa.eu/teams/?conf=1232183990&ivr=teams&d=vp.tech.ec.europa.eu
&ip=147.67.44.41&test=test_call&w>

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
Sent: 1/20/2023 2:06:10 AM
To: Alexis Bley (EACA) (N @ <2ca.u); I (Gooc's) (N @< ooc'= cor; I

-@twitter.com];_ -ﬂtiktok.com];_ (Microsoft) u
G icrosoft.com]; |G (Goos'e) I C:zo0ze.com); I (TikTok)
- i<t ok.com]; Claudie Moreau (EACA) [ G <2c2.cu); I (Goozsle)

B ©:oocle.com]; David Goddard (DV) ([ @ doubleverify.com]; Emanuele Brandi (GDI)
-@disinformationindex.org]; _ (Google) _@google.com]; Fiona Campbell-Webster
T o <ciamath.com]; [ (TikTo«) G tiktok.com]; Gabrielle Robitaille

(WFA) I @ fanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) [ ]l @newsguardtech.com]; Ines Talavera
(1A8 Europe) |l @iabeurope eu]; Ingrid Hackett (MediaMath) [Jill@mediamath.com]; Israel Mirsky

@newsguardtech.com]; Janos Tamas Papp ([} @nmhh.hu); Justin Adler-Swanberg

(MediaMath) [[ll@mediamath.com]; | I @ meta.com]; Lisa Ginsborg (EDMO)
N cui.cu); I (vouTuoe) (I oo c.com); I
B G <t2.com]; Martin Sambrook (Ebiquity) ([ Gz 2<biavity.com]; I (Goog'e)
B G coosle.com]; I B G cta.com]; Rob Rakowitz (WFA/GARM)

G f2net.org]; Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me) @ whotargets. me); | (Google)

B ©coocle.com]); Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA) (I G v sk); Stephanie Posner (DV)

B 2 do bleverify.com); Timea Cerveriova (ERGA) (GGG s« GG

I @ microsoft.com]; Virginia Padovese (Newsguard) ([ G ncwscguardtech.com]; BIRGER Albin
B -c curopa.eu)

€L RABBACHIN Alberto ([ EEGEGEGEGEGEC << .curopa.cu); STUMP Krisztina [ Z <c.curopa.cu);
BRAIDA Mattia ([ @ <c curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ @<c curova.cu]; MEYER
stella (2 <c.curopa.eu]

Subject: Ad-scrutiny Subgroup (CoP Task-force) - regular meeting

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start; 1/30/2023 8:00:00 AM

End: 1/30/2023 9:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear colleagues,
We hope you are all doing fine amid this reporting period.

Looking ahead, we would like to call a first meeting of the Subgroup to kick off a discussion on work strands and
meetings for 2023.

Best wishes,
Rob and Albin
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
Sent: 1/31/2023 8:58:39 AM
To: Alexis Bley (EACA) (N @ <2ca.u); I (Gooc's) (NN @ ¢ ooc'= cor; I

-@twitter.com];_ -ﬂtiktok.com];— (Microsoft) [t-
G icrosoft.com]; |G (Goos'e) IR C:zo0ze.com); I (TikTok)
- i<t ok.com]; Claudie Moreau (EACA) [ G <2c2.cu); I (Goozsle)
B ¢ :oosle.com]; David Goddard (DV) ([ @doubleverify.com]; Emanuele Brandi (GDI)
-@disinformationindex.org]; _ (Google) _@google.com]; Fiona Campbell-Webster
T o <ciamath.com]; [ (TikTo«) G tiktok.com]; Gabrielle Robitaille
(WFA) I @ fanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) [ ]l @newsguardtech.com]; Ines Talavera
(1a8 Europe) |l @iabeurope eu]; Ingrid Hackett (MediaMath) [Jll@mediamath.com]; Israel Mirsky
B G o vvssuardtech.com]; Janos Tamas Papp ([ @~ mhh.hu]; Justin Adler-Swanberg
(MediaMath) [[lll@mediamath.com]; | N (W @ meta.com]; Lisa Ginsborg (EDMO)
N > -ui.cu); IR (vouTube) (NN @ <ooc e com; NN
G ctacom); I coiovity) (R G <biovity.com); I (Google)
B G coosle.com); I B G cta.com]; Rob Rakowitz (WFA/GARM)

G f2net.org]; Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me) [J@whotargets.me); | (Google)

B ©coocle.com]); Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA) (I G v sk); Stephanie Posner (DV)

B 2 do bleverify.com); Timea Cerveriova (ERGA) (GGG s« GG

I @ microsoft.com]; Virginia Padovese (Newsguard) ([ G newsguardtech.com);

I Gtwitter.com

€C: RABBACHIN Alberto (GGG << .curopa.cu); STUMP Krisztina [ EZ <c.curopa.cu);
BRAIDA Mattia ([ @ <c curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ @<c curova.eu]; FILIPEK
Jon G cc.curopa.eu]

Subject: Ad-scrutiny Subgroup (CoP Task-force) - regular meetings

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start; 2/13/2023 8:00:00 AM

End: 2/13/2023 9:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting 10: I
Passcode: [ I

Download Teams | Join on the web
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Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Vvideo Conference 1D: ||| GGz

Alternate VT instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

CcC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
1/31/2023 9:07:04 AM

Alexis Bley (EACA) [l G<aca.cv); I (Goos'o) B ©:ooc'e.com); N
-@twitter.com];_ -ﬂtiktok.com];— (Microsoft) .
G icrosoft.com]; |G (Goos'e) G :zo0ze.com); I (TikTok)
- i<t ok.com]; Claudie Moreau (EACA) (I G <2c2.cu); I (Goozsle)

B ©:oocle.com]; David Goddard (DV) ([ @ doubleverify.com]; Emanuele Brandi (GDI)
-@disinformationindex.org]; _ (Google) _@google.com]; Fiona Campbell-Webster
I 2 cdiamath.com]; [ (7o) R ti <ok com]; Gabrielle Robitaille

(WFA) [g.robitaille@wfanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) [ ] ]l @newsguardtech.com]; Ines Talavera
(1A8 Europe) [l @iabeurope eu]; Ingrid Hackett (MediaMath) i@ mediamath.com]; Israel Mirsky
@newsguardtech.com]; Janos Tamas Papp ([} @nmhh.hu); Justin Adler-Swanberg
(MediaMath) [[ll@mediamath.com]; | I @ meta.com]; Lisa Ginsborg (EDMO)
N > -ui.cu); IR (vouTube) (NN @ oo e com); N
G ctacom); I coiovity) N ©<biovity.com); [ (Google)
B G coosle.com); I B G cta.com]; Rob Rakowitz (WFA/GARM)

G =retorg); I BG /i tter.com); Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me)

e whotargets.me); I (Google) I @2oogle.com); Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA)
B G sk); stephanie Posner (OV) [ @ doubieverify.com]; Timea Cerveriova (ERGA)
B G s< I B icrosoft.com); Virginia Padovese (Newsguard)

B o vscuardiech.com)

RABBACHIN Alberto ([ EEGEGEGEGEGEC << .curopa.cu); STUMP Krisztina ([ Z <c.curopa.cu);
BRAIDA Mattia ([ @ << curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ << < rova.cu]; FILIPEK
Jon G cc.curopa.eu]

Ad-scrutiny Subgroup (CoP Task-force) - regular meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting

5/30/2023 8:00:00 AM
5/30/2023 9:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:

(none)

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting |0: I
Passcode: |

Download Teams | Join on the web

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED -
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY
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Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Vvideo Conference 1D: ||| N

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
Start Time: 2023-02-08T16:30:00+01:00
End Time: 2023-02-08T18:00:00+01:00
Attendees: Redacted @avaazorg,; _Redacted
" __________ Redacted g)newsguardtech com,! Redacted T
| Redacted _ dbtiktok. com, Redacted @maldita.es, _B_e_q;\_qg_gg'
Redacted @vimeo.com,;  Redacted | .
Redacted _@google com,i  Redacted _@kinzen.com,; .'_'__ng__a_gggg il
Redacted @eaca.eu; Redacted Dmicrosoft.com, redacrsd;
P Redacted @fb.com,| Redacted . =
Redacted “d)ec europa.eu,’ Redacted
| Redacted @microsoft.com, Redacted
i Redacted '@mlcrosoft com, Redacted @newsguardtech.com,
g Redacted @google.com, Redacted
| Redacted @eaca.eu,! Redacted @google.com, Redacted |
i ___Redacted __@microsoft.com, Redacted
| __Redacted "ﬁ)globsec org, Redacted il Sl
Redacted @Vimeo.com,! Redacted @goog!e com -ngf_(:_tgg
Redacted Pec.europa.eu; Redacted i
Redacted _@newsguardtech.com, _Redacted :
i ""Redacted 55vosteurope org, Redacted Dtwitch. tv, |
" Redacted  Bthebrightapp. com, Redacted Dglobsec.org, ; " Redacted.
| Redacted 'afaktograf hr, ! Redacted ;
i “Redacted @Crispthinking.com, Redacted @vosteurope.org,
Redacted @twmer.com, i Redacted i@neva-
labs.com, Redacted @Dbytedance.com, Redacted |
i Redacted @fb com, Redacted Arsf.org, Redacted i
.E;Z;';&;;@Eupport avaaz org,| Redacted @avaaz.org,:  Redacted |
Redacted @microsoft.com,: _Redacted fb.com,
Redacted __ @kinzen.com Redacted Dtwitch.iv] Redacted |
Redacted @microsoft.com,: Redacted ! :
i Redacted ted 2go0gle.com, Redacted Djustin.tv,i Redacted !
| Redacted q@rsf.org,i Redacted Deui.eu, | Redacted |
. Redacted Edemagqg_org pl,  Redacted !
Redacted  @rvr.sk, ! __Redacted @ec.europa.eu,
Redacted Bivrsk,  Redacted |
Redacted @microsoft.com, | Redacted @ pagellapolitica.it,
Redacted a)rsf org, i Redacted
Redacted @ﬁ“éWé'g’juardtech COm; Redacted Dtwitter.com :
Redacted Dtwitter.com, : Redacted Dec.europa. eu, Redacted
Redacted  @ec. europa.eu, Redacted @eeas europa.eu:

Redacted Qeeas.europa.eu,. Redacted  Deeas.europa.eu :
Redacted @eeas.europa.eu,; Redacted {@eeas.europa.eu :

Redacted @eeas. europa. eu,i Redacted |
i Redacted Eec europa. eu, Redacted i
i Redacted @meta com, i Redacted Bfeedback.org,
Redacted @ISf.0rg, ! Redacted @rsf.org,| Redacted
Redacted @ec europa. -6, Redacted X
Redacted ’ﬁ)bytedance com. Redacted
| Redacted | @B-ytedance com, | Redacted AMmaldita.es,
1468
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‘ Redacted |
i Redacted @éec.europa.eu

Dear all,

Ahead of our meeting this afternoon, please find attached the agenda.

We have also received alerts from members of the group that the amount of disinformation on social
media regarding the earthquakes in Turkey and Syria is rapidly growing. We suggest to discuss any
findings you may have at this stage about these narratives and their potential impact in the EU as part of
the regular tour de table, being mindful of course of the fact that this is an evolving new situation.

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
web<https://www_microsoft. com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting>

Join with a video conferencing device

Il @teams tech.ec.europa.eu<mailto Jjjfj@vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu>

Video Conference ID:
Alternate VTC
instructions

>

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.
Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> |
Help<https://ec.europa.eu/newsroom/digit/items/692896> | Meeting
options
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 2/16/2023 1:20:29 AM

To: anjabechmannATcc.au.dk _@cc,au.dk]; _ [-@twitter.com]; _
@tiktok.com]; (Microsoft) @microsoft.com];
tiktok.com]; (Vimeo) @vimeo.com]; (Google)
m. com]; mt\ pp) ‘gthebrighta pp.com]: mm

vimeo.com]; (Crisp) @crispthinking.com];_
(@meta.com]; Lucie Mala @firma.seznam.cz); (YouTube)
google.com]; ATeeas.europa.eu @eeas.europa.eu];

I
G et com ) [ (7vitch) ([l @twitch.tv]; Michal Feix (Seznam) [Jfj@ch-c.eu);
Michal Holas (Seznam) [[jj@ch-c.cu]; | (Goos'e) [l @2oos!e.com]; Omri Preiss (Alliance 4
Europe) [ @2"iancedeurope.cu); [ G < <25 curopa.eu; Ondrej Tolar
l_@firma.seznam.cz];_ [_@meta.com]; _@eeas.europa.eu; Paula
Gori [l @<vi.cu]; Petra de Place Blak ([JiiJ@ vuni-au.dk]; Richard Stansfield
B G < <-thinking.com]; [ (tvitte) G v itter.com);
B 1:c>: curopa.cu [ @ <<2s cvrora.cul; [ (Goos'e)
R @coocle.com]; @ < <25 e uropa.eu; Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA) (G2 <)
Timea Cerveriova (ERGA) [ <) I B G icro:oft.com);
B < <5 curopa.cu; RABBACHIN Alberto (G << curopa.cu); STUMP Krisztina
G << < uropa.cul; BURIAN Peter ([l @ cc. curopa.cu); BIRGER Albin

ec.europa.eu]

ccC BLASCHKE Yannic _@ec.europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia _@ec.europa.eu] ; KOLODZIEJSKA
Anna (GGG < <. rora.cu); FILIPEK Jon ([ <c curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
B ©cccuropa.ceu]

Subject: CoP - Integrity of Services Subgroup - regular meetings

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 2/28/2023 6:30:00 AM

End: 2/28/2023 8:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

—
passcode: ||

Download Teams | join on the web
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Join with a video conferencing device
-@vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference ID: _

Alfernate VT instructions

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
Sent: 2/16/2023 1:22:12 AM

To N < - I ..o ); S @ viter com); SR
R <. com; IR (Microsoft) (SR @ microsoft.com ), A
(Goosle) QN ©zo0sle.com); I (Goo:le) (NN @ <oox e com): I

R < <tok.com|; NN (Vimeo) NG imeo.com]; NN (Google)
B @ :oosle.com]; I (The Bright App) (i@ thebrightapp.com]; [ (Vimeo)
_@vimeo.com];_ (Crisp)_@crispthinking.com];_

I meta.com; Lucie Mala [ firma.seznam.cz); | (YouTube)
B G coosle.com]; lutz.guellnerATeeas.europa.eu R @<ceas.curopa.cu); [ NG
G ctocom); [ (7vitch) I @twitch.tv]; Michal Feix (Seznam) [j@ch-c.eu];
Michal Holas (Seznam) [l§@ch-c.eu); I (Goos'e) @200z e.com]; Omri Preiss (Alliance 4
Europe) (G2 ianceseurope.cu); | Z c <25 c uropa.eu; Ondrej Tolar

B G iirma.seznam.cz); [ G ot2.com ;G <25 .curopa.cu; Paula
Gori [l @<ui.cu); Petra de Place Blak ([ @ vni.2v.ok); NG
I - cispthinking.com]; [ (twitter) (G twitter.com];
sabrina.spielederATeeas.europa.cu [ N Gce2s.curopa.cu); I (Google)
B Gcoocle.com); I @ ccas.curopa.eu; Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA) (G G- <<);
Timea Cerveriové (ERGA) I IIEIEIIIGGEE @< ;I B @ icrosoft.com);
B 25 curopa.cu; RABBACHIN Alberto (G <c.curopa.eu); STUMP Krisztina
B - c.curopa.cu); BIRGER Albin [ e europa.eu); BURIAN Peter
B e curopa.eu)

o BLASCHKE Yannic [ I @<c curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia ([ @ cc.curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA
Anna [ G <c.<uropa.cu); FILIPEK Jon [ @cc.curopa.eu); GILLET Jeanne
_@ec.europa.eu]

Subject: CoP - Integrity of Services Subgroup - regular meetings

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 6/27/2023 6:30:00 AM

End: 6/27/2023 8:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting I0: SN
Passcode: || Il

Downdoad Teams | Join on the web
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

1475
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0001030

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY



Exhibit 110

1476



Organizer: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu : CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE@ec.europa.eu

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start Time: 2023-02-22T16:30:00+01:00
End Time: 2023-02-22T18:00:00+01:00
Attendees: Redacted @eaca.eu, Redacted @_f_q com,. Redacted |
Redacted 2nmhh.hu, Redacted i 77
Redacted __wfeedback.org; Redacted @ec.europa.eu.
Redacted Qec.europa.eu, __Redacted |
! Redacted i(@ec.europa.eu, Redacted Dtwitter. com,| Redacted
Redacted_ @maldita.es;  Redacted |
Redacted @tiktok.com; Redacted i@microsoft.com,
Redacted Dnewsguardtech.com,i Redacted
Redacted _@google.com,: Redacted @eaca.eu,; Redacted |
Redacted s’ﬁ)google com, Redacted ’d’)mlcrosoft com,
Redacted @alobsec.org,i Redacted ;
Redacted @feedback.org,' Redacted :
Redacted @vimeo com,i Redacted @google. Com,._ﬁgggt_:_!gg__
i Redacted _Dec. europa eu, Redacted i
| “Redacted _ @ec.europa.eu; Redacted QDeeas.europa.eu :
| Redacted |@eeas.europa. eu Redacted !
“ﬁé‘&ﬁﬁéﬁ“@’%éteurope org,| Redacted Dtwitch. tv] Redacted
Redacted @globsec. org,L Redacted |
"“Redacted _ (@faktografhr,i Redacted @vimeo.com,
to.. Redacted @crispthinking.com,!  Redacted |
i Redacted @vosteurope.org,: Redacted Dneva-labs.com,
; Redacted @globsec.org,! Redacted !
Redacted Dec. europa. eu;, Redacted @eeas.europa.eu :
Redacted  Deeas. europa.eu,; Redacted @fb,com,: Re
Redacted Qrsf.org; Redacted il
Redacted @bytedance.com,; Redacted Davaaz.org, ﬁg_u_af;
i Redacted ﬁ)google com,; Redacted RS .
: Redacted {@maldita.es,; Redacted Afb.com,. Redacted |
Redscted DKINZEN.COM) Redacted Dtwitch. tv, Redacted . |
Redacted ®Dmicrosoft.com,! Redacted Dgoogle.com,; Redacted;
Redacted @avaaz org,; Redacted @justin.tviRedacted]
Redacted @rsf.org, Redacted Q@eui.eu,; Redacted !
Redacted @demaqoa.ora.ol Recdacted
i Redacted @ec_elj'rbpa_eu Redacted o
i Redacted @crispthipking.com.. Redacted :
""ﬁé'ci'éi&ié&"""o’i"g'ii'bgle com, Redacted  Deeas.europa.eu :
{ Redacted @eeas europa.eu, Redacted i
: Redacted @rvrsk,i Redacted =~~~ Dec.europa.ey,,
Redacted Beeas europa eu,i Redacted @eeas.europa.eu__Bg}?_ﬁg?gg!j
Redacted _@rvr.sk, Redacted |
Redacted {@microsoft.com, Redacted ﬁ)pagellapolmca it,
Redacted _@bytedance.com; Redacted
i Redacted @Dnewsguardtech.com,; Redacted @eeas.europa.eu -
; Redacted @eeas.europa.eu Redacted @rsf.org,
Redacted @newsguardtech.com, .
Redacted @eeas.europa.eu,| Redacted @eeas europa. eu-_!'\:g __________ |

i Redacted @twitter com

1477
CONTAINS BUSINESS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. TT_HJC_003367
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED



Attachment: CID:7BCDB83F41ABAF4D9431B76412FE2798@ec.europa.eu

Dear all,

Ahead of this afternoon’s meeting, we send you the draft agenda for your consideration.

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

Looking forward to seeing you, Kind regards,
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

[l @ teams tech.ec.europa.eu<mailto Jfj@vteams. tech.ec.europa.eu>

Video Conference |D:
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

Sent: 3/8/2023 2:54:44 PM
To: :L Redacted @google.com]; Redacted @ec.europa.eu];? Redacted |
Redacted @tiktok.com]; Redacted @ec.europa.eul;i Redacted
Redacted £ aVaaZ.0rgJ: Redacted Bcrispthinking.com];i Redacted ©kinzen.com]; Redacted
“Redacted @eaca.eu]; Redacted @microsoft.com]: Redacted Bfb.com];
Redacted @ec.europa.eu];§ Redacted ’:'Dmaldita es],: Redacted :
Redacted @microsoft.com];i Redacted ‘Emmrosoft com];i Redacted :
Redacted ! i)newsguardtech com];i Redacted @goog!e com]; Redacted i
"""" R é’&;&i&&“w@eaca eul;i Redacted Dgoogle.com];i Redacted @microsoft.com];
Redacted Bglobsec.orgl; Redacted Bvimeo.com);i Redacted !
Redacted  @google.com]; Redacted @ec.europa.eu]; Redacted !
i Redacted i@newsguardtech.com] Redacted -’,5_0vosteun:)pe.org]gr Redacted
i Redacted @twitch.tv]i Redacted Rthebrightapp.com]; Redacted Dglobsec.org]; Redacted
i Redacted @faktograf.hr]; Redacted @vimeo.comJ;! | Redacted &
{"Redacted @vosteurope.org];! Redacted ﬁ)neva labs. com],- Redacted |
Redacted @bytedance.com]i Redacted 'it?dfl:».cc;m]5 Redacted ;@rsf.orgli Redacted i
| Redactea DSUPPOrt.avaaz.orgli  Redacted  @avaaz.orgl;: Redacted @google.com];
Redacted @microsoft.com];! Redacted @fb.com]; Redacted |
i Redacted DKiNzen.com] 3 Redacted Dtwitch.tv];i Redacted @mlcrosoft coml;.. "
Redacted @Justm tv]; Redacted @rsf.orgl; Redacted 'i}eul eu];i Redacted}
Redacted i@demagog.org.pl];i Redacted Brrskli  Redacted |
Redacted  @rvr.sk[;: Redacted @microsoft.com];;  Redacted !
| Redacted 2pagellapolitica.it];i Redacted @newsguardtech.com];i  Redacted

" Redacted @rsf.orgl;i

Redacted

Redacted @ec.europa.eul;i

@newsguardtech.com];i

CC: Redacted _

Redacted

Redacted ﬁ)eeas europa eu; Redacted DjUStin. tv:i Redacted IDjUSIN. tv,.neaactedﬁ) rstorg;  Redacted !
Redacted @ec.europa.euls Redacted @mﬁ-\'/—fed ance.com];! Redacted i
i_Redacted @bytedance com], Redacted @maidita.esl,i_ Redacted
Redacted @crispthinking.com];
Redacted Pfeedback.org]i  Redacted !
‘aﬁ)globsec org] Redacted 2google. com,' Redacted I.ir)twitter.com]

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Attachments: Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 080323 - Copy.docx
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 3/8/2023 3:30:00 PM
End: 3/8/2023 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none}

Dear all,

With apologies for the late circulation, please find attached the draft agenda for our meeting later this afternoon.

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
Passcode: |||

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
G teams tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference ID: [} | NG

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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EU CODE OF PRACTICE ON DISINFORMATION 2022

Subscription Document for Signatory ActiveFence

Name of the Signatory

ActiveFence

About the Signatory

[Provide a description of the Company/Organisation and the relevant products, activities and services it and its
subsidiaries offer, which are covered by the listed commitments and measures.]

ActiveFence is the leading tool stack for Trust & Safely teams, worldwide. By relying on ActiveFence's end-to-end
solution which combines automated content detection, agile moderation management, and scaleable Trust & Safety
intelligence - online piatforms across industries can keep users safe from the widest spectrum of online harm. This
includes protecting against risks io child safety, disinformation, fraud, hate speech, terror, nonconsensual pormography,
and more,

Using cutting-edge Al and a team of world-class subject-matter experts, ActiveFence's Online Integrity Platform
continuously collects, analyzes, and contextualizes data, to ensure that in an ever-changing world, customers are
always two steps ahead of bad actors. As aresult, Trust & Safety teams can be proactive, minimizing vielation
prevalence as well as legal and brand risks, while efficiently providing maximum protection to users across a multitude
of abuse areas and content formats, in 70+ languages.

Service name Description of the service

Trust and Safety as a Service - ActiveFence Al and online safety experts identify, qualify, map and explain emergent
misinformation

campaigns, inauthentic behavior and conspiracy theories across the indexed, deep and dark web. Covering over 80
languages, nuanced cultural subjects and event specific support.

Intelligence reports

Early Trend Detection

Election Integrity

Repeat Offender Monitoring

Bad Actor TTP's

Disinformation Campaign Network Mapping

o 0 I
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List of adopted commitments and measures Qualitative reporting
elements and service level

indicators
Commitment 29 - Relevant Measure 29.1 29.1.1 — Overarching Thematic
Signatories commit to conduct Reporting
research 29.1.2 — Transparency Centre
based on transparent will be updated with
methodology and ethical subset of Thematic Reporting
standards, as well as to share subject to ActiveFence
datasets, research Customer sign-off
findings and methodologies with 29.1.3- Types of research and
relevant audiences Thematic findings

can be shared — specific
methodologies are not

able to be shared at this
immediate point due to IP
considerations. ActiveFence
will seek to expand these
going forward.

Measure 29.2 29.2.1 — Overarching Thematic
Reporting

29.2.2 — Transparency Centre
will be updated with

subset of effectiveness
measures subject to
ActiveFence

Customer sign-off

29.2.3- Types of research and
Thematic findings

can be shared — specific
methodologies are not

able to be shared at this
immediate point due to IP
considerations. ActiveFence
will seek to expand these
going forward.

Measure 29.3 NA

Provide reasoning for the choice of commitments and measures, as well as future plans (if applicable)

Understanding the level of detail and overarching engagement. ActiveFence will contribute but may on occasion need
to recognize the confidential nature of our work in order to remain effective.

Doc 10: A
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IX. Permanent Task-force

List of adopted commitments and measures Qualitative reporting
elements and service level
indicators

Commitment 37 Measure 37.1 ActiveFence to confribute as

is appropriate based on the
scale of the reporting and
recognizing client
confidentiality

asure 37.2 ActiveFence to contribute as
is appropriate based on the
scale of the reporting and
recognizing client
confidentiality

Measure 37.3 ActiveFence to confribute as
is appropriate based on the
scale of the reporting and
recognizing client
confidentiality

Measure 37.4 ActiveFence to contribute as
is appropriate based on the
scale of the reporting and
recognizing client
confidentiality

Measure 37.5 ActiveFence to contribute as
is appropriate based on the
scale of the reporting and
recognizing client
confidentiality

Measure 37.6 ActiveFence to contribute as
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

03/22/2023

Doc 10: A
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Signature
Date and place

oo 1 A
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 3/24/2023 6:41:30 AM

To: Alexis Bley (IR @caca.cv); N G <t2.com); I (Science Feedback)

_@feedback.org]; BIRGER Albin _@ec.europa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic

B << curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia ([ @ cc.curopa.eul; Carlos Hernandez

o - (dita.cs); I S - <ok com; I N

@ icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe ([l @newsguardtech.com]; [ N

-@google.com]; Claudie Moreau _@eaca.eu];_ _@google.com];
—

I o icrosoft.com); Dominika Hadju (R @slobsec.orgl;

(Science Feedback) ([ @ feedback.org]; [ B /i <0 .com]; FILIPEK Jon
B G- curopa.cu; GILLET Jeanne [ cc.curopa.eul; lutz.guelinerATeeas.europa.eu

B <25 .curopa.eu]; Ines Narciso [l @vosteurope.org]; Jacquelyn Zehner
lizzehner@twitch.tv]; Jana Kazaz | lJ@s/obsec.org); Jelena Berkovic ([ G =ktograf.hrl; N
I B 2 i co.com]; John-Orr Hanna [ G crispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes
G ostcurope.org); Karolina Pietkiewicz [fJ@neva-labs.com]; Katarina Klingova
I < obsec.org]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna (I <c.curopa.cuj;

B ---s.cuopacu; [ G cta.com); Laura Le Roho R @rsforg); I
I N - (o dance.com); Luca Nicotra [ill@avaaz.org);
S ¢ cooc o com]; I B o - i)

G ete.com); I B G <inzen.com]; I B Ctvitch )
I B G icrosoft.com); [ B @ cooz e com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabral

B G-vaazor); I B Gustin.tv); Paul Coppin [ @ sf.orgl; Paula Gori
B @< uicu); Pawel Terpilowski | @ demagog.org.pl); Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA)
B - <;<'); RABBACHIN Alberto | ©<c.curopa.cu; Richard Stansfield
_@crispthinking.com];- Ix)twitter.com];_ (Google)

R ccoocle.com); I ~ << curcpa.cu [ @ ccas.curopa.eu); Stanislav
Matjeka —@rvr.sk]; STUMP Krisztina _@ec.europa.eu];
B 2 <25 .curopa.cu; Timea Cervenova (GGG TG
_@micww ft.com]; Tommaso Canelta -@pagellapuliLica.it];_
B t-d2nce.com]; Veena Mccoole [ @newsguardtech.com];
B --:;.curopa.cu; Vincent Berthier [l @rsf.org); Virginia Pavodese

I o152 orctechcom); I <c2s curopa e

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force): Follow-up meeting on discussion paper
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 3/28/2023 6:30:00 AM

End: 3/28/2023 7:15:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Dear all,

As agreed during our meeting on Wednesday, we are following up with an additional ad-hoc meeting for next week to
continue the conversation on the discussion paper, in particular with a view to the Digital Services Act (DSA).

We will be joined for this meeting by Commission colleagues working on the implementation of the DSA.
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We hope that this slot works you, kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here 1o join the mesting

ieeting 10: S
Passcode: [

Downioad Teams | Join onthe web

Join with a video conferencing device
-@‘ﬁ:eams,tecl'z«ec‘eure:ma‘eu

Video Conference ID: ||| N

Alternate VIC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn Maore | Help | Meeting opbions
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Messzge

From: CNECT-COP-TASK- FORCE@U: europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE @ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 3!171?023

2 Al
s ey (RN <o SN S o <o S

@icc.au.dk]; Antoine Bernard
@ feedback.org); Ben Kobren

@rsf.org); Balazs lo @nmhh.hul; Bastien Carniel
(@neeva.col; Carlos Hernandez @maldita.es); [N
tiktok.com]; .

micrazoft.cam|; Cecilia Kunz Paulzen
kreakom.dk]; Chine Labbe ([@newsguardtech.com];
&@gouﬂlc.ccm]: Clare Melford @disinformationindex.org
tiktok.com]; Claudie Moreaw @eacaev]
@microzelt.com]; David Goddard
@newsback.com); Dominika Fadju ([ 5 cbsec.orsl;
Emanucle Brand| ([l disinformationindex.org); Emmanuel Vincent (NG fccdoack.crs); [N
I oo B oo oo e oo Fiona Campbell-Webstar
B - -2 oh.com); Gabrielle Robitaille |@wianet.org); Gergely Lendvai
nmhh.hul; Gordon Crovitz ﬂewsﬂuurdt:ch.wmh
-#Teeas.eu"opa.eu < uropa eul; Gwenaelle Mercier (IIIE doteurope eul; Ines
Narciso Evosteurope.org); Ines Talavera iabeuropeeul; Ingrid Hackett
Mg com]; Israel Mirskst@g‘uardt:cn.mm]. tva Nenadic ([ G =u:
it el e thcon | D
thelwightapp.com]; lana Kazaz globsec.org]; Janos Tamas Papp
nmhh.hul; Jelena Berkovic faktograf.hr];
@vimeo.com]; Joana Triana [ilJ@disinfo.avaaz.org); John-Orr Hanna ([l
@ erispthinking.com]; lorge Gomes vosteurape.org); Justin Adler-Swanberg
@ mediamath.com]; i@ neva-labs.com]; Katarina Klingova
@adobe.com|; Katya Viadziorchyk
i s.org[, Kinga Osierda @demagog.org.p!; N <2: cvropa cu; [N
@meta.com); [N @me.com]; Laura Le Roho @rsf.org); Laura Moraes
@avaaz.orgl; Laun Terala @ewl.eul; Lisa L:Insnorg euleu); Luca Nicotra
I-l‘gJ.wu.sz orgl; Lucie Mala (I:Jfltma SEZNAM.CZ) (ngaoch com
@.mlcrmnrr com|; Marc Faddou| [ilj@aiforensics.org); Marina Sacristan

j@maldita.es);
(@eblquity.com];
@microsoft.com|; Matthias Forsterling EMA-HSH. de; Michal Feix
3 @ch-c.eu]; [N (N cooc'e.com); Nadia Guerienda Cabral
I i st cv); O Preiss (R =!'i2ncedeurope.eul; Ondrej Tolar
| = rrria. seznam. co; |G (et com); Paul Coppin (TN rsf.org); Paula

Gori | Z =i eu); Pawel Terpilowski | © d=m2go8.org. pl|; Petra de Place Blak

uni.au.dk); [ ERG—— @crispthinking.com); Richard Woods
n@disininrmmionindex.om|m@wfanﬂ.orﬂl; e
twitter,com]; 5am Jeffers @ whotargets.mel; (Google) (N ©:ocgle.com);
sarah Andrew ([l @2vaaz.0rg); Shivika Sharma logically.co.uk]; Slada EI Ramy
I-ii‘doteurope.euf; Sofie Antorini [[f@kreakom.dk]; @tiktok.com]; Sophie
Murphy Byrne (NG ocically.co.uk); ATeeas.europa.eu

@newsguardtech.com]; Virginia Padovese

Subject: RE: Empowerment of fact-checkers SG TF CoP //f Call for interest

This Message Is From an External Sender
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Erraturn: Tentative date for the first meeting is Monday 3 April at 16:00
Sorry for the mistake.

Fram: CNECT COP TASK FORCE

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:22 PM

To: 'Mexis Bley' <JIREsca.co-; TG B i<ro-cft.com>; ‘Anja Bechmann'

< 2.k Antoine Bernard' <l © sf.org>; 'Balazs Jo' <JE nrbb.hus; Bastien Carniel’

I = tc<dback.org>; 'Ben Kobren' <J]@neeva.cox; 'Carlos Hernande:' <JIE maldita.es>;

] tiktok.com>; [ B icrosof:. com>; ‘Cecilia Kunz Paulsen'
(@kreakom.dke; 'Chine Labbe' (@ newsguardtech.com>;

@google.com=; "Clare Melford' @disinformationindex.org>;

Dtiktok.com>; 'Claudie Moreau' U @google.coms;

' é_@microsoft.camx 'David Goddard' doubleverify.com=; 'Delphine
@newsback.com>; "Dominika Hadju' @globsec.org>; 'Elda Brogi'

eui.eus; 'Emanuele Brandi @disinformationindex.org>; 'Emmanuel Vincent'

@feedback.org>; _@vimeu.cum;‘,

gle.coms; ‘Fiona Camp @mediamath.com>; ‘Gabrielle Robitaille’

@wfanet.orgs; 'Gergely Lendvai' nmhh.huz; "‘Gordon Crovitz'
-@r\.ewsguardte:h.oom>; '4:5L:IELI.IWIERLumeeas.eurm:m.eu>'r ‘Gwenaelle
Mercer' <JIG doteurope eu; ines Narciso' [ & vosteurope org>; ‘Ines Talavera'
4l @ iabeurope.eux; ingrid Hackett” [ lll@mediamath.com>; "lsrael Mirsky'
c_@newsguardr.ech.comh; "lva Nenadic' -@EULQu); — <_@lwitch.tv>;
‘Jamaes Van Strander' _@mndmmath com>; — -@thcbrigh'app.com>; Jana
Kazaz' ‘gluhsec org>; "lanos Tamas Papp’ nmhlr huz; 'Jelena Berkovic'
_@faklogrm’ hr=; — <__mwmen com:>; 'Joana Triana’

@disinfo.avaaz.org>; _ a@crispthinking.com>; Jorge Gomes'

ath.com>; 'Karolina Pietkiewicz'
@globsec.org>; 'Kate Brightwell'

(@ aiforensics.org>; 'Kinga Osierda’

2l dpmagng org.pl>; I(LIMPAG Siim (EEAS)' -esv. BUropa.eus;

@me.com>; 'Laura Le Roho' -@rff org>; 'Laura Moraes'
_@a\raaznrgz 'Lauri Tierala'_@tul eu>; 'Lisa Ginsborg' ‘eul eu>; ‘Luca Nicotra'
vaazorg>; ‘Lucie Mala' R ©@firma.seznam.cz> " <A < :oogte.com>; N

| < @microsoft.com>; 'Marc Faddoul' <.Lﬂa|furensucs org>; 'Marina Sacristan'

maldita.es>; NG -GG o T Bl in:en com>; Mart:n

Sambrook' @ebiquity.com>; twitch.tv>;
(@microsoft.coms>; 'Matthias Forsterling' @MA-HSH.de>; ‘Michal Feix' @ch-c.eu>; 'Michal
Holas' <-@ch c.eu>; NG @google.com>; 'Nadia Guerlenda Cabral' Jilj@avaaz.org>; [l

justintva; 'Omri Preiss' @alliancedeurope.eus; 'Ondrej Tolar'

_@fwma.seznam.c::-, <_@fb.com>; 'Paul Coppin' -@rsf.org>; ‘Paula

Gorl' Weul.eu> 'Pawel Terpilowsk @demagog.org.pl>; ‘Petra de Place Blak'
(@uni.au.dk>; "Richard Stansfield @crispthinking.coms; ‘Richard Wouds'

B - isinformationindex.org>; 'Rob Rakowitz' [ @ vfaret.ore>; (N
R titter.com>; 'Sam Jeffers' @ whotargets.me>; (Google)' -@google coms;

‘Sarah Andrew' <{ @ avaaz.org>; ‘Shivika Sharma' logically.co.uk>; 'Siada El Ramy"
@doteurope.eu>; 'Sofie Antorini dk>; § tiktok.com>;
'Sophie Murphy Byrne® @logically.co.uk>; "SPIELEDER Sabrina (EEAS)' @eeas.europa.eu>;

'Stanislav Matejka' {@rvr.sk>; "Stephanie Posner' doubleverify.com>; 'Sykora
Ondrej' eeas.europa.eus; 'Tamara Daltroff' @eaca.eu=; '"Timea Cervefova [ERGA)'

1493

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0000753
NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY



- I -8l icrosoft com>; Tommaso Canetta - PagellaPolitica’
-@lpagellapnlit‘ica.ib; ‘Townsend Feeha -@iaheumpe.eu); Weena McCoole'

@newsguardtech.com>; 'Virginia Padovese’ @newsguardtech.com>
Ce: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CMECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eus
Subject: RE: Empowerment of fact-checkers G TF CoP // Call for interest

Dear Members of the Task-force,

This is a kind reminder about a new subgroup dedicated to the empowerment of fact-checkers. Please indicate, if not
yet done, whether you plan to take part in this subgroup and, if yes, who will represent your arganisation. We will send
an invitation to the first meeting (Thursday, 30 March at 16:00) tomorrow.

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

From CNECT COP TASK FORCE

To: Alexls Bley' <= eaca.co-; I B -~ icrosoft com>; 'Anja Bechmann'
I - 2 dk=; Antoine Bernard' <JJJE st org>; ‘Balazs Jo' <SS nmbh tuz; ‘Bastien Carniel
- (- cback.orgz; 'Ben Kobren' <Jl]@neeva co>; ‘Carlos Hernande:' <G maldita es=;
I N iktolc cor; N I - icrosoft.com>; ‘Cecilia Kunz Paulsen'
<JJll@kreakom.dk>; 'Chine Labbe' < RE nevspuardtech.com>; [ GG
< G oozl com>; 'Clare Melford" <IN E disinformationindex.org>; [ NGGEGN
S ol corr>; ‘Caudie Morea SR @ c-co.c>; N - © -0 . corm>;
T - icrosoft.com>; 'David Goddard <G doubleverify. com>; 'Delphine
Gatignol' <N 2 n: 5 'Dominika Hadju' < rg>; 'Elda Brogi'

@euieu: Fmanuele Brandi' -@dlslnfrzrmahonmdpx orgx; 'Emmanuel Vincent'
< @ fcodback.orz-; [ a
< 2o0gle.com>; ‘Fiona Campbell-Webster' <N G ¢ diamath.com>; ‘Gabrielle Robitaille'
S © «fanct.org>; ‘Gergely Lendvai' | . v hh.hu>; Gordon Crovit?!
4 e wsguardtech.com; 'GUELLNER Lutz (EEAS) <. @ cas.curopa.eu>; 'Gwenaelle
Mercier' [IRZ doteurcpe.eu>; 'Ines Narciso' <2 vosteurope.org>; 'Ines Talavera'
B icbeurope.eus; 'Ingrid Hackett' @ mediamath.com>; 'lsrael Mirsky'
2 e wsguardtech.com>; 'va Nenadic' < [N G cu.co>; NG G vitch b
‘James Van Strander' [ NN 2 mediamath.com:>; NGNGB - thcbrightapp.com:; 'lana
Kazaz' _@globsﬂp ‘Janos Tamas Papp _(m> ‘Jelena Ber-r.owc
4l @ disinfo.avaaz.org>; 'John Orr Hanna' _MMME Jorge Gomes'
T csteurope.org>; ustin Adler-Swanberg' <@ mediamath.com>; 'Karolina Pietkiewicz'
4R = neva-labs.com>; 'Katarina Klingova' <SR ¢ cbsec.org>; N
S 7z dobe.com>; 'Katya Viadziorchyk' 4l @aiforensics.org>; 'Kinga Osierda’
I - < orapop.or.plr; 'KUMPAS Siim (EEAS) S oox.curopa.cu>; (NN
4G .com>; - -_@M>r Laura Le Roho' -Mg‘); 'Laura Moraes'

Davaaz.org>; 'Lauri Tierala' SN evi.eu>; 'Lisa Ginsborg' @eui.eu>; 'Luca Nicotra'

avaazorg>, 'Lucie Mala' |20 rma seznam.cz>; (NGNGB G oo com>; T
T B cosoft.com>; "Marc Faddoul® @alforensics.org»; 'Marina Sacristan’
G - i T .o <-'ﬁ?kmzen com>; [N
I S - o icuity.com>; T < itch. >, T

@microsoft.com>; 'Matthias Forsterling' [Nl © MA-HSH.de>; ‘Michal Feix' [lll@ch-c.eu>; 'Michal

Holas' ch-c.eu>; TGN oogle.com>; 'Nadia Guerlenda Cabral' JJiill@avaaz.org>; [l
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it O Preiss' < @2 liancedeurope.eus; ‘Ondrej Tolar'
_@tirma.gemnm.::‘a‘: _' -w&m:\-; 'Faul Coppin' -Lf.nrg:\-; ‘Paula
Gori' ui.eu>; ‘Fawel Terpilowski demagog.org pl>; ‘Petra de Place Blak'

uni.au.dks; ‘Richard Stansfield" <R crisothinking com>:
_ﬂdisirl[umlaliunindex.urg‘:-; ‘Rob Ral&uwiu'_ﬂwgb; _'
it com; ‘Sam Jeffers' JEwhotargets me>: [ (Goocle) B2 ccogle com:;
‘sarah Andrev' R G 2v2a: on; N B :ic2) v .co.uk>; ‘Siada £l Ramy'
o orevrope o> NN Woiceavon. -, W W . <o
*Sophie Murphy Byrne' < ogically.co.uk>; 'SPIELEDER Sabrina (EEAS) <[ === curopa.eus;
*stanislav Matejka' <} = rvr <k Stephanie Posner [ o oub everify.com>; ‘Sykora
Ondre;' [N < = s cropa.eu>; 'Tamara Daltroff <R <2 cu>; 'Timea Cervefiov (ERGAJ'

rvr.sk>; [N B icrosoft.com>; Tommasa Canetta - PagellaPolitica’
I - ooccliapolitica.it>; ‘Townsend Feehan' [ll@iabeurope.cu>; 'Veena McCoole'
@newspuardtech.com>; Virginia Padovese' |G e sruardtect
Ce: STUNP Krisatina (CNECT) < < < curopa.cu>; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT)
Tec.europa ews; BLASCHKE Yannic (CNECT) muroga.cu>; BRAIDA Mattia

{enEcT) I - < = urona.cus; FILPEK Jon (CNECT) < < curopa.eus; GILAR Simen {CNECT)
B - .. opa.cu>; BIRGER Albin (CNECT) [ << curopa.cu>: KOLODZIEISKA Anna (CNECT)
- - opa.cu>; GILLET Jeanne (CNECT) <4SNN << curcpa.cu>; BURIAN Peter (CNECT)
< - c < 1 opacu>

Subject: Empowerment of fact-checkers 5G TF CaP // Call for interest

Dear Members of the Task-force,

As decided by the Task-farce Plenary in December, we would like to launch a new subgroup dedicated to the
empowerment of fact-checkers,
The main tasks foreseen in the Code for this subgroup are:

] Discuss the agreements between platforms and fact-checkers & coverage of all EU MS [QRE 30.1.1.)

4] Create the repository of fact-checks and establish its funding structure {Measure 31.3.) and its annual review

m Review the contextualisation of quantitative information provided by platforms about their actions to integrate
and showcase the work of fact-checking organisations [SU 31.1.3.)

4] Discuss technological solutions to facilitate the efficient use of the commeon repository across

platforms and languages [Measure 31.4.1)

s Explere further relevant reporting metrics on the fact-checking repesitory (QRE 31.3.1.)

We would be very grateful if you could indicate whether you plan to take part in this subgroup and, it yes, who will
represent your organisation. To this end, please inform us on CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu before 27 March.

We would propose that this subgroup is coordinated by the representatives of the fact-checkers and of the platforms.
We would very much appreciate expressions of interest in this regard.

We propose that the first meeting of the Subgroup is held on Monday 3 April at 16.00. The time for the regular meetings
can be then adjusted. In case you have constraints regarding this date, please let us know asap, 5o that we can take this
into account to schedule the meeting.

We are looking forward to your replies.
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
3/30/2023 7:35:45 AM

B i com; I Wl etvitter.com]; I (ccL») I @ microsoft.com];
_ -@google.com]; Bastien Carniel _@feedback.org];-

I @ meta.com); Jelena Berkovic [ 2 ktosraf.hrl; I (Goog'e)
N @ :oogle.com]; NN @ tiktok.com; N I @ b, todance.com];
G osically.co.uk; 'Timea Cervefiova (ERGA)' (G vr sk); Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA
-@agcom.it]; Carlos Hernandez-Echevarria _@maldita.es]; Marie BOHNER
I - 0.com]; Pawet Terpilowski ([ @dcmagos.org.pll; STUMP Krisztina
B - curopa.cu); RABBACHIN Alberto [ @ << curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic
B < c < uropa.eu); GILLET Jeanne ([ <c.curopa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia
I 0 <c.curopa.eu]; FILIPEK Jon [ @ ec.europa.eu]; BIRGER Albin
B - <uropa.eu); BURIAN Peter ([ @<c.curopa.eu]; GILAR Simon

B G < c curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna (G < curopa.cu]

Kick-off meeting // Empowerment of fact-checkers SG TF CoP
Microsoft Teams Meeting

4/3/2023 7:00:00 AM
4/3/2023 8:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:

{none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Task-force,

Thank you for your interest in the Empowerment of fact-checkers Subgroup.
Please find below the connectiion details to the kick-off meeting on Monday 3 April at 16:00.

As indicated, in view of the Code commitments we propose this Subgroup to work on the following:

e Agreements between platforms and fact-checkers & coverage of all EU MS (QRE 30.1.1.)

e Creation the repository of fact-checks and establish its funding structure (Measure 31.3.) and its annual
review

e Review the contextualisation of quantitative information provided by platforms about their
actions to intcgrate and showcase the work of fact-checking organisations (SL131.1.3.)

e Discuss technological solutions to facilitate the efficient use of the common repository across
platforms and languages (Measure 31.4.1)

e Explore further relevant reporting metrics on the fact-checking repository (QRE 31.3.1.)

We would propose that this subgroup is coordinated by the representatives of the fact-checkers an the platforms. We
would very much appreciate expressions of interest in this regard.

The agenda of the meeting and a link to the dedicated Teams space will follow.

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

Download Teams | loin on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
I @ vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference ID: ||| | N

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
Sent: 4/19/2023 1:42:38 AM

To: Alexis Bley ([l @<aca.cu); I B G ct2.com); Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback
B @ c<dback.org); BIRGER Albin ([ 2 <c.curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic
B < curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia ([l @cc.curopa.eul; Carlos Hernandez
I @ aldita.es); N (N -t ok.com; I
R @ icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe ([l @newsguardtech.com]; [
-@google.com]; Claudie Moreau _@eaca.eu]; _ -@google.com];
I B o icrosoft.com]; Dominika Hadju ([ @5'obsec.orgl; Emmanuel Vincent
(Science Feedback [ @feedoack.org); GG G <o .com]; FILIPEK Jon
B - curopa.cul; GILLET Jeanne [ <c.curop2 eul; A Tecas europa.eu
R © <25 curopa.eu]; Ines Narciso [ @ vosteurope.orgl; I EEEEGEGEGE
R @t vitch.tv]; Jana Kaza:z [ R 5 obsec.org); Jelena Berkovic [ G 2ktoeraf.hrl; N
I <o com ;I B <1 ispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes
I /ostcurope.org]; Karolina Pietkiewicz [l @neva-labs.com]; Katarina Klingova
B </ obsec.org]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ @ <c.curopa.cuj;

B ---s.cuopa.cu; [ B G cta.com]; Laura Le Roho e st ors); I
I N -0 tcdance.com]; Luca Nicotra [[ill@avaaz.org); I
B G ooz e .com]; Marina Sacristan ([ @ maldita.es) [ ENEEGEGEGEGEGE
I G eta.com); I G <inzen.com]; I R @ tvitch-v);
I B o icrosoft.com); I B @ :ooc/e. com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabral

Bl @2v22z.0rg); Olaf Cramme [ @iustin.tv]; Paul Coppin [ @rsf.org); Gori, Paula
G- cu); Pawel Terpilowski ([ @ demagoe.ore.pl]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA
I < <) RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) (G < <uropa.cu); Richard Stansfield
_@crispthinking.com];- lﬁtwitter.com];_ (Google

R 2 coocle.com); I A o225 curopa.cu [ @ coas curopa.eu); Stanislav
Matjeka ([ G5k STUMP Krisztina ([ G <c.curopa.eu);
B 2 <25 .curopa.cu; Timea Cervenova ([ GGG~ -s<; GG
-@miuuwft.curn]; Tommaso Canelta _@pagellapuliuw,il];—

B G5 tedance.com); Veena Mccoole [ @newseuardtech.com];
3

peeas.europa.eu; Vincent Berthier [l @rsf.orgl; Virginia Pavodese

—@newsguardtech.com]; WANGEN Patrice (EEAS —@eeas.europa.eu]
cc: BURIAN Peter (G cc.curopa.cu); GILAR Simon ([l @cc.curopa.eu)
Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Attachments: Agenda Subgroup Crisis Response 19.04.2023 (003).docx

This Message !é From an External Sender

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

Meeting ID: [
Passcode: -

Download Teams | Join on the web
Join with a video conferencing device
Bl G teams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference 1D: ||| EGzNG

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

4/21/2023 7:59:24 AM

Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) ([ @ feecback.orgl; @ ogically.co.uk; Carlos Herndndez-
Echevarria _@maldita.es];_ _@twitter.com];_@gmail.com;_
S @ :o0sle.com); Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA ([ lJ@ agcom.it); Jelena Berkovic
= ., =
I o5 tcdance.com); [ @t ktok.com; Marie BOHNER ([ @2 fo.com]; Marina
Sacristan -@maldita es]; Pawel Terpilowski _@demagog org.pl]; _ (Google)'
_@googlecoM Emeta comr@eeas .europa.eu; ‘Timea
Cervenova (ERGA)' rvr.sk CELA @microsoft.com]; STUMP Krisztina
B o< curopa.cu); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) (G <c.curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA
Anna ([ G <c.curopa.cu); GILAR Simon -ﬂec europa.eu]; FILIPEK Jon
B < curopa.cu); BLASCHKE Yannic [ @ <c.curopa.eu); BIRGER Albin
B - uopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia [ @<c.curopa.eu); GILLET Jeanne
N << <uropa.cu); BURIAN Peter [ @2c.curopa.eu]

CoP TF // SG Empowerment of fact-checkers meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting

4/26/2023 6:00:00 AM
4/26/2023 7:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

ThIS Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Empowerment of fact-checkers Subgroup,

As agreed at the kick-off meeting, the next meeting of the Subgroup will take place on 26 April {Wen) at 15:00.

Draft agenda:
1. Constitution of the Subgroup
2. The co-chair on the platform side (thanks to META for volunteering)
3. Initial feedback on the terms of reference for the Subgroup (draft to be circulated soon)
4. Q&A

As a reminder, the main deliverables foreseen in the Code for this subgroup are:

L

Agreements between platforms and fact-checkers & coverage of all EU MS (QRE 30.1.1.)

Create the repository of fact-checks and establish its funding structure (Measure 31.3.) and its annual review
Review the contextualisation of quantitative information provided by platforms about their actions to
integrate and showcase the work of fact-checking organisations (SLI 31.1.3.) — reference document

Discuss technological solutions to facilitate the efficient use of the common repository across platforms and
languages (Measure 31.4.1)

Explore further relevant reporting metrics on the fact-checking repository {QRE 31.3.1.)

Please note that we have created a dedicated Teams channel where all of you are added.
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Please find a connection details below.

Kind regards,
CoP Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Chick here o ioin the mesting

Meeting 10 I
Passcode: [

Download Teams | loinonthe web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ teams.tech.ec.europa.eu

video Conference iD: ||| | EGTTEIR

Alternate VIC Instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

&

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 5/4/2023 11:31:15 PM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) [ I @feedback.org);

-@logically.co.uk; Carlos Hernandez-Echevarria _@maldita.es];_ _@twitter.com];
B Gz qi-com; I - B G 2oose.com); Emmanuel Vincent
R 1 ccdback.org]; Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA ([l @2scom.it]; Jelena Berkovic

S o2 ], N N . o, A
_@bytedance.com];_@tiktok.com; Marie BOHNER _@afp.com]; Marina
sacristan (@ maldita.es); Pawet Terpilowski (@ dcmagog.ore.0!); [ (Goog'e)
R G zcogle.com]; I R & <t: con ;G < 25.curopa.eu; 'Timea
Cerverova (ERGA)' (GG < I <L~ [ @ icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta
I @pacellapolitica.it]; STUMP Krisztina ([ |l @ c.europa.eu); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT)
T @ << <uropa.eu); BIRGER Albin ([ R @cc.curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
B - <uropa.cu); FILIPEK Jon (G ec europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia
TG < <uropa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic [ <c.curopa.cu]; BURIAN Peter
B - curopa.cu); KOLODZIEISKA Anna [ G <c.curopa.eu]; GILAR Simon

B - <uropa.eul
Subject: CoP TF // SG Empowerment of fact-checkers meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 5/10/2023 6:00:00 AM
End: 5/10/2023 7:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Empowerment of fact-checkers Subgroup,

Please find below the connection details to our next meeting which will take place on Wen 10 May at 15:00 — 16:30.

Kind regards,
CoP Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here 1o ioin the mesting

vieeting 10, S
passcode: ||| I

o TR R L WL - e i i
Download Teams | Joinon the web
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Join with a video conferencing device
Il ©tcams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference 1D: ||| |  EGTGEG

Alternate V1O Instructions

Joining is avaiiable only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn Maore | Help | Meeting options
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 5/5/2023 8:11:26 AM
To: Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) ([ I @feccback.org]; [ @ ogically.co.uk; Carlos Herndndez-

Echevarria _@maldita.es];- _@twitter.com];_@gmail.com;_
I ©:00s!e.com]; Emmanuel Vincent |} @feedback.org]; Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA
I 2:com.it]; Jelena Berkovic [ G 2ktograf.br]; | N B @ ete.com); N
I o < dance.com; I @ tiktok.com; Marie BOHNER
_@afp.com]; Marina Sacristan _@maldita.es]; Pawel Terpilowski
I - -2¢2 orc o) I (Gooc') N <zcoqlc <or) M
G ot o) . G cc:s.curopa.eu; 'Timea Cervenova (ERGA)' (GG s«);
B <A B @ icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [lll@pagellapolitica.it]; STUMP Krisztina
_@ec europa.eu]; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ([ @ <c.curopa.eu]; BIRGER Albin
T - <uropa.eu); GILLET Jeanne (G <. <vropa.eu]; FILIPEK Jon

-@ec europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia [ Il @<c europa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic
I - <uropa.cu]; BURIAN Peter (@ cc curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna
I - curopa.cu); GILAR Simon ([ <c.curopa.eu]

CcC: Timea Cervenova || I @oms-s<); @ soocge.com; I @scogle.com
Subject: CoP TF // SG Empowerment of fact-checkers meeting

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 5/17/2023 6:00:00 AM

End: 5/17/2023 7:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

Thls Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Empowerment of fact-checkers Subgroup,

Please note that we have to re-schedule the meeting as per Carlos request.
It will take place on 17 May at 15-16:30.

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
Click here to ioin the mesting

Meeting ID: I
Passcode: || N

Download Teams | Jeinon the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ teams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference iD: | NN

1% y g o, ' £ 1 3 e | 1'—-\ e
Alternate VTC mstructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting ootions
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 5/16/2023 8:12:35 AM

To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Alexis Bley [ @ eaca.cv); N Bl G eta.com);
Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) _@feedback.org]; BIRGER Albin ec.europa.eu];
BLASCHKE Yannic ([ NI @<c.curopa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia ([ G <c.curopa.eu]; Carlos
Hernande: [ @2 dita.es); GG G < o< com); G §
G icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe [l @newsguardtech.com]; | N @tvitter.com];
_ -@google.com]; Claudie Moreau _@eaca.eu];_
B 2 cooc'e.com); N B & icrosoft.com]; Dominika Hadju
I 5 cobsec.org); Elena Calistru [[ill@funky.ong]; Emmanuel Vincent (Science Feedback)
T G ecdback.org); GG B 2 <o com]; FILIPEK Jon
B2 << curopa.eu); GILLET Jeanne (G o curopa.cu); A Teeas curopa.cu
B << curopa.eu]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson |l @ democracy-reporting.org); Ines
Narciso [ @ vosteurope.org; Irene Larraz [ @newtral.os); G
-@tW|tch tv]; Jana Kaza:z [l @zl obsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic |G 2k tograf.hr); N
I i co.com]; Joao Ribeiro [ @vosteurope.org]; I B
R @ crisothinking.com]; Jorge Gomes [ @ vosteurope.org); N B @<=
labs.com]; Katarina Klingova [ I @< obsec.org); Katya Viadziorchyk [l @aiforensics.org];
koLopziesskA Anna (G <c curopa.eu); KUKLIS Lubos (G < curopa.cu);
B <25 .<uropa.cu; [ B @ <ta.com]; Laura Le Roho [justice2@rsf.org]; [
I B 2 tcdance.com]; Luca Nicotra [@avaaz.ore); [
I G coosle.com]; Marilin Gonzalo (G newtral.es]; Marina Sacristan
- ) S S S o)
I ot vitehtv); I B icrosoft.com]; Michael Meyer
[-@democracy -reporting.org]; -@google com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral
B eveazor) G stin.tv); Paul Coppin [ @ sf.org); Gori, Paula
B ©cuicu); Pawel Terpilowski @demagog.org.pl]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA)
B <5 r); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ([ @ <c.curopa.cu); Richard Stansfield
—@uibpthinking.cum]; Salvatore Romano -@difurerlbiub,urg];_ (Gouogle)
EEE Ccoocle.com); I A << 2s.curopa.cu ([ @ cc2s.curopa.eu]; Stanislav
Matjeka (G s« STUMP Krisztina (G <c.curopa.cu);
_@eeas.europa.eu,‘ Timea Cervenova _@rvr.sk];_
R @ microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @vagellapolitica.it]; [ GG
_@bytedance.com]; Veena Mccoole _@newsguardtech.com];
B -5 curopa.cu; Vincent Berthier ([l @rsf.orgl; Virginia Pavodese
S vscuardtech.com]; WANGEN Patrice (EEAS) (G cc25.curopa.cu]
Bl G sf.org; Timea Cervenova [ @oms.sk]

CC:

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup - Second Session on DSA and rapid response system
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 5/22/2023 8:00:00 AM

End: 5/22/2023 8:45:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Th|s Message Is F rom an External Sender

Dear all,
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With apologies for the inconvenience, we need to relocate our session to Monday afternoon to resolve scheduling
conflicts in the context of next week’s EDMO conference.

We hope that the new timing equally works for you.
Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Dear all,

As discussed, we send you hereby the invitation and connection details for our second session on the DSA and the rapid
response system, based on the received questions.

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Cligk bere 1o join the meeling

Meeting 10:
Passcode: -

Download Teams oinon the wen

Join with a video conferencing device
Bl icoms techieceuropaey

Video Conference {D: ||| | GGz

Alternats VIO instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Heip | Meeting options
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 5/16/2023 7:53:23 AM

To: Carlos Hernandez [l @maldita.es); GILAR Simon (2 <c.curopa.cul; N
S -0 - o), S S ¢ oo > o), S SC -, S
B G <tok.com]; Gordon Crovitz ([l @newsguardtech.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral
B 22vaazore ;I Bl @<inzen.com); Alexis Bley [ G <zc2<u); I B
G icrosoft.com)]; [ B G . com]; BLASCHKE Yannic
S .= I CREe <rso o N
I B G icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe ([ @ newsguardtech.com); [
B 2200z le.com]; Claudie Moreau ([ @<2<2.<v); G T @ :ooc/c.com);
I B @ icrosoft.com); Dominika Hadju (@< obsec.orz); G
B i co.com); I B ©2oocle com]; GILLET Jeanne
B @< curopa.cu); Inés Narciso [ @ vosteurope.org); N @ tvitch tv);
B Bt cbrightapp.com]; Jana Kazaz [ lll@globsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic
I <", A S  <o.co) I
I G <rispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes [ @ vosteurope.org]; G B G <2
labs.com]; | GGG Gy tedance.com); [N @ et2.com]; Laura Le Roho
I G sf.org); Luana Lo Piccolo [ill@support.avaaz.org); Luca Nicotra [[ill@avaaz.org); [N
A I i crosoft.com]; N - - com|; I
Bl ckinzen.com); G T 2tvicch.); [ B icrosoft.com]; Paul
Coppin ([ @15t .org); Gori, Paula [ ll@eui.eu); Pawel Terpilowski
T o i< agos.org.pl); Stanislav Matejka (I @rvr.sk); STUMP Krisztina
G < < opa.cu); Timea Cervenova ([ < G
I G microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @pageliapolitica.it]; Veena McCoole
_@newsguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier _r@rsf.org]; Virginia Padovese
B < vscuardtech.com]; BURIAN Peter (G <c.curopz.cul; R ©<5' ¢
I WG vitter.com); Katya Viadziorchyk (Al Forensics) [[Jj@ziforensics.org]; Salvatore
B 2:iforensics.org]
CC: FILIPEK Jon -@ec.eutupa.eu]; _@eeas.eurupa.eu; _@eeas.euwpa.eu;
WANGEN Patrice (EEAS) [ G - - - op2.cu); MERISIO Silvia
- uopa<u I B i << din.com); [l @rsf.org; KOLODZIEISKA
Ann (R o . c.ropa.c.l; SN (RN o b <o o ; I
I B b tedance.com]; Marina Sacristan ([ i@ maldita.es]; BRAIDA Mattia
—@ec.europa‘eu]; Richard Stansfield _@crispthinking.com];
B @ ccdback.org; Bastien Carniel ([l @fecdback.org); Katarina Klingova
T o c obsecoc); I @cooc e com; I (7vitter) (G tvitter.com);
T G ota.com); IR @222 KUKLIS Lubos

O @ - .rop:.u); IR GG i in.com)

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force)} Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 5/17/2023 7:30:00 AM

End: 5/17/2023 8:15:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (hone)

This Message Is From an External Sender
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Dear all,

are following up on the last subgroup session’s conclusion to prioritise the clarification of platform signatories’ DSA
related questions with regards to continuing the work on the rapid response system. Since DSA colleagues have an
overlapping commitment for tomorrow’s meeting, we propose the following two actions:
1. To shorten tomorrow’s regular meeting to 45 minutes (focussing on the regular agenda point of exchanging on
the latest threats and narratives)
2. To hold a dedicated meeting with DSA colleagues next week Wednesday, 16:30 to 17:15

We will send you an invitation for the meeting with the DSA colleagues shortly.
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

Meeting ID: [N
Passcode: -

Dawnload Teams [ Joinon the web

Join with a video conferencing device

Bl G cans techeceuropa.eu

Video Conference iD: ||| | EGczNB

Alternate VIC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

s R e |3 Aontimer meyFieon
Learn Mors | Help | Mesting options
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EUROPEAN COMMISSION

DIRECTORATE-GENERAL FOR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, CONTENT AND
TECHNOLOGY

Media Policy
Media Convergence and Social Media

Fifth plenary meeting of the Code of Practice’s permanent
Task-Force

5 June 2023, 10:30 - 17:00

Robert Schuman Room - Berlaymont, Rue de la Loi 200, 1040
Brussels, Belgium

From 09:30 Arrival & security check

10:00-10:30 Welcome coffee

1. Keynote speeches

10:30-10:50 Red aCted

2. a) Introduction of new Signatories

10:50-11:15 b) ERGA support to the monitoring of the Code

Redacted

11:15-11:30 Coffee break

3. Subgroups reporting to the Task-force Plenary on their
activities:
e SG Monitoring and Reporting
e SG Integrity of Services
e SG Crisis Response
11:30-12:45 e SG Transparency Centre
e SG Outreach
» SG Ad Scrutiny
e SG Fact-checking

(Presentation by the Subgroup coordinators followed by
discussion)

1518
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4. Preparation for the 2024 Elections (work planned for the
year ahead)

12:45-1:00 (Introduction by the Commission and presentation by the
WaG)
13:00-14:15 Lunch
5. Opening remarks for the afternoon session
14:15-14:30

Redacted

6. Thematic session #1 — New developments on generative Al
14:30-15:30 and its impact on disinformation & relevant user
empowerment tools

15:30-15:45 Coffee break

15:45-16:45 7. Thematic session #2 — Access to data for research

8. Next steps on the implementation of the Code, reporting
and the Task-force's work

16:45-16:50
Redacted
16:50-17:00 9. AOB
2
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 6/8/2023 3:01:23 AM
To: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria ([ ll@maldita.es]; Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback)

_@feedback.org];-@Iogically.co.uk;_ _@google.com]; Emmanuel
vincent ([} @feedback.org]; Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA ([l @2gcom.it]; Jelena Berkovic
O - e~ |, I N o, A
B b tedance.com]; [ @t ktok.com; Marie BOHNER (2 2/ .com]; Marina
Sacristan _@maidita.es]; Pawet Terpilowski _@demagog.org.pl];_ (Google)
T @ coocle.com]; I G <t: com); I < <25 c uropa.cu; Timea
Cervenova (ERGA) [IIGE G < . Bl G icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta
R @0:celizpolitica.it]; [ B @i kedin.com); Irene Larraz ([ @ newtral.es);
I ouub: I @ coosle.com); I Linked n [ @' inkedin.com]

£c: B G viter.com); @ ail.com; STUMP Krisztina ([ @<c.curopa.cul;
RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) (I @ <c curopa.eu]; BIRGER Albin ([ <c curopa.eu); GILLET
Jeanne [ << .curopa.cu); FILPEK Jon (2 2<.curopa.eul; BRAIDA Mattia
B o < c.curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic [ G <c.curopa.eu]; BURIAN Peter
B - <uropa.cul; KOLODZIEISKA Anna (I < <urora.cul; GILAR Simon
B curopa.eu)

Subject: SG Fact-checking Meeting

Attachments: image002.jpg; image001.jpg; image002.jpg

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 6/15/2023 6:00:00 AM

End: 6/15/2023 7:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Empowering Fact-checkers SG,
Please find the connection detalls to the next SG meeting which will take piace on Thu 15.06 at 15:00 - 16:00.

Best,
CoP Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to ioin the meeling

vieeing 10: IS

ms | doin.on the web
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Join with a video conferencing device
Il ©vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference ID: _

Albarriota VT tratreistinme
Alternate VIC instrugtions

Joining is avaiiable only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

1 More | Help | Meeting options

From: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria <} @ maldita.es>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:33 PM
To: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>

Cc: Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) < I @eccback.ore>; R @ ozically.co.uk; GG
<l twitter.com>; I @=mail.com; I S © 200 e com>; Emmanuel
Vincent I @feedback.org>; Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA [ @22com.it>; Jelena
serkovic G ok ozraf hv>; I R etz cor>; N
Y b ccance.com>; I ©tiktok.com; Marie BOHNER <2/ 0.com>;
Marina Sacristan <} lll@maldita.es>; Pawet Terpilowski <5 IR G denagoz.orz.0!>; [

I oo <) IR ©oo:o.com>; IR S - corm 5YKORA Ondrej
(EEAS) I G < <25 curopa.eu>; Timea Cerveriova (ERGA) <IEER 2 << GG
(CELA YR @ microsoft.com>; Tommaso Canetta <JJill@pagellapolitica.it>; STUMP Krisztina (CNECT)
G < < uropa.cu>; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) [ <c.curopa.eu>; BIRGER
Albin (CNECT) <G cc.curopa.cu>; GILLET Jeanne (CNECT) [ G cc.curopa.cu>; FILIPEK
Jon (CNECT) S} <c.curopa.eu>; BRAIDA Mattia (CNECT) <@ cc.curopa.eu>; BLASCHKE
Yannic (CNECT) <} G cc.curopa.cu>; BURIAN Peter (CNECT) <l @<c.curopa.eu>;
koLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT) <G cc.curopa.cu>; GILAR Simon (CNECT)
< 2 << curopa.cu

ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Re: SG Fact-checking Meeting Tue. 3pm?

Dear All,

The Commission team will not be available at that time. Let's wait until after the assembly.
Best,

Carlos

Carlos Herniandez-Echevarria @carlos_hem
Assistant Director, Head of Public Policy & Institutional
Development

Maldita.es is a nonprofit media outlet and a foundation that fights against disinformation through Journalism and fact-checking, Education, Research
and Data in new formats.

EU Transparency register _
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Hazte Maldit@ en hittps://comunidad.maldita.es

El jue, 1 jun 2023 a las 12:33, Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria (-@Mﬂ escribio:
Dear All,
I'm travelling most of the next two weeks so [ was wondering if it would be possible to have a meeting
to pick it where we left it yesterday on Tuesday June 6th at the usual 3pm. It doesn't conflict with
other SGs that I'm aware of.

Best,

Carlos

Carlos Herniandez-Echevarria @carlos_hem
Assistant Director, Head of Public Policy & Institutional

Development

Maldita.es is a nonprofit media outlet and a foundation that fights against disinformation through Journalism and fact-checking, Education,
Research and Data in new formats.
EU Transparency register

Hazte Maldit@ en hilps://comunidad.maldita.es

Maldita.es — Periodismo para que no te la cuelen
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 6/13/2023 1:39:33 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Alexis Bley (EACA) [l @caca.cul; I (Goosle)

_@google.com];_ _@twitter.com];— _@tiktok.com];
I (Vicrosoft) I @ icrosoft.com]; |G (Goos'e)

B @ coocle.com); I (7i<Tok) G t<tok.com); Claudie Moreau (EACA)

I C-ac:cu ) I (Gooz'e) I @ 2oos/e.com]; David Goddard (DV)
_@doub!everify.com]; Emanuele Brandi (GDI) _@disinformationindex.org];_

(Google) Il @google.com]; Fiona Campbell-Webster ([ G <diamath.com); [ G
(TikTok) (= tiktok.com]; Gabrielle Robitaille (WFA) [ il @wfanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz

(Newsguard) I @newsguardtech.com]; Ines Talavera (1AB Europe) [ilJ@iabeurope.eu; Ingrid
Hackett (MediaMath) [ ll@mediamath.com]; Israel Mirsky [ ]l @newsguardtech.com]; Janos Tamas
Papp I @ ~hh.hu); Justin Adler-Swanberg (MediaMath) [JJlie mediamath.com; | N
B @ eta.com); Lisa Ginsborg (EDMO) (G- <v); I (YouTube)
- < - o, S I -2 <o I . )
(I < <biquity.com; N (Google) (@ zoog|e.com); NN
@ eta.com]; Rob Rakowitz (WFA/GARM) [ @ wfanet.ore); D
Bt vitter.com]; Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me) i@ whotargets.me); | (Google)

B @:oocle.com); Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA) (@ sk); Stephanie Posner (DV)
I 2 o oubleverify.com]; Timea Cerveova (ERGA) (G s« N
I @ microsoft.com); Virginia Padovese (Newsguard) || | G newsguardtech.com]; Amit Dar
I @:ctivefence.com]; Carlos Hernandez |G maldita.es); 'Irene Larraz' [ @newtral.es);
'David Reis' [Jlf@activefence.com]; Marilin Gonzalo (| @ newtral .es); 'Marina Sacristan'

B 2 dita.es); 'Nathalia Watkins' ([l @activefence.com]; 'Peter Jancarik'
—@ﬁrma.seznam.cz]

o RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ([ @ oc curopa.eu); STUMP Krisztina [ @<c.curopa.cu);
BRAIDA Mattia ([ @<c.curopa.eu); KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ @<c.curopa.cu]; BIRGER
Albin [ @<c.curopa.cul; I (Goos'e) (R @zoogle.com) [ @google.com];
I N oo - < ;IR SR o i< cor; IR
S @ inkedin.com); |G dsinformationindex.org

Subject: Ad-scrutiny Subgroup (CoP Task-force) - regular meeting

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 6/26/2023 8:00:00 AM

End: 6/26/2023 9:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (nhone)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Due to conflicting agendas we will reschedule the SG meeting by one week

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
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Click here 1o ioin the mesting

veeiing 1o S
Passcode: ||| N

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
G vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference iD: |||} I I

Alternate VIO inctruchions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting aotions
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE®@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 6/23/2023 1:42:41 AM

To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; GILAR Simon [z <c.curopa.cu);
S o o), S SR o <o S
B 2 :o0s'ecom); I @l @kinzen.com]; Alexis Bley [l @<aca.eul; Anahita Valakehe ||}
G icrosoft.com]; Ania Helseth ([l @b.com); BLASCHKE Yannic
B - . opa.cu); Carlos Hernandez (R @maldita.es); [ B
_@microsoﬂ.com];-_ _@microsoft.com]; Chine Labbe
B < vvszuardtech.com]; [ B & c ooz ¢ .com; Claudie Moreau
B G- <o I B @ icrosoft.com]; Dominika Hadju
T G c obsec.org]; GILLET Jeanne | < c.curopa.eu); Gordon Crovitz
I G o visguardtech.com]; Inés Narciso ([ G vosteurope.org]; | NG
G tvitch.tv]; James Ward [l@thebrightapp.com]; Jana Kazaz | E s obsec.org); Jelena Berkovic
I @ 2 tograf.hr]; N I - i <o.com]; I
R @< ispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes [ @ vostevrope.org); G B 2 < 2
labs.com; [ GGz TEREG -y tcdance.com]; N B @ eta.com]; Laura Le Roho
G s .org); Luana Lo Piccolo [JJll@support.avaaz.org); Luca Nicotra [ @avaaz.org); [
N < oo le.com]; NN N - icrosoft.com]; I
l_@nneta com]; NN (N ©inzen com]; N (I @ vitch.+v);
I B o icrosoft.com); I I ©<oosle.com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabral
B ezvaazorg); I B ©ivstin tv); Paul Coppin [ @rsf.org); Gori, Paula
R G-ui.cu); Pawel Terpilowski [ @ demagog.org.pl); Stanislav Matejka
B sk sTUMP Krisztina [ @<c.curopa.eu); Timea Cervenova
B < N B G icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta
-@pagellapolitica.it]; Veena McCoole _@newsguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier
R @5t .org); Virginia Padovese (G newsguardtech.com]; BURIAN Peter
-ﬂec.europa.eu];--@esr,gr;- -@tw[tter.com]; Katya Viadziorchyk (Al
Forensics) [ @aiforensics.org); salvatore [l @aiforensics.org]
G FILIPEK Jon -@ec.eurupa.eu]; _ﬂeeah.eurupa.eu; -)eeab.eur vpa.eu;
WANGEN patrice (EEAS) [ IEGNNGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE - o2 <ul; MERISIO Silvia
S o curopa.cul; IR A Tecas.curopa.cu [ G ccas.curopa.cu); [ @ivstin tv;
-@}ustin,tv;-@rsf.org; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna _@ec.europa.eu];_
I G5y tcdance.com; [ B >\ < 0ance.com]; Marina Sacristan
-@maidita.es]; BRAIDA Mattia _@ec,eumpa.eu]; Richard Stansfield
TG rishthinking.com ;[ @fecdback org; Bastien Carniel ([ @feedback.org);
Katarina Klingova _@glabsec.org]; _@google.mm;—@iag,gr; KUKLIS Lubos
S - - ov- ), S S o con ), S
T G inkedin.com]

Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-farce) Meeting
Attachments: image001l.png

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 7/5/2023 7:30:00 AM

End: 7/5/2023 9:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: [none)

This Message Is From an External Sender
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Dear Members of the Crisis Respanse Subgroup,

Due to a scheduling conflict, the chairs of the subgroup are unfortunately unable to chair our meeting next week. We
therefore propose to move the meeting by one week to 5 July. To avoid an accumulation of three meetings in July as a
result from this, we’ll add an agenda item to discuss the frequency of meetings of the subgroup during and after the
summer months.

Discussion Paper.docx) and make any editing suggestions and comments you still see necessary in the framing text
(pp.1-4). Where previous comments have already been addressed or clarified, please also consider closing them, which
will make our next editing round faster.,

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
Click heve to join the meeting

veeting 1>
Passcode: ||| N

Join with a video conferencing device
..@v'ieams:,te{:h,ec,ﬁu!‘{){:}a,ea_a

Video Conference iD: ||| GTGzG

Alternate VIC instructions
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Joining is avaiiable only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn Mare | Help | Mesting optlons
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 6/28/2023 8:42:26 AM
To: Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) ([ I @feccback.org]; [l @ ogically.co.uk; Carlos Herndndez-

Echevarria _@maldita.es];— _@microsoft.com]; _
B ©:005!e.com]; Emmanuel Vincent [l @feedback.org); Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA
G -cco.t; I G <edin.com]; Irene Larraz [ G rewtral.es);
Jelena Berkovic | @ f=ktoeraf.br; N G et=-com); G
_@bytedance.com]; _ YouTube _@google.com];
R 2t <tok.com; Marie BOHNER |G 210 .com); Marina Sacristan ([l @maldita.es];
i <<dn [ @ inkedin.com]; Pawel Terpilowski ([ | | I @ demagog.org.n!];
B (Goocle)' (NN @ zoogle.com); NN GRRN o e ta.com);
B - curopa.cu; 'Timea Cervenova (ERGA) (GGG <) I (ccLA
I @ microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @0agellapolitica.it]; STUMP Krisztina
B <. curopa.eu); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) [ G cc curopa.eu); BIRGER Albin
I - <. ropa.cul; BLASCHKE Yannic ([ << .curopa.eu); GILLET Jeanne
I < curopa.cu]; BURIAN Peter [ @cc.curopa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia
B - < uropa.eu); FILIPEK Jon [ @<c.europa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna

A - < < <.iropa.eu]
Subject: SG Fact-checking Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 7/3/2023 3:00:00 AM
End: 7/3/2023 4:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Empowering Fact-checkers 5G,

On behalf of Carlos, we would like to invite you to the next Empowering Fact-checkers $G meeting.
it will take place on Monday, 3.07 at 12:00 - 13:30.

Please find the connection details helow.

Best,
CoP Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Cligh here 1o join the meeting
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Meeting 10 [
Passcode: -

Downloag Teams | Join on the wed

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ teams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference ID: -_

Altarnate VWTT etrpetinns

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Measting ontions

Learn More | Help
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 1/31/2023 9:08:55 AM
To: Alexis Bley (EACA) [l G <aca.cv); I (Goos'o) B ©:ooc'e.com]; EEEGEGEGEG

-@twitter.com];_ -ﬂtiktok.com];— (Microsoft) u
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
(WFA) Il @ fanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) [ ] ]l @newsguardtech.com]; Ines Talavera
(1A8 Europe) |l @iabeurope eu]; Ingrid Hackett (MediaMath) i@ mediamath.com]; Israel Mirsky

@newsguardtech.com]; Janos Tamas Papp [ I @nmhh.hu]; Justin Adler-Swanberg

(MediaMath) [[l@mediamath.com]; | N I @ meta.com]; Lisa Ginsborg (EDMO)

I ¢ ci-cu); I (vouT.oc) (I @cooc c.com); I
G ctecom); I coiovity) (R G <biovity.com); I (Google)
B G coosle.com); I B G cta.com]; Rob Rakowitz (WFA/GARM)

TG =retorg); I G /i tter.com); Sam Jeffers (Who Targets Me)

e whotargets.me); I (Goog'e) I @2oogle.com); Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA)
G s<); stephanie Posner (DV) ([ @ doubleverify.com); Timea Cerveriova (ERGA)
B G s< I B G icrosoft.com); Virginia Padovese (Newsguard)

B o vscuardiech.com)

€L RABBACHIN Alberto [ EEGEGEGEGEGEC << .curopa.cu); STUMP Krisztina (2 <c.curopa.cu);
BRAIDA Mattia (@ <c curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ << curova.cu)

Subject: Ad-scrutiny Subgroup (CoP Task-force) - regular meeting

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 7/3/2023 8:00:00 AM

End: 7/3/2023 9:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (nhone)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

eeting I0: S
Passcode:-

Download Teams | loin on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
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Il @ vteams tech.ec.europa.eu
Video Conference ID: ||| N

Aliernate VIC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 7/13/2023 6:15:18 AM
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
R 2t <tok.com; Marie BOHNER ([ G 2f0.com); Marina Sacristan ([l @maldita.es];
i <<dn [ @inkedin.com]; Pawel Terpilowski ([ | | I @ demagog.org.n];
B (Goocle)' (NN @ zoogle.com); NN GRRN o e ta.com);
B - curopa.cu; 'Timea Cervenova (ERGA) (GGG <) I (ccLA
I @ microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [[Jill @0agellapolitica.it]; STUMP Krisztina
B <. curopa.cu); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ([ G <c curopa.eu]; FILIPEK Jon
I G <c.curopa.eu); BIRGER Albin ([ 2 << .curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic
B - <uropa.cu); BURIAN Peter (G cc.curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
B - <uropa.cu); KOLODZIEISKA Anna (G <c.curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia

M o< c.curopa.eu)
Subject: SG Fact-checking Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 7/19/2023 7:00:00 AM
End: 7/19/2023 8:30:00 AM

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
it will take place on Wednesday, 19.07 a1 16:00 - 17:30.

Please find the connection details helow.

Best,
CoP Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Cligh here 1o join the meeting
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weeting 10
Passcode: -

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @teams.tech.ec.europa.eu

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
Sent: 7/25/2023 12:42:47 AM
To: Amit Dar [l @activefence.com]; BIRGER Albin ([ = ec.curopa.eu); BLASCHKE Yannic

_@ec.europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia _@ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter
I : << < uropa.cu); Carlos Hernande: [ @ madita.es); | NG

R o ti<tok.com); I B @ icrosoft.com); Christina Elmer ([ @tu-
dortmund.de]; Claes de Vreese ([ @ vva-n); I B ©:ooc/c.com]; Dominika Hadju
_@globsec.org];_ _@vimeo.com]; FILIPEK Jon
B << curopa.cu); GILAR Simon [ @ <c.curopa.cu); GILLET Jeanne

B © - curopa.cu]; Hans Brorsen [ll@thedailyledger.xyz]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson

I @ ccocracy-reporting.orgl; Ines Narciso |l @vosteurope. org); Irene Larraz
G o vtral.es]; Jakub Rybnikar || @ roms.sk; Jana Kaza:z [ 2 obsec.org]; Jelena
Berkovic |2 faktograf.hrl; Jens Brorsen [J@thedailyledger.xyz]; Julian Merer
N - - com . fr]; N B @ dobe com|; N S - ct: com];
Katya Viadziorchyk ([l @aiforensics.org]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ < c.curopa.cu);
G -<:s.curopa.cu; [ B G cta.com]; Lisa Ginsborg [ Gcvicu); B
B B o:ooc'c com); Marc Faddoul ([Jlj@aiforensics.org]; Marina Sacristan

B G odica o) [ B 2 icrosoft.com]; Michael Meyer

B @ democracy-reporting.org); [ I I @<oosle.com); Nicolas Faucouit
- o) I I 2 ti<tok.com]; Peter Jancarik

I 2 firma.seznam.cz); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) G <c.curopa.eu); Roslyn Rios
B G o \vscuardtech.com]; Salvatore Romano ([l @aiforensics.org); Sam Jeffers

e whotargets.me]; | NG B 2 ocically.ai); STUMP Krisztina

G < <uropa.cu); I < <25 . curopa.cu; [ B & icrosoft.com)

Subject: Generative Al Subgroup

This 'Me’s'sage Is From an External Sender

Dear All,
Thank you for your interest in the Generative Al subgroup. We well noted your interest to participate.

As several signatories volunteered to co-chair this subgroup, we propose to choose the co-chairs at the first meeting in
September.

The scope, purpose and deliverables of the group will be discussed and decided as well during the first meetings.

We will inform you about the date of the first meeting planned for September in due time. In the meantime enjoy the
summer.

Kind regards,
The CoP TF team
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Analysis of harmful content on Slovak language Tik Tok

Center for Countering Hybrid Threats, Ministry of Interior of the Slovak republic

September 2023

Main findings:

1. A small, relatively insignificant account can have a substantial impact, making it
difficult to monitor the environment.

e Despite tracking down the main and most followed accounts, smaller, hard to detect accounts
can spread propaganda, hoaxes, and conspiracies without being under proper moderation and
supervision. This helps deleted accounts as well — if an account gets deleted and loses its
followers and likes, the viewers can actively search for the video, and this makes the algorithm
promote it

2. A practice of establishment of secondary accounts after being banned was found
with new profiles resharing content from suspended accounts.

¢ During the analysis, there have been several cases of suspended accounts detected, which
were replaced by a new account on the same basis, with a very similar username, likely run by
the same person.

e Many of them have actively reshared content from the suspended account, as evidenced by
the watermark of the previous (suspended) account. During the analysis, it was not possible
to confirm, whether the reshared content had led to the suspension of the previous account
or whether mostly non-problematic content was reposted. Some profiles actively promoted
their problems with compliance with TikTok Community Guidelines and claimed they would
establish a new account in case they were to be blocked.

3. Users are being closed in a loop of self-strengthening narratives, including
conspiracies, pro-Russian propaganda, and other harmful content, which is
recommended to them.

e Experiments in the Slovak environment showed that 1 in 5 displayed videos contain
disinformation, misleading content, or other problematic content, such as climate change
denial, hoaxes about vaccination, and conspiracies about the war in Ukraine. In other
experiments, it took a relatively short time until the algorithm offered problematic content to
the user.

e Once the algorithm acknowledges the interest of the user in such videos, their FYP can turn
into a continuous stream of videos containing hoaxes, conspiracies, pro-Russian propaganda,
and other problematic content, which has happened during this analysis as well.

4. Among the most influential accounts spreading conspiracies and pro-Russian
narratives, political accounts were prominent.

¢ Despite the existence of not politically affiliated accounts spreading problematic content,
accounts run by political parties or individual politicians were spreading a substantial number
of conspiracies and pro-Russian narratives.
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5. Foreign accounts are prevalent as well, as the language barrier is not that important
in graphic and audio content; Czech accounts have a lot of prevalence as well.

e During the analysis, a number of Czech accounts spreading conspiracies, propaganda, and
hoaxes were either recommended by the For You Page or found by keyword search. In addition
to that, as TikTok offers audio-visual content instead of pure text, foreign, often Russian or
English-speaking accounts can reach part of the population, that does not speak the language,
and delivers the message by audio and graphic features.

6. A blending of entertainment and problematic content was detected.
e Some of the accounts detected tried to present themselves as a satire, however included many
open or hidden conspiracy messages or pro-Russian narratives.
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 9/6/2023 5:55:30 AM

To: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria ([ G maldita.es); | (cc.A) [ @microsoft.com);
RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ([ @ <c.curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna
S - - <100 ou]

cc: A SR :oo: .com); N . Ccooc - com); I

O et cor); I (o 2 co); N G o ok com];
I S .o\ com; I - (N © {0 com]; Tommaso

Canetta [l @vasgellapolitica.it]; jelena.berkovic || Gz @faktograf.brl; [ N
R G icrosoft.com]; R B @' edin.com]

Subject: ToR // SG on fact-checking
Attachments: image001.jpg

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 9/13/2023 6:00:00 AM
End: 9/13/2023 7:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: [(none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear All,

Following Carlos’s e-mail (see below] we would like to invite you for 2 meeting to finalise the work on the ToR for the
Fact-checkers SG. We support Carfos’ idea ta meet in a smaller group so we can progress smoothly on the final draft
to be presented to the whole SG.

Would you be able to have a call on Wednesday {13.08} at 15:00 - 16:007

it would be great if you could confirm asap, 5o we block our agendas.

Best,

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click heve to join the meeling

weeting 10 I
Passcode: -

Dowrnload Teams | Join on the web
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Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ tcams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference ID: _

Allernate VI instrugtions

Joining is avaiiable only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

LearnMore | Help | &

From: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria <} @ maldita.es>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 12:55 PM

To: I (c:.A) I @ icrosoft.com>
Ce: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE @ec.europa.cu>; [ I
tiktok.com>; || GGG tiktok.com>; Tommaso Canetta
4 @ pacellapolitica.it>; jelena.berkovic |GG 2ktozraf . hr>; GGG B
G icrosoft.com>; [ IEIEG G/ kedin.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next steps SG on fact-checking ToR

Dear All,

T hope you've had a wonderful summer. Let me repost the last draft of the fact-checking SG ToR and ask
if you'd open to have a mini-meeting of those more involved in the discussion to see if we can finalize
it.

Best,

Carlos

Carlos Hernandez-Echevarria @carlos_hem
Assistant Director, Head of Public Policy & Institutional
Development

Maidita.es is a nonprofit media outlet and a foundation that fights against disinformation through Journalism and fact-checking, Education, Research
and Data in new formats.

EU Transparency register _

Hazte Maldit@ en hitps://comunidad. maldita. es

El vie, 21 jul 2023 a las 9:59, Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria (&_@maldwii) escribio:
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Dear- and all,

100% agree on how taxing the work involved in the TF can be. Point 6 does not have a related
deliverable in the ToR but I thought it would be good to contemplate the possibility of those exchanges
on integration, also as a way to streamline the commitment to "regularly exchange information between
themselves and the factchecking community, to strengthen their cooperation™ on M32.1 in this key area.
It's OK if we want to keep those exchanges separate from the SG, but I'd rather have the ToR to to at
least contemplate the exchanges happening in the future. 1 also proposed a new point 7 in the document
to reflect the language in 37.2 for the task force to "contribute to the assessment of the quality and
effectiveness of Service Level and Structural Indicators and the data points provided to measure these
indicators, as well as their relevant adaptation.”

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

Hazte Maldit@ en hitpsi//comunidad.maldita.es

El jue, 20 jul 2023 a las 14:20, _ (CELA) (<_('ci).microsoft.com>) escribio:

Thanks Carlos. The doc is shaping up nicely. Always happy to chat, still working until Thu next week.

On point 6 indeed, | had added a question in the doc just now (before seeing your email), asking if you could clarify which
commitment / measure in the Code it is that places info and best practice exchange re C31 as a workstream onto the
Taskforce.

As indicated during yesterday’s meeting (and earlier ones), given the tremendous workload not just for this SG, but also with
the eight other existing SGs/WGs and the upcoming three new ones, we really want to ensure we focus the work in the
Taskforce onto those aspects that we explicitly committed to in the Code. So unless | overlooked the point in the Code
where the Taskforce was given a role regarding the “integration, showcasing, or otherwise consistent use of fact-checkers’
work in the signatories’ services, processes, and contents”, we would suggest to remove this from the scope and purpose of
the ToR.
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Best,

From: Carlos Herndndez- Echevarria amaldita.es>
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 12:09
To: Code Of Practlce Task Force <CNECT-COP-TASK- FORCE@LBL europa.eu=>;

(CELA)

; a‘)tiktok,c0m>; Tommaso
Canctta (@pagellapolitica.it>; jelena.berkovic < wfaktograf hr>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next steps SG on fact-checking ToR

Dear All,

After yesterday's mecting, a bricf summary of where things stand so we can maybe push it towards the
goal line. I included in the loop only those most active in the conversation yesterday, but happy to add
others.

The terms of reference are almost there, but there are a couple of points related to deliverable 3 that
were a particular concern for Google and that also need the view of the Commission:

» About the potential disclosure of the deliverable, the option of ditching the NDA reference and
use "The document is subject to the confidentiality requirements set in the vademecum,
remains taskforce internal unless by agreement of the signatories" (@]

* On the potential use of the deliverables as a compliance indicator, the suggestion by @

to have Code-wide assurance that the deliverables from the different SGs "will not
be used as a marker for signatories * compliance with the Code under the DSA s co-regulatory
regime". | don't think this is larger than FC and more related to the role of the EC as the
compliance evaluator, but happy to contribute to the debate if it helps.

And | also think _ wanted to have an additional look at point 6 in the scope before the
doc can be adopted.

Should we have a mini-meeting early next week to try to iron those final differences and have a
ToR before the summer break?
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Best,

Carlos

Carlos Hernandez-Echevarria @carlos hem

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

EU Transparency registe || | NEGNG<TzNG

Hazte Maldit@ en htips://comunidad.maldita.es

Maldita.es — Periodismo para que no te la cuelen

Maldita.cs — Periodismo para que no te la cuclen
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Message

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 9/6/2023 9:06:01 AM

To: Alexis Bley ([l @<aca.cu); I B @ rct2.com); Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback)
B @ c<dback.org); BIRGER Albin ([ <c.curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic
I G << curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia ([ @< c.curopa.eu]; Carlos Hernandez
N @ adita.es); N (N = tiok.com]; I
R @ icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe ([l @newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau
., S S :oc - con; SR S, o osot co);
Dominika Hadju || @5 obsec.org); Elena Calistru [ @funky.ong); Emmanuel Vincent (Science
Feedback) [ @feedback.org); GG G i co.com]; GILLET Jeanne
G- .oz .cul; I B G kedin.com); A Tecas.curopa.eu
I @ <<2; curopa.eu]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson ([l @democracy-reporting.org]; Ines
Narciso | G vosteurope.org); Irene Larraz || @ newtra . os);

I G twitch.tv]; Jana Kazaz [ @z obsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic || @ 2 tograf.hr]; N
I 2 i <o.com]; Joao Ribeiro [ @vosteurope.org]; NG GGEGEG
R G crispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes [ G vosteurope.org]; NG B G- -
labs.com]; Katarina Klingova ([ I @' obsec.org); Katya Viadziorchyk ([ @aiforensics.org];
koLoDZIEISKA Anna (G << .curopa.cul; KUKLIS Lubos [ G<c curopa.cu;
B G <25 curopa.cu; R R @ eta.com); Laura Le Roho @ st .ore); D
I B - tcdance.com]; Luca Nicotra [l @aveaz.org]; [
B G :ooc/e.com]; Marilin Gonzalo ([l @newtral.es]; Marina Sacristan
ool dita.es); I S - 2.com); IR @t vitch.t);
I B 2 icrosoft.com]; [ B @ 'inkedin.com]; Michael Meyer
B @ ccmocracy-reporting.org]; [ G cooz/e.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral
-@avaaz.org]; Olaf Cramme @justin.tv]; Paul Coppin _@rsf.org]; Gori, Paula
B o ui.cu); Pawel Terpilowski [ @ demagog.org.pl]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA)
I 5 -¢); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ([ @<c.curopa.eu]; Richard Stansfield
I G <rispthinking.com]; Salvatore Romano ([l @aiforensics.org]; | (Google)
_@5uog|e.cum];—ATeeab.eurUpa.eu —@eeab.eurupa.eu]; Stanislav
Matjeka (G sk); STUMP Krisztina ([ G <c.curopa.cu);
B << ;. <uropa.cu; Timea Cervenova (G~ <. N
_@microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta -@pagellapolitica.it];_

B G by tedance.com]; Veena Mccoole [ @newsguardtech.com);
_@eeas.europa.eu; Vincent Berthier -@rsf.org]; Virginia Pavodese
I G < \vscuardtech.com]

Subject: Follow-up crisis response meeting: New meeting schedule and invitation to participate in steering group for risk
methodology and rapid response system

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear all,

Thank you very much for your participation in today’s meeting of the crisis response subgroup. For everyone’s benefit,
but particularly for those who could not attend, we send you this follow-up to summarise the decisions taken today.

Firstly, the schedule of the regular meetings has been switched to once per month. You should have already received
the updated invite, in case of any problems, please contact us.

Secondly, the work on the common document which aims to develop the risk assessment methodology and a rapid
response system for crisis situations will be taken up by a dedicated steering group. This group will — without regular
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meetings — coordinate and implement the further development of the document, and will update the subgroup on the
progress during the regular monthly meetings. As discussed during the meeting, please write to us if you would like to

participate in the steering group.

Kind regards,

Yannic on behalf of the CoP Disinfo team
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 9/6/2023 5:55:44 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria ([ @ maldita.es); GG

(CELA) (Il @ microsoft.com]; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ([ @ < curopa.eu); KOLODZIEISKA

Anna (G << .<.ropa.cu)

cc: N S 2>: oo c.com]; I S Ccoocle com); I
e o), SR S <> <o), S o o)

I G co); S - G o\ o), Tommaso

Canetta [l @vasgellapolitica.it]; jelena.berkovic || G0 @faktograf.bhrl; N B

R G icrosoft.com]; I B &' vedin.com]; I @b ytedance.com

Subject: ToR // SG on fact-checking
Attachments: image001l.jpg

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 9/11/2023 6:00:00 AM
End: 9/11/2023 7:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: [(none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear All,

As agreed by e-mails, a meeting on ToR for the Fact-checking SG will take place today {Monday) 15:00.
Link to the document ToR for the Fact-checkers SG.

Best,
CoP team

Dear All,

Following Carlos’s e-mail (see below) we woudd like to invite you for 2 meeting to finalise the work on the ToR for the
Fact-checkers SG. We support Carios’ idea to meet in a smaller group so we can progress smoothly on the final draft
te be presented to the whole SG.

Would you be able to have a call on Wednesday (13.09) at 15:00 - 168:00?

it wouild be great if you could confirm asap, so we block our agendas.

Best,
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here fo join the meeling

veeting 10: I
Passcode: -

Download Teams | Joinon the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il ©Vteams.tech.ec.europa.eu

video Conference 1D: ||| NG

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Meeting options

aare Mare | el
Learn More | Help

From: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria |} l@aldita.es>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 12:55 PM

To: I (C:L.A) I @icrosoft.com>
Cc: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE @ec.europa.cu>; [ IEEIN

— F T e tictol.com-, SN
B o <o<-com>; tiktok.com>; Tommaso Canetta
4 G paceliapolitica.it>; jelena.berkovic < EEEE 2 tograf.hr>; |GG <8
G icrosoft.com>; G EGEE G inkedin.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Next steps SG on fact-checking ToR

Dear All,

I hope you've had a wonderful summer. Let me repost the last draft of the fact-checking SG ToR and ask
if you'd open to have a mini-meeting of those more involved in the discussion to see if we can finalize
it.

Best,

Carlos

Carlos Hernandez-Echevarria (@carlos hem

Assistant Director, Head of Public Policy & Institutional
Development
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Maldita.es is a nonprofit media outlet and a foundation that fights against disinformation through Journalism and fact-checking, Education, Research
and Dala in new formats.

EU Transparency register || NEGNGN

Hazte Maldit@ en hittps://comunidad. maldita.es

El vie, 21 jul 2023 a las 9:59, Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria (-@maldL__Mi) escribio:

Dcar- and all,

100% agree on how taxing the work involved in the TF can be. Point 6 does not have a related
deliverable in the ToR but I thought it would be good to contemplate the possibility of those exchanges
on integration, also as a way to streamline the commitment to "regularly exchange information between
themselves and the factchecking community, to strengthen their cooperation" on M32.1 in this key area.
It's OK if we want to keep those exchanges separate from the SG, but I'd rather have the ToR to to at
least contemplate the exchanges happening in the future. I also proposed a new point 7 in the document
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

EU Transparency register || NEGNG<GNGEG

Hazte Maldit©@ en hitps://comunidad.maldita.es

El jue, 20 jul 2023 a las 14:20, _ (CELA) (-@microsoft.com>) escribio:

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

As indicated during yesterday's meeting (and earlier ones), given the tremendous workload not just for this SG, but also with
the eight other existing SGs/WGs and the upcoming three new ones, we really want to ensure we focus the work in the
Taskforce onto those aspects that we explicitly committed to in the Code. So unless | overlooked the point in the Code
where the Taskforce was given a role regarding the "integration, showcasing, or otherwise consistent use of fact-checkers’
work in the signataries’ services, processes, and contents”, we would suggest to remove this from the scope and purpose of
the ToR.

Best,

From: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria amaldita.es>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 12:09
To: Code Of Practice Task Force <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE{@ec.curopa.cu>;
(@google.com>; @ google.com>;

(@mcta.com>;

(a:tiktok.com>;

(CELA)

@meta.com>;
atiktok.com>;
Canetta (@pagellapolitica.it>; jelena berkovic

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next steps SG on fact-checking ToR

atiktok.com>; Tommaso

Dear All,

After yesterday's meeting, a brief summary of where things stand so we can maybe push it towards the
goal line. | included in the loop only those most active in the conversation yesterday, but happy to add
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
remains taskforce internal unless by agreement of the signatories” _

« On the potential use of the deliverables as a compliance indicator, the suggestion by @-
- to have Code-wide assurance that the deliverables from the different SGs "will not
be used as a marker for signatories ' compliance with the Code under the DSA s co-regulatory
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regime". 1 don't think this is larger than FC and more related to the role of the EC as the
compliance evaluator, but happy to contribute to the debate if it helps.

And 1 also think _ wanted to have an additional look at point 6 in the scope before the

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

Maldita.es is a nonprofit media outlet and a foundation that fights against disinformation through Joumnalism and facl-checking, Education,
Research and Data in new formats.

EU Transparency register _

Hazte Maldit@ en hitps://comunidad.maldita.es

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
Sent: 9/13/2023 8:10:50 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Amit Dar ([ @activefence.com); [ R A cc 2u.dk

_@cc.au.dk];__@tiktok.corn];— (Microsoft) [t-
R G icrosoft.com]; |G (Goosle) [ c:z00ze.com); I (Google)
B ©:cocle.com); David Reis [l @activefence.com); | N B Gtk tok.com);
I Vi) G imeo.com); G B i kedin.com]; Heather
Dannyelle Thompson _@democracyAreporting.org];_ (The Bright App)

2 thebrightapp.com); |G Vireo) Iz vin<o.com]; John-Orr Hanna (Crisp) [
R G <rispthinking.com]; Julian Mérer (Arcom/ERGA) (R @2rcom.-1; IEGEGR

I @ eta.com]; Lucie Mala ([l @ firma.seznam.cz); | (YouTube)

B oosle.com]; I A Tecas.curopa.cu [ @ce2s.europa.eu]; Marilin Gonzalo
I oo <), I (< o I (i
R Gvicch.w); [ B G inkedin.com]; Michael Meyer [l @democracy-
reporting.org]; Michal Feix (Seznam) @ch-c.eu]; Michal Holas (Seznam) [j@ch-c.eu]; | (Google)
B @ :o0sle.com]; Nathalia Watkins [ ll @2ctivefence.com]; Omri Preiss (Alliance 4 Europe)
- iancedeurope.eu); G cc25.curopa.eu; Ondrej Tolar [ @firma.seznam.cz);
I B G ota com); Patrice Wangen (EEAS) (I @ <25 curopa.eu); Gori, Paula
B G uicu); Petra de Place Blak [l @ uni.au.dk]; Richard Stansfield

I < ispthinking.com); r.cavallaro [ @accom.it); | T <25 curopa.eu
B o5 curopecu ;I (Goocle) B @:oocle.com);
B <25 curopa.cy; Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA) (G s<); Timea Cerveriova (ERGA)
< G icrosoft.com); [ <5 curopa.cu;

B @;ustin.tv; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) [ @ <c.curopa.cu]; STUMP Krisztina
ec.europa.eu]; BIRGER Albin ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter

N @ - curona.cu); NN B @ ocically.co.uk]

cc: BLASCHKE Yannic ec.europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia || R <c.curopa.eu); KOLODZIEISKA
Anna (GGG << ropa.eu); FILIPEK Jon [l @<c.curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
_@eu.euwpa.eu]; Timea Cervenova _@r pms.sk]; Petra de Place Bak _@L‘L.au.dk];
stanislav Matejka ([ NN @ oms.sk]

Subject: CoP - Integrity of Services Subgroup - reconvenes in September

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 10/3/2023 €:30:00 AM

End: 10/3/2023 8:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (nhone)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Now postponed by a week to 3 Oct.

As agreed at the last SG meeting, let’s reschedule this meeting to September - where we will touch base on the SG
priorities and upcoming work
Albin & Clément
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click heve o foin the meeting

Meeting 10: I
Passcode: -

TN, SR <0, o0, - g b s
Pownload Teams | Join.on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ teams.tech.ec.europa.eu

video Conference 1D: || Gz

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
Sent: 9/22/2023 9:35:52 AM
To: Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) ([ I @feccback.org]; [l @ ogically.co.uk; Carlos Herndndez-

Echevarria _@maldita.es];—_@microsoft.com];_
R ©:005!e.com]; Emmanuel Vincent [l @feedback.org); Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA
G -cco.t; I | <<din.com]; Irene Larraz ([ G rewtral.es);
Jelena Berkovic || G f=ktoeraf.br; NG T G et=-com); GG
_@bytedance.com]; _ YouTube _@google.com];
R 2t <tok.com; Marie BOHNER ([ G 2f0.com); Marina Sacristan ([l @maldita.es];
I i <<d n [ @ inkedin.com]; Pawet Terpilowski || @ demagog.org.pl];
B (Google)' (NN @ zoogle.com); I GRE > < t2.com);
B - curopa.cu; 'Timea Cerveriova (ERGA) (GGG <) I (ccLA
I @ microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @pagellapolitica.it]; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT)
B 0 c curopa.cu]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna (R G <c.curopa.eu); BLASCHKE Yannic
I < <uropa.cu; BURIAN Peter (@ <c.curopa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia
B O - c.curopa.cu]; GILLET Jeanne [ <c.curopa.eu]; STUMP Krisztina
B - curopa.cu)

Subject: Empowering Fact-checkers SG // meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 9/27/2023 7:00:00 AM

End: 9/27/2023 8:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Dear Members of the Empowering Fact-checkers §G,

We would like to invite you to the next Empowering Fact-checkers $G meeting.
While finalising the ToR, we would like to kick of the work on the first deliverables,

We propose to focus this first meeting on the 511 31.1.3. Please find on Teams the document fact-checkers prepared
long time ago as a possible blueprint for the work on SLi 31.1.3. They called as well for your feedback and vour ideas
about the type of quantitative information platform signatories have in mind.

The meeting will take place on Wednesday, 27.09 at 16:00 - 17:30,
Please find the connection details below.

Best,
CoP Team
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click heve fo toin the mesting

weeting 10: [ I

Passcode;

Join with a video conferencing device
Bl G tcams.tech.eceuropa.eu

video Conference 1D: ||| EGTGTGN

Alternate ¥TC instruciions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Meeting ontions
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From: f Redacted iec.europa.eu]

§
Sent: 9/26/2023 11:38:40 AM
To: ] Redacted itiktok.com]
€e: Redacted lec.europa.eul;i Redacted @ec.europa.eul;
] Redacted @ec.europa.eu]
Subject: [External] FW: Podklady k Tik-Toku

Attachments: TikTok - 1 Pager.docx; TikTok - Problematic accounts and posts.xisx

i -
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 9/27/2023 8:43:35 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Aaron Sugarman (GD!) || G isinformationindex.org]; Alexis

Bley (EACA) _@eaca.eu]; Amit Dar -@activefence.com]; Carlos Hernandez _@maldita.es];
B G <to<-com); I (Vicrosoft) I & microsoft.com;
R (mikTok) (G i<t ok.com]; Claudie Moreau (EACA) (IR @<=c=v); N
(Google) [ @2o0se.com); David Goddard (DV) (@ doub/everify.com]; David Mallon (GDI)
_@disinformationindex.org]; David Reis -@activefence.com]; Fiona Campbell-Webster
I o <ciamath.com]; [ (TikTo«) G tiktok.com]; Gabrielle Robitaille
(WFA) [ @ fanet.org]; Gordon Crovitz (Newsguard) ([ @newsguvardtech.com]; | N
I @ inkedin.com]; Ines Talavera (IAB Europe) [l @iabeurope.eu]; Ingrid Hackett
(MediaMath) [l @mediamath.com]; Irene Larraz ||l @newtral.es]; Israel Mirsky

I G < vsguardtech.com]; Janos Tamas Papp (R~ ~h-bu); I (Ebiauity)
- <0 quity.com]; Justin Adler-Swanberg (MediaMath) [l mediamath.com]; | N

B @ eta.com]; Lisa Ginsborg (EDMO) [ @evi v I (YouTube)
R 200z /e.com]; Marilin Gonzalo ([l @ newtral.es]; Marina Sacristan
iy —
G -oicvity.com); [ B G i kedin.com]; I (Google)

2 coocle.com); I Goozle) (Il @soogle.com) [l @coogle.com]; Nathalia Watkins
I 2 2 ctivefence.com); [ (N @ meta.com]; Peter Jancarik

I G firma.seznam.cz); Rob Rakowitz (WFA/GARM) [l @ wfanet.org); Sam Jeffers (Who Targets
Ve) Jlll@whotargets. me]; I (Goog'e) I @500g/e.com); Stanislav Matéjka (ERGA)
B G s<); Stephanie Posner (DV) (G doubleverify.com]; Timea Cerveriova (ERGA)
< B icrosoft.com]; Virginia Padovese (Newsguard)
I

(@newsguardtech.com]; RABBACHIN Alberto {CNECT) _@ec.europa.eu]; BRAIDA

Mattia ([ G <c.curopa.cu]

Subject: Ad-scrutiny Subgroup (CoP Task-force) meeting
Location: Microsolt Teams Meeting

Start: 10/2/2023 8:00:00 AM

End: 10/2/2023 9:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence:  (none)

Dear all,

We would like to reconvene the Subgroup and discuss upcoming work on demonetisation.
Best wishes,

Rob & Albin

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Cligh here 1o join the mesting
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Meeting 1>: I

Passcode:

Download Teams | joinon the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ ieams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference 1D: _

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

1570
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0001401

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY



Exhibit 138

1571



Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 10/3/2023 1:33:18 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria ([l @maldita.es); Bastien Carniel

(Science Feedback) ([ I @feedback.org); R @ ozgically.co.uk; | NG B

R G icrosoft.com]; G B ©:0ozle.com]; Emmanuel Vincent

B @ fecdback.org); Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA [ @ 2ccom.it);
R © inkedin.com]; Irene Larraz || @ newtral.es); R (c'cnz berkovic@faktograf.hrl;
I B <o ta.com]; I S b tednce.com); NN vouTube
B ooz o.com ;I 2 t <t ok.com; Marie BOHNER (G =fp.com]; Marina
Sacristan [ @ ma'dita.es]; L ~<<d'n @ inkedin.com]; Pawel Terpilowski
I o - 2¢o¢ orc o N (Goog'e) I @ oosie com), I
B G eota.com); G c<:: .curopa.eu; Timea Cervenova (ERGA) (GGG r sk);
I c:.A B @ icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @pageliapolitica.it); | G
G meta.com]; DERIVRY Tamian [ @ <c.curopa.eu]

cc: STUMP Krisztina (G <c curopa.eu); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) [ @<c.curopa.cu);
BIRGER Albin [ <c.curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic |G < curopa.eu); BURIAN Peter
B G <c.curopa eu); GILLET Jeanne (G <c.curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna
B - curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia (@ <c.curopa.cu)

Subject: Empowering Fact-checkers SG meeting
Attachments: image002.jpg; image001.jpg; image002.jpg
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 10/11/2023 8:00:00 AM

End: 10/11/2023 9:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Membears of the Empowering Fact-checkers 5G,

We would like to invite you to the next 5G meeting. [t will take place on Wednesday, 11.10 at 17:00 — 18:00. Please find
the connection details below.

We will discuss the comments received to the paper on 5L 31.1.3 (ddi 6 Ccet — please find the link below in Carlo’s
emaill.

Best,
CoP Team
From: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria |} @maldita.es>
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Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:26 PM
To: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>

Cc: Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) <} @feedback.ore>; @ osically.co.uk; [ EEGEG
IS N oot cor > SRR SN ©z0o:ie.corn; Ermmanuel Vincent
4 @ fecdback.org>; Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA @ azcom.it>; [
4 G linkedin.com>; Irene Larraz il @newtral.es>; Jelena Berkovic
S o> (Y Vo [ e 155
B G iktok.com; Marie BOHNER <} 2/ 0.com>; Marina Sacristan

G adita.es>; [ Link<d'n 2! inkedin.com>; Pawel Terpilowski

I .25 . ol>; I (Goos'e) <SR zcosle.co; NN
4G < ta.com>; SYKORA Ondrej (EEAS) <52 cc2s.curopa.eu>; Timea Cervenova
(ERGA) <R G s> I (C:.A G microsoft.com>; Tommaso Canetta
< @ pagellapolitica.it>; STUMP Krisztina (CNECT) <} @<c.curopa.eu>; RABBACHIN Alberto

(CNECT) 4 o < < < uropa.eu>; FILIPEK Jon (CNECT) G cc.curopa.eu>; BIRGER Albin
(cNECT) <SR @ <. curopa.eu>; BLASCHKE Yannic (CNECT) <N @ <c.curopa.cu>; BURIAN
Peter (CNECT) </ NG <c.curopa.eu>; GILLET Jeanne (CNECT) [N @cc.curopa.eu>;
KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT) <\ ©<c.curopa.cu>; BRAIDA Mattia (CNECT)

N ©c.curopa.eu>

Subject: Next steps fact-checking SG
Dear All,
After a meeting of the co-chairs today and our last conversation in the SG, a summary of the next steps:
¢ Our next meeting will be on Oct. 11, time TBA, focused on SL131.1.3.
« For that conversation, please contribute your insights and suggestions in the common
document before Oct. 6th so it can be reviewed by the other signatories before the meeting in
order to have a substantial conversation.

Have a great weckend!

Carlos

Carlos Hernandez-Echevarria @carlos_hem
Assistant Director, Head of Public Policy & Institutional
Development

Maidita.es is a nonprofit media outlet and a foundation that fights against disinformation through Journalism and factchecking, Education, Research
and Data in new formats.

EU Transparency register ||| NEGNGz<NG

B © <~ ~oos:/

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
G v cams.tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference iD; _

Alternate VIC Instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Mesting options
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 10/3/2023 2:30:45 PM
To: i Redacted ivimeo.com]; I Redacted ___eeas.europa.eu;
' " eeas.europa.eu;i Redacted ieeas.europa.eu;i  Redacted  i@eeas.europa.eu;
Redacted ieeas.europa.eu; Redacted ieaca.eu]; Redacted ifb.com];:|
i Redacted ifeedback.org];! Redacted iec.europa.eu];
{ Redacted @ec.europa.eul;i Redacted iec.europa.eu;i Redacted !
_imaldita.es]; Redacted tiktok.com;: Redacted i
Redacted _imicrosoft.com]i Redacted i@newsguardtech.com] {Z‘:égéét_:t.e:d: )
i Redacted ieaca.eul;i Redacted igoogle.com];i Redacted imicrosoft.com];
i Redacted iglobsec.org]; i Redacted ifunky.ong]; Redacted i
i Redacted @feedback.org];i Redacted ieceuropa.eu];  Redacted |
4 ‘Hlinkedin.com];i Redacted democracy-reporting.org]i _Redacted i
{ “wosteurope.org);i Redacted newtral.esl;i Redacted itwitch.tv] ;.R_o_dmdj
globsec.org]; Redacted ffaktograf.hr];l __ Redacted |
ed _ imeo.comj Redacted ivosteurope.org]; Redacted :
icrispthinking.com]; Redacted ivosteurope.orgl; Redacted ineva-
Redacted globsec.orgl; Redacted iaiforen sics.orgll,j____
Redacted iec.europa.eu; Redacted iec.europa.eu];; Red
; Redacted i@rsf.org];i Redacted bytedance.com]@_-_@fgﬁ
Redacted google.com]; | Redacted inewtral.es];
Redacted maldita.es];i Redacted i
| Redacted @twitch.tv];] Redacted
i Redacted @linkedin.com];] Redacted idemocracy-reporting.orgl;i Redacted } e
[[ 'Redacted google.com)j Redacted ‘avaaz.org);i Redacted 2justin.tv];§n-u-mu§
Redacted rsf.org; Redacted ieui.eu); Redacted | ‘
[ Redacted idemagog.org.pl]; i Redacted esr.gr];l Re ]
i Redacted i@ec.europa.eul; Redacted icrispthinking.com];: Redacted |
r Redacted aiforensics.orgli Redacted __ igoogle.com];i Redacted |
[ Redacted irvr.skl; Redacted i@ec.europa.eul;i Redacted :
i irvr.sk]; Redacted imicrosoft.com]; Redacted |
‘pagellapolitica.it]: Redacted ibytedance.com]i Redacted i
"""Redacted __{@newsguardtech.com];! Redacted i@rsf.org]; Redacted
[ Redacted inewsguardtech.com]; I~ “Redacted _liag.gr; Redacted !
F Redacted iec.europa.eu]
cc: I "Redacted _ispotify.com;i Redacted imeta.com]: Redacted irpms.sk] ;{EQ;;Q;E
i Redacted metacom] T
Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 10/9/2023 1:00:00 PM
End: 10/9/2023 2:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Dear Members of the Crisis Response subgroup,

Unfortunately we have to reschedule tomorrow’s meeting due to an unforeseen scheduling conflict. We suggest to
move this meeting to Monday afternoon, 15:00 - 16:00.
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To maximise utility and to keep the overall number of subgroup meetings lower, we propose to use the opportunity to
hold — on top of the regular update on Ukraine — a debrief session on the Slovakian elections, together with the working

group on elections (which forms part of this subgroup).

For Monday, we would therefore ask you prepare any updates you may want to share on disinformation with regards to
the Ukraine war, as well as insights on disinformation narratives, campaigns and behaviours you may have observed in

the course of the Slovak elections and any actions you took to mitigate them.

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

In accordance with the latest agreement, we send you the recurring meeting invitation for our monthly meetings.

Looking forward to seeing you, kind regards,
Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

vieting 10: S
passcode: ||| N

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il & vteams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference ID: ||| G

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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Appointment

To:

T r——

B G <c:s.curopa.cu); G cc2s.curopa.cu; I A Tecas.europa.eu

B s curopa.cu); I < <25 curona.cu; Alexis Bley [ @czca.cul;
- _@meta.com]; Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) _@feedback.org]; Chine Labbe
I G < vsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau ([ G <:c2-<v; EEGEGEG
[ @ icrosoft.com]; Elena Calistru [JJ@funky.ong]; Emmanuel Vincent (Science Feedback)
S <z orc), N S < ), S S o <o cor;
_ -@neva-labs‘com]; KUKLIS Lubos _@ec.europa.eu]; Laura Le Rocho
G <1 org); Luca Nicotra [l @avaaz.org]; Marilin Gonzalo ([l @ newtral.es]; Marina Sacristan
B @ 2| dita.es]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral [[ill@avaaz.org]; | R C)vstin tv); Paul
coppin (IG5t .org); Gori, Paula [l @cvi.cul; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA)
I <5 21 ); Richard Stansfield [ @crispthinking.com]; Stanislav Matjeka
B G 1 sk); Timea Cervenova | @ vr-sk); Veena Mccoole

B G < sguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier [ ll@rsf.org); Virginia Pavodese

B 2 < \vscuardtech.com]; CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; BIRGER Albin
B © <c curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic [ @ cc.curopa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia
B - <uropa.cu; BURIAN Peter [ @cc curopa.eu]; Carlos Hernandez

N @ madita.cs); N S -t o«.com); I
R @ icrosoft.com]; G T cbyiedance.com]; G B ©:cozle.com);
Dominika Hadju ([ @z ovsec.ors); I N G5\ tcdance.com]; GILLET Jeanne
- o0 <u; I B @ \inkedin.com]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson
B o ocracy-reporting.org]; Ines Narciso || @ vosteurope.org); Ines Narciso 2
- cov.ot); Irene Larraz [ @ newtral.es]; Jana Kazaz [l @slobsec.org); Jelena
Berkovic [ G faktograf.hr]; Joao Ribeiro [ RE vosteurope.org); GGG
-@crispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes ‘vosteurope.org]; Julian Merer
arcom.fr]; Katarina Klingova || @5/obsec.org); Katya Viadziorchyk
-@aiforensics.org]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna _@ec.europa.eu]; _
- o] I S - << o, I
_@guugle.cum]; __@5uugle.cuml; Marc Faddoul -@aifuvensics.mg];-
N G- - o) S )

S o icrosoft.com); I G in<edin.com]; Michael Meyer [l @democracy-
reporting.org];_ -k@google.com]; Nicolas Faucouit _@arcom.fr]; Omri Preiss
@alliance4europe.eu]; Pawel Terpilowski ([ I @ demagog.org.pl]; RABBACHIN Alberto
(CNECT) —@ec.europa.eu]; Salvatore Romano aiforensics.org]; Sam Jeffers

e whotargets.me]; || (Gooz'e) I Gzo0c'e.com!; N G5y tedance.com);
STUMP Krisztina -eceuropa.eu];eeas.europa.eu;_

I @ microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @pasgellapolitica.it]; | GG
_@bytedance.com]

Subject: FW: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting

Start: 10/9/2023 6:00:00 AM
End: 10/9/2023 7:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
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Dear member of the Working Group on elections,

As the Slovak clections that just took place, it is important to have a comprehensive debrief and draw lessons
from it. We therefore we propose to have a “combined” meeting with the Crisis Response Subgroup members
on Monday 9/10 from 15:00-16:00.

Ahead of the meeting, we would therefore ask you to prepare any relevant updates you may want to share and
insights on disinformation narratives, campaigns and behaviours observed in the course of the Slovak
elections, and any actions taken to mitigate them.

Many thanks
Kind regards,

.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Jein on your computer, mobile app or room device

Meeting 1D: [N

Passcode:
Downlead Teams | Jomon the web

Join with a video conferencing device

Bl icarns techeceuropacy

Video Conference iD; _

Altarnate VIO mstiychions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting outions
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 10/13/2023 6:31:26 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Amit Dar ([ @activefence.com); [ R ' cc 2u.ok

_@cc.au.dk];_ _@tiktok.com];— (Microsoft) [t-
G icrosoft.com]; [ G (Goosle) [ c:zo0ze.com); I (Google)
I G :cocle.com]; David Reis [} @activefence.com]; N B @ tiktok.com];
I Vi) G imeo.com); G B @ inkedin.com]; Heather
Dannyelle Thompson -@democracy~reporting.org];_ (The Bright App)

2 thebrightapp.com); |G Vireo) TG ~<o.com); I cs°) Il
R G <rispthinking.com]; Julian Mérer (Arcom/ERGA) [ R @2rcom.-f1; R

I @ eta.com]; Lucie Mala [ @ firma.seznam.cz); | (YouTube)

B G oosle.com]; IEEEE: <25 curopa.cu [ @ceas.europa.eu]; Marilin Gonzalo
I oo <), I (< o N (i
R viteh.tv); I B G i kcdin.com]; Michael Meyer [ ll@democracy-
reporting.org]; Michal Feix (Seznam) [@ch-c.eu]; Michal Holas (Seznam) (i@ ch-c.eu]; | (Google)
B @ :o05le.com]; Nathalia Watkins [ il @2ctivefence.com]; Omri Preiss (Alliance 4 Europe)
- iancedeurope.eu); G cc25.curopa.eu; Ondrej Tolar [ @firma.seznam.cz);
I B G ota com); Patrice Wangen (EEAS) [ @<<25.curopa.eu); Gori, Paula
B G uieu); Petra de Place Blak ([ @uni.av.dk); N

B - < isothinking.com); lcavallaro [ @accom.it); [ A Tcc2s.curopa.eu
B o5 curopa.cu I (Goocle) B @:oozle.com);

B cos.curopa.cu; [ (Logicelly) R @iogically.ail; Stanislav Maté&jka (ERGA)
I G 1 sk); Timea Cerveriova (ERGA) (GGG < ;GG

I @ icrosoft.com]; G < <25 curopa.eu; Anil Bandhakavi [ @!ogically.ai]; BIRGER Albin
_@ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter _@ec.europa.eu]

Subject: Integrity of Services Subgroup Meeting
Location: online

Start: 10/26/2023 6:00:00 AM

End: 10/26/2023 7:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click hare fo join the meeling

eeting 10: [
Passcode: -
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Download Teams | lom.on the webs

Join with a video conferencing device
Bl G vicams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference iD: _

Alternate VIC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help

hMesting ontions
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 10/18/2023 9:20:31 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria ([ ll@maldita.es); Bastien Carniel

(Science Feedback) _@feedback.org];-@logically.co.uk;— [.

G icrosoft.com]; G T ©:oosle.com]; Emmanuel Vincent

B G fecdback.org); Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA [ @2zcom.it); I
TG inkedin.com]; Irene Larraz [ i@ newtral.es); Jelena Berkovic || @ f=ktograf.hr);
N S o cor); SR (R o, <:n> com) S Vo b
B ooz e.com]; [ @ tiktok.com; Marie BOHNER ([ @2fo.com]; Marina
Sacristan ([ @maldita.es]; | Lin<ed'n (@ inkedin.com]; Pawel Terpilowski
I > <emagog.ore.p!); I (Goosle) NI @coogie.com); NN
B ot.com); R @cc::.curopa.eu; Timea Cervenova (ERGA) |GG sk;
I (cc.A B G icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta ([ @pacellapolitica.it]; |
2 meta.com]; DERIVRY Tamian ([ <c.curopa.eu]; STUMP Krisztina
B o < <.ropa.eu); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) [ @<c curopa.eu]; BIRGER Albin
B - <uropa.eu]); BLASCHKE Yannic [ @ <c.curopa.eu]; BURIAN Peter
B o <uropa.cul; GILLET Jeanne (G 2. curopa.eu); KOLODZIEISKA Anna
B - <uropa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia ([ @<c.curopa.cu)

Subject: Empowering Fact-checkers SG // working document
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 10/25/2023 6:00:00 AM

End: 10/25/2023 7:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Empowering Fact-checkers SG,

As discussed at the last meeting in order Lo facilitate further discussion, we propose to continue a work onthe SL131.1.3
in a form of a table. For your convenience, the table presents an overview of the inputs on the 8L 31.1.1 and 501 31.1.2
{as well as SL1 21.1.1, 22.1.2} from the last September reports. Please find the table on our channel in Teams: Cross-
platform overview fact-checking indicators for Taskforce.docx

We would like to ask you to add your proposals for the $L1 31.1.3 in the last rows. Please do so before Monday, 23 Qct
COB. On that basis we can have a discussion at our next meeting on Wednesday, 25 Oct at 15:00-17:30.

Kind regards,

- for the Team

Microsoft Teams meeting
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Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here o join the meeting

Meeting I0: I
Passcode: | I

Download Teams | Joinon the web

Join with a video conferencing device
G icams.tech.eceuropa.eu

video Conference iD: || EGczIB

Alternate VIC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

+

Learn More | Heip | Meeting options
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 10/27/2023 2:25:05 PM

To: ] _@eeas europa.eu;i Redacted i@eeas.europa.eu; __ Redacted @eeas.europa. e o
P "~ “i@eeas.europa.eu;! Redacted @eeas.europa.eu;; Redacted ‘avaaz.org]; i Redacted | i
& Deaca. eu]; Redacted i@fb.com];i Redacted

“ifeedback.org];i Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted i

iec.europa.euj;i Redacted iec.europa.eu];i Redacted !
‘Dmaldita.es]; Redacted dtiktok.com];i Redacted H
) microsoft.com]; Redacted @newsguardtech.com]; Redacted i
[ "Redacted leaca.eul; Redacted igoogle.com]; Redacted imicrosoft.com];
L Redacted globsec.org];i Redacted funky.ong];t Redacted .
i Redacted @feedback.org]; Redacted vimeo.com]; Redacted |
- E Redacted ilinkedin.com];i Redacted
_.democracy-reporting.org];g Redacted osteurope.org;i _Redacted i
3 Redacted itwitch.tv];i Redacted
P ifaktograf.hr];: Redacted vimeo. com], Redacted |
Wosteurope.orgli Redacted lcrispthinking.com]; Reaa'c-t;ahj
osteurope.orgl; Redacted neva-labs.com]; Redacted
[ Redacted iglobsec.orgl;! Redacted aiforensics.org];: Redacted
[ Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted iec.europa.eul; Redacted ifb.com];
] Redacted i@rsf.orgl;i Redacted @bytedance.com];; Redacted !
[ Redacted ?!google.com]; Redacted inewtrales]; Redacted |
“Timaldita.es);i T " Redacted fb.com];i T Redacted . twitch, tv], Redacted'
/ Redacted imicrosoft.com]; Redacted @linkedin.com];___ Redacted
i Redacted democracy-reporting.org]; Redacted google.com];: Redacted
ylavaaz.orgl;! Redacted justin.tv]; Redacted irsf.org];; Redacted ;
! Redacted ieui.eul;! Redacted ‘demagog.org.pl];i Redacted H
i Redacted lesr.grli Redacted @ec.europa.eu);  Redacted !
. ___Redacted _ @crispthinking.com];i Redacted aiforensics.org];: Redacted i
__google.com];i Redacted irvr.sk];i Redacted |
_______ i@ec. europa eu];; Redacted rvr.sk];i  Redacted |
Redacted ipagellapolitica.it]i Redacted i
Redacted inewsguardtech.com]; Redacted [} ________________
E__ggg_qg;gg__ irsf. org] Redacted newsguardtech.com]; I "Redacted __liag.gr;i Redac‘ed'
Redacted i@ec.europa.eu]
cC: [ "Redacted _spotify.com;i Redacted imeta.com];i Redacted irpms.sk]; -5gq_§_qggj
i Redacted imeta.com]
Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 11/8/2023 3:30:00 PM
End: 11/8/2023 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Dear all,
We send here the agreed re-schedule of the regular crisis response subgroup meeting.

For this meeting, we would like to ask you in particular to prepare any observations or reflections you would be able to
share on the spread of disinformation and misinformation concerning:

- The Russian invasion of Ukraine
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- The Israel-Hamas conflict

- The Polish parliamentary election of 15 October

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

Click here o ioin the mesting

—
passcode: ||| R

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Bl G teams.tech.eceuropa.eu

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
Sent: 11/6/2023 7:25:31 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria ([ ll@maldita.es); Bastien Carniel

(Science Feedback) _@feedback.org];-@logically.co.uk;—.

G icrosoft.com]; G T ©:coosle.com); Emmanuel Vincent

R ©ccdback.org]; Francesco Marrazzo (AGCOM/ERGA [ (@ 2ccom.it); I
TG inkedin.com]; Irene Larraz [ @ newtral.es); Jelena Berkovic || @ f=ktograf.hr);
S S o cor); SR (R o, <:on> com) R Vo b
B oo le.com]; [ @ tiktok.com; Marie BOHNER ([ @2fo.com]; Marina
Sacristan [ @maldita.es]; | Linked n (@ inkedin.com]; Pawel Terpilowski
I @ demagog.ore.p!l; I (Goosle) (NN @coogie.com); N
B otcom); I << .curopa.eu; Timea Cervenova (ERGA) [ G v -sk);
N (cc.A B G icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta ([ @pacellapolitica.it]; | NG
2 meta.com]; STUMP Krisztina ([ 2 <c.curopa.eu]; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT)
T << <uropa.cu); BIRGER Albin ([ G < curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic
B - < uopa.cu); BURIAN Peter (G oc.curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
< c < uropa eu); KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ @ <c curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia
I o< curopa.eu)

Subject: FW: Empowering Fact-checkers SG meeting
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: 11/8/2023 6:00:00 AM

End: 11/8/2023 7:30:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Empowering Fact-checkers SG,

Please find below the connection details to our regular calls {15:0C ~ 16:3C)

o ‘Wed NMovember 22, 2023
o Wed Movember 29, 2023
¢ Wed December 13, 2023
s  Wed December 20, 2023
e Wed lanuary 10, 2024

-3

Wed January 24, 2024

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
G teams.tech.eceuropa.eu

video Conference iD: || EGcGcNIB

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
Sent: 11/6/2023 6:43:17 AM
To: Carlos Hernandez- Echevarria [l @maldita.es]; Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback)

—@feedback.org]; -@Iogically.co.uk;— —@microsoft.com];
I B @ :o0s e.com]; Emmanuel Vincent [l @fecdback.org]; Francesco Marrazzo
(AGCOM/ERGA I @ 2ccom.it); I B G <cdin.com]; Irene Larraz
TG < tral.es]; Jelena Berkovic |G 2&togr="hr1; I B G eta.com);
Lorenzo Andreozzi _@by‘tedance‘com];_ YouTube _@google.com];
B 2t <tok.com; Marie BOHNER (G fo.com]; Marina Sacristan [l @maldita.es);
I i <<dn [ @ inkedin.com]; Pawel Terpilowski [ | @ demagog.org.p!l;
B (Goocle) N @:oocle.com]; DN @ <ta.com];
B -2 curopa.cu; Timea Cervenova (ERGA) (GGG s<; I c:L.A
R @ microsoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta [l @pagellapolitica.it); | NG @ etz com);
DERIVRY Tamian (G <c curopa.eu]; STUMP Krisztina [ I <c.curopz.eu]; RABBACHIN
Alberto (CNECT) [ @ <c.curopa.cu); BIRGER Albin ([ e c.curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic
B - <uopa.cu); BURIAN Peter (G cc.curopa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
< c < uropa eu); KOLODZIEISKA Anna ([ @ <c curopa.cu); BRAIDA Mattia
[ [CECEER

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
Please find below the connection details o our next call which will take place this Wednesday (8.11) at 15-16:30.
We will continue to review the platform's data that we couldn’t finish last time (Meta), and we will look into YouTube

and TikTok {not present last time).

The table on the bhasis of which we discuss: Cross-platform overview fact-checking indicators for Taskforce.docx

Kind regards,
CoP Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
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Click here 1o ioin the mesating

Meeting I0: I
Passcode
Download Teams | Joinon the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ icams.tech.eceuropa.eu

video Conference !D: ||| | R

Alternate VIC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Meating options

Learn More | Help
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Appointment

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 11/17/2023 4:48:59 AM
To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; Amit Dar [ @activefence.com); BIRGER Albin

_@ec‘europa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic _@ec.europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia
I << curopa.cu); BURIAN Peter [ G <c.curopa.eu); Buse Raziye Cetin

Il @aiforensics.org); Carlos Hernande: ([ @maldita.es); NG GG <t ok.com);
I B 2 icrosoft.com]; Christina Elmer [ @tu-dortmund.de]; Claes de
Vreese _@uva.nl];__@google.com]; Dominika Hajdu
B : obsecoc); [ B 2 i <o com); GILLET Jeanne
N <. uropa.cu); Hans Brorsen [i@thedailyledger.xyz]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson

I @ ccmocracy-reporting.orgl; Ines Narciso | @ vosteurope.org); Irene Larraz
G o vtral.es); Jakub Rybnikar [ @ roms.ski; Jana Kazaz [ l@</obsec.org]; Jelena
Berkovic (@ faktograf.hrl; Jens Brorsen [J@thedailyledger.xyz]; Julian Merer
B @2 com.fr]; Katarina Klingova [ @</ cbsec.orz); GG

I G :dobe.com]; Katya Viadziorchyk [ @aiforensics.org]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna

I - -uropacu); G < <25 .curopa.cu; [ B G <ta.com]; Lisa
Ginsborg (G- <v); I B G :00s ¢ .com]; Marc Faddoul [J}@aiforensics.org];
Marie Bohner (2 >p.com); Marina Sacristan [ @ ~2dit=.s); GG
TG -=.con); I B G icosoft.com]; Michael Meyer

B @ democracy-reporting.org]; | @ :o0zle.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral

Bl @2v2az.0rg); Nicolas Faucouit ([ o~ ; I B < ok.com);
peter Jancarik [ @firma.seznam.cz); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) [ @< .curopa.eu);
Roslyn Rios il @newsguardtech.com]; Salvatore Romano [JiJ@aiforensics.org]; Sam Jeffers

@ whotargets.me; GG B 2 ozica!ly.2i]; STUMP Krisztina
‘ec.europa.eu]; _@eeas.europa.eu;_ -@microsoft.com];

victor Rico [[ll@maldita.es)

Subject: Generative Al meeting
Location: Microsolt Teams Meeting
Start: 11/22/2023 4:30:00 AM
End: 11/22/2023 6:00:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence:  (none)

Dear Members of the Generative Al Subgroup,
Please find below the connection details for the next meeting of the Subgroup.
The co-coordinators will follow with the agenda.

Kind regards,
The CoP Team
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click heve o foin the meeting

meeting 10: I
Passcode: -

TN, RGN <0, o0, - g b s
Pownload Teams | Join.on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Il @ icams.techeceuropa.eu

Video Conference ID: [} -l

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

Sent: 11/29/2023 5:48:21 AM

To: N @ coocte.com); NN SR o <t=.com);
-@microsoft.com]; _ —@bytedance.com]

o of @microsoft.com]; [ GGG
(Microsoft)' @linkedin.com]; STUMP Krisztina

ec.europa.eu]; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) ec.europa.eu]; BIRGER Albin

ec.europa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic _@ec.europa.eu]; GILLET Jeanne
B G- curopa.cu)

Subject: RE: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting

“This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear all,

Ahead of today’s meeting of the crisis response group, we are reaching out separately to those of you who have very
large online platform or very large online search engine services subscribed to the Code.

Through the course of the last meetings of the subgroup, we have regretted to see a substantial drop in engagement
from your side with regards to attendance, taking the floor, or both. In order to ensure a useful exchange that includes
views from the full range of signatories, we want to invite you to take a more active role again. In our view, even if you
do not have additional observations to report for your respective services, the confirmation that this is the case is useful
information to the subgroup and helps to maintain an informed overview of the state of play.

Kind regards,

The CoP Disinfo Team

From: CNECT COP TASK FORCE
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:33 PM
To: GUELLNER Lutz (EEAS); KUMPAS Siim (EEAS); SPIELEDER Sabrina (EEAS); SYKORA Ondrej (EEAS); VILCINSKAS Jurgis

EeAs); I B B c-sticn Carniel (Science Feedback); BIRGER Albin (CNECT); BLASCHKE
Yannic (CNECT); BRAIDA Mattia (CNECT); N A N SR S
A S S SR :~rnuel Vincent (Science Fecdback); S
S G.L7 Jeanne (CNECT), SR, A SR SR S
- 4 4 4 4 4 0 0k
—
1 |

— KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT); KUKLIS Lubos (CNECT); _
g _'_' _ 1
; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA); RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT); | G -

(Google ;T s7v Ve krisztina (CNECT); [
;I S S S SR © - 5 DERIVRY
Tamian (CNECT); BURIAN Peter (CNECT)
Cc: I N N
Subject: Crisis Response Subgroup (CoP Task-force) Meeting
When: mercredi 29 novembre 2023 16:30-18:00 (UTC+01:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,
For today’s meeting of the subgroup, we propose the following agenda:

Regular Crisis Updates:

Russian invasion of Ukraine

Israel-Hamas conflict

Elections

Update on the joint work of the steering groups for the crisis and elections rapid response systems
Any other business

wpo T e

Please let us know if you would like to add any additional points.
We look forward to the discussion, kind regards,

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

Mieeting 10: I
Passcode: -

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
G vicams.tech.eceuropa.eu

Video Conference 1D: ||| EGTGTGEGIN

Alternate VTC instructions

Joining is available only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE®@ec.europa.eu IIIIGIGgGEGEGEGEGE < .curopa.cu]

Sent: 12/5/2023 11:15:27 AM
To: I (ccLA) B @ icrosoft.com)
cc I B @ ogically.ail; NN B ) d = mocracy-reporting.org]; I

I 5 =00z e com|; [ M > i crosoft.com]; Jan Nicola Beyer
G democracy-reporting.org); KOLODZIEISKA Anna [ @ -c curopa.eu]; DERIVRY Tamian
I - c curopa.eu]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: CoP Plenary - draft summary Gen Al & Disinfo subgroup

Thank you very much for this [l

Since Microsoft drafted the summary, will you be able to present it during the plenary? It can be very short (around 3
minutes) during the timeslot dedicated to updates from the subgroups.

Best,
Tamian for the CoP team

From N (ccLA) - icrosoft.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 10:23 PM

To: I B o oclc com>; Michael Meyer democracy-reporting.org>

Cc: CNECT cop TASK FORCE 4l ©<-c.curopa.cu>; 4 @ ogically.ai>;
I B icrosoft.com>; Jan Nicola Beyer -@democracy—reporting.org>;
KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT) I @ <c.curopa.cu>; DERIVRY Tamian (CNECT)

I @ cc.curopa.eu>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: CoP Plenary - draft summary Gen Al & Disinfo subgroup

Thanks all, and thanks |l for the draft.
Moved the doc to the relevant folder.

Best,

From: [N D o o:c.com>
Sent: Monday, 4 December 2023 18:18

To: Michael Mever I democracy-reporting.org>
Cc: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE @ec.europa.cu; [ HNEGTTNINGNGNGNGEEEGEEEEEEEE o:ic:|v.oi>; N (CELA)
B icrosoft.com>; I - icrosoft.com>; Jan Nicola Beyer I @ democracy-
reporting.org>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna IR - cc.curopa.eu>; DERIVRY Tamian

ec.europa.eu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: CoP Plenary - draft summary Gen Al & Disinfo subgroup

ok by me as well!
On Mon, Dec 4, 2023 at 7:52 AM Michael Meyer B2 democracy-reporting.org> wrote:

Ok for me, thank you!
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Montag, 4. Dezember 2023 16:37

To: I B oic:\y. i>; [ ceL»)

I G icrosoft.com>

Cc: I BN - icrosoft.com>; Michael Meyer <l democracy-
reporting.org>; Jan Nicola Beyer [l democracy-reporting.org>; [ EGTcTNGEGB
< - coogle.com>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna <l - < c.cLopa.eu>; DERIVRY
Tamian [N ©cc .curopa.eu>

Subject: RE: CoP Plenary - draft summary Gen Al & Disinfo subgroup

Hi all,
I have checked again, and it should be ok now.
Best,

Tamian for the CoP team

From: [N B - ocically.ai>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:10 PM

To: I CELA) - icrosoft.com>
Cc: CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE®@ec.europa.cu>; I 8

B G icrosoft.com>; [llr@democracy-reporting.org; [l @democracy-reporting.org;
I - >0 o< c.com>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT)

<R G)cc.curopa.eu>; DERIVRY Tamian (CNECT) <llNlIINNNNGGEEI G>cc .curopa.eu>
Subject: Re: CoP Plenary - draft summary Gen Al & Disinfo subgroup

None except to ask the Commission if they can verify the list of Subgroup Members, as | wasn't certain it
matched the people who are part of the email thread.

Best,

[
o -

Senior Government Affairs Manager (EU & ] _@quicallv.ai

UK) ) )
; ; § [] www.logically.ai
Government Affairs & Policy | Logically
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On Mon, 4 Dec 2023 at 14:08, | CcELA) B icrosoft.com> wrote:
O ¢ \Vichael Meyer O cgically.ai

Any further comments to this doc?

Best,

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE®@ec.europa.eu <CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE®@ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 11:08

To: I < microsoft.com>; [ll@de mocracy-reporting.org; I
B cELA) i o microsoft.com>; Il democracy-reporting.org; INGcNzNEGEGEG
<5< o ogle.com>; [ ogically.ai

Cc: KOLODZIEJSKA Anna <NlINININIIIIIIBIEBEEE. - C.cuopa.eu>; DERIVRY Tamian

N [@ER-V{elsN=1TR
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CoP Plenary - draft summary Gen Al & Disinfo subgroup

Dearall,

| am coming back to you regarding the Al subgroup's summary for the plenary meeting.

Could you let us know by tomorrow (1/12) whether this is the final version, so that we can move it to the
dedicated folder?
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Thanking you in advance for this, and looking forward to seeing you at the plenary,

Kind regards,

Tamian for the CoP team

From: G B icrosoft.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 4:28 PM

To: R democracy-reporting.org; [l @democracy-reporting.org; NG
< > o ogle.com>; [ (ogically.ai; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT)
I - c.cuopa.eu>; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (CNECT)
I - < c.cLiropa.eu>; CNECT COP TASK FORCE <CNECT-COP-TASK-
FORCE@ec.europa.eu>

ce:HEE c:c A B G icrosoft.com>

Subject: CoP Plenary - draft summary Gen Al & Disinfo subgroup

Dearall,

| am sharing a draft summary of the Generative Al & Disinformation subgroup’s activity ahead of the
plenary taking place next week. Please feel free to add comments and track changes directly in the
document, since it's uploaded on the EC Teams channel.

Best,

==
.|
Policy Coordinator

European Gavernment Affairs

Rue Montoyer 51, 1000 Brussels

Email _@microsoft.com
Phone </
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Message

From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu]
Sent: 12/18/2023 6:19:23 AM
To: Amit Dar ([ @activefence.com]; Bertie Vidgen [[Jij@activefence.com]; BIRGER Albin

ec.europa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic _@ec.europa.eu]; BRAIDA Mattia
B 2 < curopa.cu); BURIAN Peter ([l <c.curopa.eu]; Buse Raziye Cetin
Bl @aiforensics.org]; Carlos Hernande: ([ @ maldita.es); G G <t ok.com];
I B 2 icrosoft.com]; Christina Elmer [ @tu-dortmund.de]; Claes de
Vreese _@uva.nl];—_@google.com]; David Reis (Active Fence)
[l @ activefence.com]; DERIVRY Tamian (R <c.<uropa.cul; Dominika Hajdu
o o-sccorgl; I G ico.com]; GILLET Jeanne
B @ <c.curopa.cu]; Hans Brorsen [J@valid.tech]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson
I 0 e mocracy-reporting.org]; Ines Narciso | lll@vosteurope.org]; Irene Larraz
I e vwiral.es]; Jakub Rybnikar [ @roms.sk; Jan Beyer [l @democracy-reporting.org;
Jana Kazaz |2 g\ obsec.org); Jelena Berkovic || G 2 tograf.hr]; Jens Brorsen
@ alid.tech]; Julian Merer [ @2rcom.fr); Katarina Kiingova ([ @< obsec.org]; Katya
Viadziorchyk [[il@aiforensics.org]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna (G < curopa.cu);
B ---s.cuopacu; [ B G ct2.com]; Lisa Ginsborg ([RGB
I R 5 coozle.com); Marc Faddoul [[ill@aiforensics.org]; Marie Bohner
- - com]; Marina Sacristan [ @maldita.s); G
B 2 cta.com); [ B @ icrosoft.com]; Michael Meyer
I G dmocracy-reporting.org]; [ I @:cogle.com); Nadia Guerlenda Cabral
Bl @2v2az.0rg); Nicolas Faucouit ([ NGz o G B G ti<tok.com);
Peter Jancarik ([ @firma.seznam.cz]; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) (G c.curopa.cu);
Rachael Levy (Active Fence) [ll@activefence.com]; Roslyn Rios ([ lJ@newsguardtech.com]; Salvatore
Romano -@aiforensics.org]; Sam Jeffers _@whotargets.me]; Sivanne Shalev (Active Fence)
B ctivefence com); T ocic:ly.2i);
G :d0be.com]; STUMP Krisztina (G <c.curora.cu); G c<25.cvrorz.cu; [
N B @ icrosoft.com]; Victor Rico [j@maldita.es]

I

CC: GILLET Jeanne @ec.europa.eul; RABBACHIN Alberto (CNECT) -)ec.euwpa.eu];
CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu
Subject: Generative Al SG / Terms of reference // Code of Practice on Disinformation

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Generative Al Subgroup,

Please find here the draft terms of reference for the Subgroup. Feedback is welcomed in 'comment’ form with
a deadline of 5th January 2024. Due to time constraints, please note that the terms of reference has not been
fully agreed on by all four co-coordinators.

As you will have seen, the next Subgroup meeting will take place on 11th January from 15:00 - 16:30 with
Commission colleague working on the Al Act.

Kind regards,

The CoP Team

1610
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED - META-119HJC-0002423

NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION - MEMBERS & STAFF ONLY



Exhibit 150

1611



Appointment

To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; || A Tecas.curopa.cu (R @<ccas europa.eu];
B G a5 .curopa.cu; [ A 7cc2s curopa.cu [ G <25 curopa.eu];
B - curopa.<u; [ <25 .curopa.cu; Alexis Bley ([ @ eaca.cv); R
- _@meta.com]; Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) _@feedback.org]; BIRGER Albin
I < <uropa.cu); BLASCHKE Yannic ([ << curopa.eu); BRAIDA Mattia
I 5 < c.curopa.eu); Carlos Hernandez ([ @ a\dita.es); G
B i< tokcom]); I B > icrosoft.com); Chine Labbe
_@newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau _@eaca.eu];_
T 2 :ooc'scom); I B @ icrosoft.com); Dominika Hadju
I 5 cobsec.org); Elena Calistru [l @funky.ong]; Emmanuel Vincent (Science Feedback)
R @ ccdbackorg); I B o com); GILLET Jeanne
B o curopa.cul; I B i <odin.com]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson
I @ cmocracy-reporting.org); Ines Narciso [ G vosteurope.org); Irene Larraz
G vz e I B Gt vitch.tv); Jana Kazaz [ @g obsec.org]; Jelena
Berkovic [ G 2ktograf. hrl; GG B 2 i co.com); Joao Ribeiro
G osteurope.org); G B  <rispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes
B o5t urope.org); Karolina Pietkiewicz [[lJ@neva-labs.com]; Katarina Klingova
I < obsec.org); Katya Viadziorchvk [l @aiforensics.org]; KOLODZIEISKA Anna
B - <. ropa.cu); KUKLS Lubos (IR <c.curopa.cu); [ EGEGNG
B @ cta.com); Laura Le Roho [RG st .or2); I B 2 b t< 02 ce.com);
Luca Nicotra [ll@avaaz.ore); NN B 2 oo/ e .com]; Marilin Gonzalo
I o \vtral.es); Marina Sacristan [ @natdica.os);
e e
T icrosoft.com]; N I @ 'in<edin.com]; Michael Mever ([l @democracy-
— [

reporting.org]; -@google.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral -@avaaz.org];
justin.tv]; Paul Coppin [ @rsf.org); Gori, Paula ([ @<ui.cu); Pawel Terpilowski
_@demagog.org.pl]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA) _@esr.gr]; RABBACHIN
Alberto (CNECT) [N @<c.curopa.cul; Richard Stansfield ([ @crispthinking.com];
Salvatore Rumano _@aifurensic:.urg];_ (Google) _@guugle.uum]; Stanislav Matjeka
G s<); STUMP Krisztina (G o< .curopa.cu); Timea Cervenova

T <) I B o crosoft.com); Tommaso Canetta
_@pagellapolitica.it];_ _@bytedance.com]; Veena Mccoole
N G < vvsguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier [l @rsf.orgl; Virginia Pavodese
_@newsguardtech.com]; _@iag.gr; DERIVRY Tamian
- < curova.cul; BURIAN Peter [ @<c.curopa.cul

CC: -@spotif\/‘com; Timea Cervenova —@rpms.sk]; Victor Rico [-@maldita.es]
Start: 1/24/2024 7:30:00 AM

End: 1/24/2024 9:00:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)

This Message Is From an External Sender

Dear Members of the Crisis Response Subgroup,

We're writing you with the suggested agenda for our first meeting in the new year this Wednesday. As you will see, in
view of the EP elections approaching, we would like to put a strong emphasis on this, of course fully building on the
work of the WG of elections.
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In this regard we count on hearing your updates on the state of play of your preparations for the EP elections as well as
your insights about trends, narratives and threats observed on the ground.

In addition we would also like to use this meeting to receive an update about the work done by the elections WG and
discuss how to speed up the delivery on the items that are crucial in view of the EP elections approaching fast.

Proposed agenda:

1 Regular Crisis Updates:
a. Russian invasion of Ukraine
b. Israel-Hamas conflict
& European Elections: State of preparation of signatories, measures put in place, narratives and trends

observed from the ground.

Z Update on the joint work of the steering groups for the crisis and elections rapid response systems: State of
play and next steps

3. Any other business

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
Click here 1o icin the mesling

Meeting 1D: |
Passcode:

Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
Bl e techeceuropa ey

Video Conference iD: _

Alternate VTC instruciions
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Joining is avaiiable only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn Mare | Help | Mesting optlons
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Appointment

To: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; || A Tecas.curopa.cu [ R @ ccas europa.eu];
B G a5 .curopa.cu; [ A 7cc2s curopa.cu [ G <25 curopa.eu];
B - curopa.<u; [ <25 .curopa.cu; Alexis Bley ([ @ eaca.cv); R
- _@meta.com]; Bastien Carniel (Science Feedback) _@feedback.org]; BIRGER Albin
B © <c.curopa.eu]; BLASCHKE Yannic ([ <c.curopa.eul; BRAIDA Mattia
I 5 < c.curopa.eu); Carlos Hernandez ([ @ a\dita.es); NG
N i<tok.com]; I B @ icrosoft.com]; Chine Labbe
_@newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau _@eaca.eu];_

T 2 :ooc's.com); I B @ icrosoft.com); Dominika Hadju
I 5 cobsec.org); Elena Calistru [l @funky.ong]; Emmanuel Vincent (Science Feedback)

B @ ecdback.ore); [ B G <0 com]; GILLET Jeanne

HE o curopa.cu); [ B 2 i kedin.com]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson
B @< mocracy-reporting.org); Ines Narciso | @ vosteurope.org; Irene Larraz
G oviraes) I B Gt vitch.tv); Jana Kazaz [ @cg obsec.org]; Jelena
Berkovic [ G 2ktograf. hrl; GG B 2 i co.com); Joao Ribeiro
G osteurope.org); G B  <rispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes

B ostcurope.org); I B @ < 2 - 2bs.com]; Katarina Klingova
I G ciobsec.org); Katya Viadziorchyk [l @aiforensics.org]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna
B < cuopa.eu); KUKUS Lubos (IIIIIEERG ec curopz.cu); G

B @ cta.com); Laura Le Roho [RG s .or2); I B 2\ tc0ance.com);
Luca Nicotra [ll@avaaz.ore); N B 2 2ooz/e .com]; Marilin Gonzalo
I o \vtral.es); Marina Sacristan ([ @natdica.os);
O > o, N <), I

T icrosoft.com]; N I @ 'in<edin.com]; Michael Mever ([l @democracy-
reporting.org];— -@google.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral -@avaaz.org];—
justin.tv]; Paul Coppin | @rsf.org); Gori, Paula ([ @<ui.cu); Pawel Terpilowski
—@demagog.org.pl]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA)_@esr.gr]; RABBACHIN
Alberto (CNECT) [ @<c.curopa.cul; Richard Stansfield ||| @ crispthinking.com];
Salvatore Rumano -@aifurensic:.urg];_ (Google) _@guugle.uum]; Stanislav Matjeka
G s<); STUMP Krisztina (G o< .curopa.cu); Timea Cervenova

I o< B @ icrosoft.com]; Tommaso Canetta
_@pagellapolitica.it];_ _@bytedance.com]; Veena Mccoole

B v sguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier [[Jlf@rsf.org); Virginia Pavodese
_@newsguardtech.com]; _@iag.gr; DERIVRY Tamian
I 2 <c.curopa.cul; BURIAN Peter | @<c.curopa.cu)

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

Meeting 1D
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
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Organizer: cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu : cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu

Subject: Generalive Al SG Meeling

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start Time: 2024-02-22T14:00:00Z

End Time: 2024-02-22T15:30:00Z

Attendees: I - ) 000 le com

Dear Members of the Generative Al Subgroup,
The next Subgroup meeting will take place on Thursday 22nd February from 15:00 to 16:30 CET.
Please find below the agenda of this meeting as set by the co-coordinators:

* Agreement on finalised Terms of Reference (5-10 mins)

* Discussion on the key generative Al issues related to disinformation (all members, 30-45 mins)

* Planning for Subgroup meeting at the end of May with platform experts - proposals welcome (15
mins)

* Any other business i.e. 15 March deadline for reports - next Subgroup meeting at the end of April will
focus on how these reports addressed generative Al (5-10 mins)
Kind regards,

The CoP Team

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting GGG
... ]
ESESeeeeaeaeaa

- OO =

Meeting ID: NG

Passcode: |IIIEIEIB

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the
web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting>

Join with a video conferencing device

B G\ teams tech.ec.europa.eu

Video Conference |D: [ I 0

Alternate VTC
instructions<https://vp.tech.ec.europa.eu/teams/?conf=1262493750&ivr=teams&d=vp.tech.ec.europa.eu
&ip=147.67.44.418&test=test_call&w>

Joining is available only from a Commission videocanferencing system. If E2EE option is enabled, for
SNC purposes, please join from the Teams desktop or mobile app.

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> |
Help<https://ec.europa.eu/newsroom/digit/items/692896> | Meeting
options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=1d7a2068-5f12-4a2a-a472-
6e6d65f97821&tenantild=b24c¢8b06-522¢-46fe-9080-
70926f8dddb1&threadld=19_meeting_MjlIMzMyMjY1Zjk5YSOONGY2LWE 1MDktYWZKOTIKN2FhOTIm@
thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>
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
Attendees: G o00gle com

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

Click here to join the meeting [

Meeting ID: IIINIENEGEE
Passcode: |IIIEEIB

.europa.eu
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From: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu [CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE®@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 3/1/2024 5:04:12 PM

To: I o) B © cisinformationindex.org]; NG GEGEG_Ecdu.t);
G- - ctivcfence.com); NG B 51 .or:); I
(> ficl . it); N @ dcmocracy-reporting.org); H N
(I 2 e edback.org]; NG G ossurligneurs.eu]; NG

R @ (ogically.co.uk]; NN B @ 2iforensics.org); NN B @ dita.cs);
I < tok.com ; [ A i cosoft.com]; I
I @kreakom.dk]; NG G 2 :oo: c.com); I B . vsguardtech.com];
I B disinformationindex.org]; NN > ko k.com]; (NG
I - - - I I oo - <o), N

B oubieverify.com]; [ o) I G disinformationindex.org];  EGcN
> - ctivefence.com); N B - \vsback.com]; N
I ¢ (obsec.org); NN NG funky.ong) S - id i)
B S © feedback.org]; NN . co.com]; I
I <> e d amath.com ); (R @2 beurope.cu]; I
R 2 fanetorg); I I L pe.eu];

B @ cwsguardtech.com); linkedin.com]; [
- otcurope.cu); GG 2 id.tech); I
_@democracy-reporting.org];_[_@vosteurope.o“

R @iabeurope.cul; G B cdiamath.com ] N newtral.es]; [l
I N G o vsguardtech.com]; I (@ vosteurope.org); I CVIS/ERGA)
A oo N N <2t cor]; S The Bright App

B @thebrightapp.com]; I N I @ democracy-reporting.org]; A G s obsec.org); I
N - - ktograr.hr); I W valid.tech; I

S i co.coro), N (cbicuity) IO <t ty.com); SN
I 2 osteurope.org); NN MmnC =oo¢/<.com); I
_s@vosteurope.org];_m mediamath.com]; [ NNENGIGNGNGE

(A @ ;| obsec.org]; I - - iforensics.org]; NN

I 2 - magog.org.p! ) I > {>.com); “rsﬁorgl; ]
I - 22 .orc | I > o2 ly.ai); @avaaz.org); ININEGNGIGE
(N 2 firma.seznam.c2], I < o o< <.com); I

I @ tiktok.com); R 2:iforensics.org); NN (CEV)/ERGA)
S ©cem.bg); afp.com]; [ A < v/t 12l .es];
I (rsacristan @malcita.es ] N - b . com |;

I cbiquity.com] R ©tvitch. tv]; I
IR @ microsoft.com]; I R © inkedin.com]; NN B @ democracy-
reporting ore S o <., I o ch- c.); I M :o0c com];
I - -o-.orc); I ) <t .tv];
I : | iancedeurope.cu) NNEGNGEGEGEGEEC fi'ma.seznam.cz); NG
fb.coml: M 2157 org); I N - o< magog org.plj;
NCRTV/ERGA| I -: o ); I I - firma.seznam.cz);
I 2 ctivefence.com]; IS I © rispthinking.com]; NN
IR (isinformationindex.org]; [N I @ fanet.org); NN
I e wsguardtech.com]; [ B @ - iforensics.org); NN
@ whotargets.me]; I (Google) I coogle.com); I SN - 222.012);
I logically.co.uk); | N NREREERE B @ doteurope.cu]; NN Active Fence)
- tivefence.com]; I B2 < cakom.dk); NG - <ok .com);
I B @ meta.com); I B @ | ogically. co.uk]; IR
I << ); I B 2 - obe.com); I

I © doubleverify.com]; I - - 2 .o |; I

(I @coogle.com]; NG Rc/) INNNENEGEGEGEEE - << I

I @ microsoft.com]; NG - B N @ 02cellapolitica.it]; NG
> 2beurope.eul; NG B < :i2ncedeurope.cu]; NG

I & ncwsguardtech.com]; I B2 maldita.es); I I @ dcbunk.org);
I < (cssurligneurs.eu; NG

I < \vsguardtech.com)
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cC: RABBACHIN Alberto [ < cc.curopa.eu]; KOLODZIEJSKA Anna

I - c.curopa.cul: STUMP Krisztina [ < c.curopz.cu): BURIAN Peter
I @ <c.curopa.eu; DERIVRY Tamian I @ cxt.cc.europa.eu)

Subject: Generative Al and the March reporting round

Dear Signatories,

We wanted to reach out to you in view of the next reporting round approaching, with the DDL to submit the reports by
the 15th of March and to upload them to the Transparency Centre on 22nd of March.

Following our discussions in the working groups on Elections and on the Generative Al, it seems key to us to have strong
reporting on these aspects in the next reporting round.

Like last time, we count on you to put a strong emphasis in your reports on the measures that you are taking to mitigate
the risks stemming from generative Al.

In parallel, with the upcoming EU elections, we would like to ask you to include also strong relevant information in the
chapter dedicated to the EP elections related to your activities and measures related to generative Al. This also in view

of the recent relevant announcements made by several signatories about new developments in this field.

This would help to showcase the important efforts taken by signatories in this field that is currently very much in the
focus of attention ahead of the upcoming elections.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out in case of any questions in this regard.
Kind regards,

Krisztina with the Team

1625
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00001455



Exhibit 155

1626



From: I S @ oog/e.com]

Sent: 3/19/2024 2:18:47 PM

To: STUMP Krisztina [ <c.curopa.cu]; RABBACHIN Alberto [ © <:.curopa.cu]
cc: I B ©>coocie.com); NN M - <o o: |e.com)

Subject: YouTube update on Generative Al

Dear Krisztina and Alberto,

| wanted to share an update we announced yesterday related to Generative Al. While not specifically
focused on disinformation, we thought it might be interesting to you.

At YouTube, innovation and responsibility go hand-in-hand and while we look forward to seeing how
our creators continue to harness Al across our platform, responsibility remains at the center of all we
do.

As we shared at the end of last year, we believe it's in everyone’s interest to maintain a healthy
ecosystem of information on YouTube and that we help inform viewers when they’re engaging with
content made with generative Al.

Yesterday, we launched the next phase of this work, including a new tool to enable creators to easily
share when the content they're uploading is made with altered or synthetic media, including
generative Al. Creators will be required to disclose this content when it’s realistic, meaning that a
viewer could easily mistake what’s being shown with a real person, place, or event. Labels will then
appear within the video description information, and if content is related to sensitive topics like health,
news, elections, or finance, we will also display a label on the video itself in the player window.

More information can be found in a new blog, please let me know if you have any questions or would
like to discuss these topics further.

| look forward to seeing you at our Fighting Misinformation Online event on Thursday!

Best,

You([T3

B (| Head of EU Government Affairs and Public Policy| |

| | @qcogle.com ||
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Appointment

To: cNEecT-coP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; [ GG B G co.com);
B ccas.curopa.cu [ @ccas.curopa.eu; G ce2s.europa.eu;
B ;o0 v [ ©cc:s curopa.cu); G << =5 .curopa.eu;
‘eeas.europa.eu; Alexis Bley _@eaca.eu];_ _@meta.com]; Bastien
carniel (Science Feedback) ([ @fecdback.orgl; BIRGER Albin ([ lR @<c.curopa.eu); BLASCHKE
Yannic [ G <c.curopa.eu); BRAIDA Mattia (] @<c.europa.eu); Carlos Hernandez
O <), N S oo, S
_@microsoft.com]; Chine Labbe _@newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau
B 2 oca.cu); Clement Wolf ([ @zoose.coml; GG B 2 icrosoft.com);
Dominika Hadju [ @z obsec.org]; Elena Calistru [[ilj@funky.ong); [ (Science
Feedback) [ @feedback.org; GILLET Jeanne | @ <c.curor2.cu); [ EEENEGEGE
B G inkedin.com]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson [l @ democracy-reporting.org]; Ines Narciso
G osteurope.org); Irene Larraz [l @newtral.es); Jacquelyn Zehner [l twitch.tv]; Jana
Kazaz [ @z obsec.org); Jelena Berkovic ([ @faktograf.hrl; Jessica Roepken
i <o.com]; Joao Ribeiro [ R @ vosteurope.org); N
R G <rispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes |G vosteurope.org]; NG B G < 2-
labs.com]; Katarina Klingova ([ ] @</ obsec.org); Katya Viadziorchyk ([ @aiforensics.org);
koLoDzIEISKA Anna (I G <c.curopa.cu); KUKUS Lubos (G <c.curopa.cu); R
I @ eta.com); Laura Le Roho [ @rs ore); I B G b (o 02 ce.com);
Luca Nicotra [i@avaaz.org); | B @200z ¢ com]; Marilin Gonzalo
G - viral.es); Marina Sacristan ([ @ maldica.es); EEEGEGEGE
B o) I B 2 1icch )
I 2 icrosoft.com]; [ R B G/ kedin.com]; Michael Meyer [[Jilf@democracy-
reporting.org]; || GGz I @<oogle.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral [il@avaaz.org); | N
_@justin.tv]; Paul Coppin _@rsf.org]; Gori, Paula _@eui.eu]; Pawel Terpilowski
I G oo magog.org.pl; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA) I @<5r.21); RABBACHIN
Alberto (CNECT) —@ec.europa.eu]; Richard Stansfield _@crispthinking.com];
salvatore Romano [l @ziforensics.org]; | (Goos'e) I @2008!e.com]; Stanislav Matjeka
_@rw.bk]; STUMP Krisztina _@ec.eulupa.eu]; Timea Cervenova
< I B G icrosoft.com); Tommaso Canetta
I @p2c¢apolitica.it]; Valdis Balodis ([l @bytedance.com); Veena Mccoole
_@newsguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier -@rsf.org]; Virginia Pavodese
I 2 < vscuardtech.com]; [ @22 2r; DERIVRY Tamian
_@ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter _@ec.europa‘eu];_
B G :00clc.com]; 'David Reis' [if@activefence.com]
CC: -@spotif\/‘com; Timea Cervenova —@rpms.sk]; Victor Rico -@maldita.es];
A cor.

Start: 4/17/2024 7:30:00 AM
End: 4/17/2024 9:00:00 AM
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
Click here to loin the mesting

Meeting 10
Passcode: -

Download Teams | joinenthe web

Join with a video conferencing device
B o echeceuropa.ey

Video Conference ID: ||| EGTGTGcGcNR

fternate VIC instructions

Joining is avaiiable only from a Commission videoconferencing system.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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From: I c-.A) B @ icrosoft.com)

Sent: 5/2/2024 10:08:17 AM

To: I - @ (ogically.ai]; NG 2 :oocle.com]; Michael Meyer
B - ocracy-reporting.org|

cc: CNECT-COP-TASK-FORCE@ec.eurcpa.eu; KOLODZIEISKA Anna I @-c.curopacu); N
i o:oft.com); GILLET leanne |2 <c.curopa.eu)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections

Thanks IIIEGEB

For the dates:

Tue 28/5 slot coincides with the Elections WG meeting.

Thu 30/5 slot isfine forme

- Fri31/5 slot also fine for me

- slot preferably not, but could make it work if necessary.

On the experts, happy to look at someone from our side internally but also happy to defer to Google if they have a
good suggestion. Of course, on our side contentcredentials / provenance tools are an important part of the work
we do in this space, together with Adobe and others. So would you see the session as focusing on that aspector
would it be more broad and if so, are there specific aspects you and others would seek to cover in particular? Just
to hone a bit more the theme / content of the session and think about relevant experts from that perspective?

Best,
[
From: [N - ocic:ly.ai>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 11:03

To: I (CtLA) RC microsoft.com>; IS - : o ol com>; Michael Meyer
_r@democracy-reporting.org>

Cc: cnect-cop-task-force@ec.europa.eu; KOLODZIEISKA Anna <55l < c . uropa.cu>;
I icrosoft.com>; GILLET Jeanne _@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Next Subgroup meeting due before the European elections
Hiall, and avery happy 1st of May!

As we have set out thatthe next Subgroup meeting will take place by the end of this month, we
should set a date. Please find proposals below (allin CET):

« Tuesday 28th May 14:00 - 16:00 OR 16:30 - 18:00
e Thursday30th May 15:30-17:30

e Friday 31st May anytime between 14:00 - 18:00

« Monday 3rd June 14:00- 16:00

We have set out that this Subgroup meeting will gather researchers and/or experts to better understand
the risks at the intersection of generative Al and disinformation, as well as possible measures to mitigate
such risks. Do you have any ideas of whom we could invite to join us?

1632
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000897



o Forexample, I from Adobe already offered to bring a technical expert to introduce Content
Credentials to the Subgroup

« [naddition to Adobe's expert, | would propose that we aim to have TWO external
researchers/experts and ONE expert nominated internally from either Microsoft or Google

« This would ensure that we limit speakers to ensure meaningful Q&A thereafter, but | encourage
you to put forward other ideas or justifications for more than 4 researchers/experts, or for an
alternative composition

« >From Logically's side, | am already canvassing internally for suggestions. This is also work that
we have carried out internally, and so we will be happy to nominate a Logically staff member to
speak to the Subgroup on this topic if my co-coordinators deem this appropriate.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best,

— ; logically.ai

Senior Manager, Government Affairs

®)
www.logically.ai
(EU & UK)

fIx1in]O

1633
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL GOOG-HJCFG-00000898



Exhibit 158

1634



Appointment

To: cNEecT-coP-TASK-FORCE@ec.europa.eu; [ G B G co.com);
B Tccas.curopa.eu [ @ccas.europa.cul; G cc2s.evropa.ey;
B <c:s.curopz.cu [ ©c<:s.curopa.cu); G cc 25 curopa.eu;
‘eeas.europa.eu; Alexis Bley _@eaca.eu];_ _@meta.com]; Bastien
carniel (Science Feedback) ([ @fecdback.orgl; BIRGER Albin ([ E <c.curopa.eu); BLASCHKE
Yannic || G <c.curopa.eu); BRAIDA Mattia (] @<c.europa.eu); Carlos Hernandez
O <), N S :ocon), S O
_@microsoft.com]; Chine Labbe _@newsguardtech.com]; Claudie Moreau
R ——
Dominika Hadju [ @</ obsec.org); Elena Calistru [JJlj@funky.ong]; Emmanuel Vincent (Science
Feedback) [ @feedback.org; GILLET Jeanne [ G<c.curor2.cul; | EENEGEGEGE
B G inkedin.com]; Heather Dannyelle Thompson [l @ democracy-reporting.org]; Ines Narciso
B ostcurope.org); irene Larraz [ G newtral.es); I (Gt vitch.tv]; Jana
Kazaz @ s 'obsec.org]; Jelena Berkovic ([ @ -«tograf.hr);
i o.com]; Joao Ribeiro (R @ vosteurope.org); N
R G <rispthinking.com]; Jorge Gomes |G vosteurope.org]; NG B G -2
labs.com]; Katarina Klingova ([ ] @</ obsec.org); Katya Viadziorchyk ([ @aiforensics.org);
koLoDzIEISKA Anna (I G <c.curopa.cu); KUKUS Lubos (G <c.curopa.cu); R
B @ eta.com; Laura Le Roho [ Erst.orc); I B b o d2nce.com);
Luca Nicotra [Ji@avaaz.org); | B @200z ¢ com]; Marilin Gonzalo

T vtrales); Marina Sacristan ([ @maldica.es); GG

N cta.com); I B tvitch. o) ;

T e icrosoft.com]; [ R B G/ kedin.com]; Michael Meyer [[Jilf@democracy-
reporting.org]; || GGz I @<oogle.com]; Nadia Guerlenda Cabral [il@avaaz.org); | N
@justin.tv]; Paul Coppin _@rsf.org]; Gori, Paula _@eui.eu]; Pawel Terpilowski
I G oo magog.org.pl]; Persa Lampropoulou (NCRTV/ERGA) (R @<5r.21); RABBACHIN
Alberto (CNECT) —@ec.europa.eu]; Richard Stansfield _@crispthinking.com];
salvatore Romano ([l @ziforensics.org]; | (Goog'e) I @2008!e.com]; Stanislav Matjeka
_@rw.bk]; STUMP Krisztina _@ec.eulupa.eu]; Timea Cervenova
< I B G icrosoft.com); Tommaso Canetta

I @02c¢apolitica.it]; Valdis Balodis [l @bytedance.com]; Veena Mccoole
_@newsguardtech.com]; Vincent Berthier -@rsf.org]; Virginia Pavodese

S < \vscuardtech.com]; | @25 2r; DERIVRY Tamian
_@ec.europa.eu]; BURIAN Peter_@ec.europa‘eu];_
I G :ooslc.com]; 'David Reis' [f@activefence.com]

CC: -@spotif\/‘com; Timea Cervenova —@rpms.sk]; Victor Rico -@maldita.es];
MR <o

Start: 5/15/2024 7:30:00 AM

End: 5/15/2024 9:00:00 AM

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
Click here to oin the mesting

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
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